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Chairman and President’s Letter

To Wayne Savings Community Bank customers and shareholders:

We are pleased to report on the results of operations of Wayne Savings Bancshares, Inc., the parent of
113-year-old Wayne Savings Community Bank, for the fiscal period ended December 31, 2011.

We remain committed to positioning Wayne Savings as the area’s premier community bank. Amid a year
of strong competition, a very low interest rate environment, and difficult economic conditions, we have
continued our emphasis on the fundamentals of community banking: providing excellent customer service,
managing credit quality, and offering an array of products and services responsive to the financial needs of
people in our community.

The Company continues to pursue its strategic objective of transforming a traditional thrift institution into
a full-service banking institution through an annual strategic plan review and update process led by the
Board of Directors. The major initiatives for 2012 include: (1) Development of a comprehensive marketing
and sales program to increase top-line revenue of the Company through loans and fee income-generating
activities. (2) Ongoing review of facilities and staff to identify opportunities for cost effective reductions to
improve operational efficiency. (3) Evaluation of alternative approaches for the delivery of trust services to
ensure profitable operation of the department as well as evaluation of information-technology solutions to
improve internal efficiency and customer service.

The details of our financial performance can be found in the following pages. The comparisons this year
are different than in the past because of the Board’s decision to change the fiscal year end from March 31
to December 31—starting with this December 31, 2011 report—to become consistent with regulatory
reporting requirements.

As we begin our 114th year of service, Wayne Savings is financially strong and well positioned for the future.
We have a talented, dedicated staff and a full range of banking locations, products, services, and technology
to provide outstanding service to our customers and to increase the value of our stockholders’ investment.
On behalf of our Board of Directors and staff, we thank you for your continued confidence and support.

Lo (Dot~

James C. Morgan II Rod C. Steiger
Chairman, Board of Directors President and Chief Executive Officer
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PART I
ITEM 1. Business
General
Wayne Savings Bancshares, Inc.

Wayne Savings Bancshares, Inc. (the “Company”), is a unitary holding company for Wayne Savings
Community Bank (the “Bank”). The only significant asset of the Company is its investment in the Bank.
The Bank conducts its business from eleven full-service locations. The Company’s principal office is located
at 151 North Market Street, Wooster, Ohio, and its telephone number at that address is (330) 264-5767. At
December 31, 2011, the Company had total assets of $410.1 million, total deposits of $333.8 million, and
stockholders’ equity of $39.7 million, or 9.7% of total assets.

Wayne Savings Community Bank

The Bank is an Ohio-chartered stock savings and loan association headquartered in Wooster, Ohio.
The Bank’s deposits are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”). The Bank has
been a member of the Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB”) System since 1937.

The Bank is a community-oriented institution offering a full range of consumer and business
tinancial services to its local community. The Bank’s primary lending and deposit gathering area includes
Wayne, Holmes, Ashland, Medina and Stark counties, where it operates eleven full-service offices. This
contiguous five-county area is located in northeast Ohio, and is an active manufacturing and agricultural
market. The Bank’s principal business activities consist of originating one-to-four family residential real
estate loans, multi-family residential, commercial and non-residential real estate loans. The Bank also
originates consumer loans, and to a lesser extent, construction loans. The Bank also invests in mortgage-
backed securities, state and political subdivisions and a small position of private-label collateralized mortgage
obligations and other liquid investments, such as United States Government securities, federal funds, and
deposits in other financial institutions.

In 2005, the Company began a strategic initiative to diversify the composition of its balance sheet by
placing an increased emphasis on commercial lending. The primary objective was to reallocate financial
resources away from long duration residential mortgage loans and low yielding mortgage securities while
maintaining a relatively low risk profile with a sustainable income stream. However, the Company has
experienced repayments of approximately $1.2 million more than originations in non-residential real estate
and commercial business loans during the most recent five fiscal periods. Mortgage refinancings caused by
the low interest rate environment entirely offset the growth of commercial business loans collateralized by
residential properties causing a $2.3 million decrease in one-to-four family residential mortgage loans from
$155.4 million, or 62.9% of the total loan portfolio at March 31, 2008, to $153.1 million, or 64.3% of the total
loan portfolio, at December 31, 2011. Over the previous five fiscal periods, commercial lending collateralized
by one-to-four family properties increased $5.2 million. Nonresidential real estate loans and commercial
loans generally carry higher yields and shorter terms than one-to-four family loans. The increased emphasis
on commercial lending has diversified the loan portfolio, expanded the Company’s product offerings and
broadened the Company’s customer base and its corresponding ability to cross-sell its varied product
offerings. 'This change in emphasis has also resulted in increased staffing expense and, in the cutrrent
economic environment, increased provisions for loan losses due to the higher inherent risk associated with
commercial lending activities. Growth in the loan portfolio peaked during fiscal 2009. Loan demand
decreased during the fiscal period ended December 31, 2011, resulting in a decline in the loan portfolio and a
corresponding increase in cash and cash equivalents.



Market Area/Local Economy

The Bank, headquartered in Wooster, Ohio, operates in Wayne, Ashland, Medina, Holmes and Stark
Counties in northeast Ohio. Wooster is located in Wayne County and is approximately midway between
Cleveland and Columbus, Ohio.

Wayne County is characterized by a diverse economic base, which is not dependent on any particular
industry. It is one of the leading agricultural counties in the state. Since 1892, Wooster has been the
headquarters of the Ohio Agricultural Research and Development Center, the agricultural research arm of
The Ohio State University. In addition, Wayne County is also the home base of such nationally known
companies like The J.M. Smucker Company, Worthington Industries/The Gertsenslager Company, and the
Wooster Brush Company. It is also the home of many industrial plants, including LuK GmbH & Co. KG,
International Paper Company, Morton Salt and Frito-Lay, Inc. The City of Wooster is a developing regional
medical center, with a successful city-owned hospital and significant commitment by the world renowned
Cleveland Clinic as they have established new state of the art medical facilities. Wayne County is also known
for its excellence in education. The College of Wooster was founded in 1866 and serves 2,000 students
during the school season. Other quality educational opportunities are offered by the Agricultural Technical
Institute of The Ohio State University, and Wayne College, a branch of The University of Akron. Wayne
Savings operates four full-service offices in Wooster, one stand-alone drive-thru facility and one full-service
office in both Rittman and Creston.

Ashland County, which is located due west of Wayne County, also has a diverse economic base. In
addition to its agricultural segment, Ashland County has manufacturing plants producing rubber and plastics,
machinery, transportation equipment, chemicals, apparel, and other items. Ashland is also the home of
Ashland University, which was founded in 1878 and serves 6,000 students. The City of Ashland is the county
seat and the location of two of the Bank’s branch offices.

Medina County, located just north of Wayne County, is the center of a fertile agricultural region.
While, farming remains the largest industry in the county in terms of dollar value of goods produced, over
100 small manufacturing firms also operate in the county. The City of Medina is located in the center of the
Cleveland-Akron-Lorain Standard Consolidated Statistical Marketing Area. Medina is located approximately
30 miles south of Cleveland and 15 miles west of Akron. Due to its proximity to Akron and Cleveland, a
majority of Medina County’s labor force is employed in these two cities. The Bank operates one full-service
office in Medina County, which is located in the Village of Lodi.

Holmes County, located directly south of Wayne County, has a mostly rural economy. The local
economy depends mostly upon agriculture, light manufacturing, fabrics, and wood products. Because of the
scenic beauty and a large Amish settlement, revenues from tourism are becoming increasingly significant.
The county is also noted for its many fine cheese-making operations. A large number of Holmes County
residents are employed in Wayne County. The City of Millersburg is the county seat and the location of one
of the Bank’s branch offices.

Stark County, located directly east of Wayne County, is characterized by a diverse economy and over
1,500 different products are manufactured in the county. Stark County also has a strong agricultural base,
and ranks fourth in Ohio in the production of dairy products. The major employers in North Canton are
Diebold Incorporated (a major manufacturer of bank security products and automated teller machines) and
the Timken Company (a world-wide manufacturer of tapered roller bearings and specialty steels). Jackson
Township is the home to the Westfield Belden Village Shopping Center, while Plain Township is a residential
and agricultural area with a few widely scattered light industries. North Canton is the location of one of the
Bank’s branches.



Lending Activities

General. Historically, the principal lending activity of the Company has been the origination of fixed
and adjustable rate mortgage (“ARM”) loans collateralized by one-to-four family residential properties located
in its market area. The Company originates ARM loans for retention in its portfolio, and fixed rate loans that
are eligible for resale in the secondary mortgage market. The Company also originates loans collateralized by
non-residential and multi-family residential real estate, as well as commercial business loans. The Company
also originates consumer loans to broaden services offered to customers.

The Company has sought to make its interest-earning assets more interest rate sensitive by
originating adjustable rate loans, such as ARM loans, home equity loans, and medium-term consumer loans.
The Company also purchases mortgage-backed securities generally with estimated remaining average lives of
five years or less. At December 31, 2011, approximately $106.2 million, or 30.9%, of the Company’s total
loans and mortgage-backed securities consisted of loans or securities with adjustable interest rates.

The Company continues to actively originate fixed rate mortgage loans, generally with 15 to 30 year
terms to maturity, collateralized by one-to-four family residential properties. One-to-four family fixed rate
residential mortgage loans generally are originated and underwritten according to standards that allow the
Company to sell such loans in the secondary mortgage market for purposes of managing interest rate risk and
liquidity. From November 2005 until January 2009, the Company decided to retain all one-to-four family,
fixed rate residential mortgage loan originations with terms of 15 and 30 years to manage the size of the
portfolio and to provide higher yields as compared to alternative investments. In accordance with a policy
adopted by the Bank’s Asset/Liability Committee (“ALCO”) that permits limited loan sales to address
interest rate risk and liquidity concerns, during the March and December 2011 fiscal periods, the Company
sold $2.5 million and $4.0 million, respectively, of fixed rate residential mortgage loans into the secondary
market to limit the buildup of interest rate risk and to provide pipeline funding during a period where a large
number of originations were occurring due to refinancing activity by consumers. The Company retains
servicing on its sold mortgage loans. The Company also originates interim construction loans on one-to-four
family residential properties.

The Company has continued to develop the commercial business loan program in order to increase
the Company’s interest rate sensitive assets, increase interest income and diversify both the loan portfolio and
the Company’s customer base. The Company has four experienced commercial lenders to manage this
portfolio. The Company targets small local businesses with loan amounts in the $50,000 - $1.0 million range
with a majority of loans under $500,000. Overall, commercial business loans increased to $10.5 million at
December 31, 2011, as compared to $8.8 million at March 31, 2008, nonresidential real estate and land loans
decreased from $65.8 million, or 26.6%, of the total loan portfolio at March 31, 2008, to $62.9 million, or
26.4%, of the total loan portfolio at December 31, 2011.
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The following table sets forth at December 31, 2011, the dollar amount of all fixed rate and
adjustable rate loans maturing or repricing after December 31, 2012.

Fixed Adjustable
(In Thousands)

Mortgage loans:
One-to-four family residential..........ccccccveiciccicnnnnne. $ 112,875 $ 10,729
CONSTIUCTON cuvevviriereeieresteeeetesre e eeesressesreeseesaessesseeseens 753 —
Multi-family residential, non-residential and land....... 12,737 39,397
CONSUIMET .vvviririetienreeteereeteeteeteereeeesesteeseesesseeseessessessensens 1,737 —
Commercial BUSINESS ....covievierieeereereceereereeeeeeeeeere e 1,770 3,269
Total [OANS .ccvieiiereeereeteeeeee e $ 129,872 $ 53,395

One-to-four family Residential Real Estate Loans. The Company’s primary lending activity
consists of the origination of one-to-four family, owner-occupied, residential mortgage loans on properties
located in the Company’s market area. The Company also originates loans to commercial customers secured
by one-to-four family non-owner occupied properties. The Company generally does not originate one-to-
four family residential loans secured by properties outside of its market area. At December 31, 2011, the
Company had $153.1 million, or 64.3%, of its total loan portfolio invested in loans secured by one-to-four
family residential mortgage propetties.

The Company’s fixed rate loans generally are originated and underwritten according to standards that
permit resale in the secondary mortgage market. Whether the Company can or will sell fixed rate loans into
the secondary market, however, depends on a number of factors including the Company’s portfolio mix,
interest rate risk and liquidity positions, and market conditions. The Company’s fixed rate mortgage loans are
amortized on a monthly basis with principal and interest due each month. One-to-four family residential real
estate loans often remain outstanding for significantly shorter periods than their contractual terms because
borrowers may refinance or prepay loans at their option. The Company’s one-to-four family residential
portfolio has decreased $9.4 million or 5.8%, from March 31, 2011, to December 31, 2011. Sales into the
secondary market were $2.5 million, $4.0 million and $5.9 million for the fiscal periods ended December 31,
2011, Match 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. Such sales generally constituted curtent period originations.
The Company had no new secondary market sales for fiscal 2008. There were no loans identified as held-for-
sale at December 31, 2011 or in any of the last four fiscal years ended as of March 31.

The Company currently offers one-to-four family residential mortgage loans with terms typically
ranging from 15 to 30 years, and with adjustable or fixed interest rates. Originations of fixed rate mortgage
loans versus ARM loans are monitored on an ongoing basis and are affected significantly by the level of
market interest rates, customer preference, the Company’s interest rate risk gap position, and loan products
offered by the Company’s competitors. The low interest rate environment over the last few years has resulted
in customer preference for fixed rate mortgage loans. As a result, during the period ended December 31,
2011, the Company’s ARM portfolio decreased by $3.2 million, or 7.3%.

The Company offers one ARM loan product. The Treasury ARM loan adjusts annually with interest
rate adjustment limitations of 2% per year and with a cap of 3% or 5% on total rate increases or decreases
over the life of the loan. The index on the Treasury ARM loan is the weekly average yield on U.S. Treasury
securities, adjusted to a constant maturity of one year plus a margin. However, these loans are underwritten
at the fully-indexed interest rate. All loans require monthly principal and interest payments and negative
amortization is not permitted. One-to-four family residential ARM loans totaled $39.8 million, or 16.7%, of
the Company’s total loan portfolio at December 31, 2011.



The primary purpose of offering ARM loans is to make the Company’s loan portfolio more interest
rate sensitive. However, as the interest income earned on ARM loans varies with prevailing interest rates,
such loans do not offer the Company as predictable cash flows compared to long-term, fixed rate loans.
ARM loans carry increased credit risk associated with potentially higher monthly payments by borrowers as
general market interest rates increase. It is possible, therefore, that during periods of rising interest rates, the
risk of default on ARM loans may increase due to the upward adjustment of interest costs to the borrower.
Management believes that the Company’s credit risk associated with its ARM loans is reduced because the
Company has either a 3% or 5% cap on interest rate increases during the life of its ARM loans.

The Company also offers home equity loans and equity lines of credit collateralized by a second
mortgage on the borrower’s principal residence. In underwriting these home equity loans, the Company
requires that the maximum loan-to-value ratios, including the principal balances of both the first and second
mortgage loans, not exceed 85%. The home equity loan portfolio consists of adjustable rate loans which use
the prime rate as published in The Wall Street Journal as the interest rate index. Home equity loans include
fixed term adjustable rate loans, as well as lines of credit. As of December 31, 2011, the Company’s home
equity loan portfolio totaled $15.9 million, or 10.4%, of its one-to-four family mortgage loan portfolio.

The Company’s one-to-four family residential first mortgage loans customarily include due-on-sale
clauses, which are provisions giving the Company the right to declare a loan immediately due and payable in
the event, among other things, that the borrower sells or otherwise disposes of the underlying real property
serving as security for the loan. Due-on-sale clauses are an important means of adjusting the rates on the
Company’s fixed rate mortgage loan portfolio.

Regulations limit the amount that a savings association may lend relative to the appraised value of the
real estate securing the loan, as determined by an appraisal at the time of loan origination. The Company’s
lending policies limit the maximum loan-to-value ratio on both fixed rate and ARM loans without private
mortgage insurance to 80% of the lesser of the appraised value or the purchase price of the property to serve
as collateral for the loan. However, the Company makes one-to-four family real estate loans with loan-to-
value ratios in excess of 80%. For 15 year fixed rate and ARM loans with loan-to-value ratios of 80.01% to
85%, 85.01% to 90%, 90.01% to 95%, and 95.01% to 97%, the Company requires the first 6%, 12%, 25%
and 30%, respectively, of the loan to be covered by private mortgage insurance. For 30 year fixed rate loans
with loan-to-value ratios of 80.01% to 85%, 85.01% to 90%, and 90.01% to 97%, the Company requires the
first 12%, 25%, and 30%, respectively, of the loan to be covered by private mortgage insurance. The
Company requires fire and casualty insurance, as well as title insurance on all properties securing real estate
loans made by the Company and flood insurance, where applicable.

Multi-Family Residential Real Estate Loans. Loans secured by multi-family real estate
constituted approximately $8.6 million, or 3.6%, of the Company’s total loan portfolio at December 31, 2011.
The Company’s multi-family real estate loans are secured by multi-family residences, such as apartment
buildings. At December 31, 2011, most of the Company’s multi-family loans were secured by properties
located within the Company’s market area with an average balance of $452,000. At December 31, 2011, the
Company’s largest multi-family real estate loan had a principal balance of $3.2 million. Multi-family real estate
loans currently are offered with adjustable interest rates or short term balloon maturities, although in the past
the Company originated fixed rate long-term multi-family real estate loans. The terms of each multi-family
loan are negotiated on a case by case basis, although such loans typically have adjustable interest rates tied to a
market index, and amortize over 15 to 25 years. The Company currently does not have any multi-family real
estate construction loans.

Loans secured by multi-family real estate generally involve a greater degree of credit risk than one-to-
four family residential mortgage loans and carry larger loan balances. This increased credit risk is a result of
several factors, including the concentration of principal in a limited number of loans and borrowers, the
effects of general economic conditions on income producing properties, and the increased difficulty of



evaluating and monitoring these types of loans. Furthermore, the repayment of loans secured by multi-family
real estate is typically dependent upon the successful operation of the related real estate property. If the cash
flow from the project is reduced, the borrower’s ability to repay the loan may be impaired.

Non-Residential Real Estate and Land Loans. Loans secured by non-residential real estate
constituted approximately $60.1 million, or 25.3%, of the Company’s total loan portfolio at December 31,
2011 compared to $64.5 million or 26.1% of the total loan portfolio at March 31, 2008. The Company has
continued its strategy to diversify its loan portfolio but has experienced a decline in loan demand over the
past three fiscal periods. The Company’s non-residential real estate loans are secured by improved property
such as offices, small business facilities, and other non-residential buildings. At December 31, 2011,
approximately $52.0 million, or 86.5%, of these loans are borrower occupied. At December 31, 2011, most
of the Company’s non-residential real estate loans were secured by properties located within the Company’s
market area. The Company’s largest non-residential real estate loan at December 31, 2011 had a principal
balance of $4.0 million and the average balance of such loans was $390,000. The terms of each non-
residential real estate loan are negotiated on a case by case basis. Non-residential real estate loans are
currently offered with adjustable interest rates or short term balloon maturities, although in the past the
Company has originated fixed rate, long-term, non-residential real estate loans. Non-residential real estate
loans originated by the Company generally amortize over 15 to 25 years. The Company currently does not
emphasize non-residential real estate construction loans. Included in the loan tables above are non-residential
construction loans totaling $386,000 which were undisbursed at December 31, 2011.

Loans secured by non-residential real estate generally involve a greater degree of risk than one-to-
four family residential mortgage loans and carry larger loan balances. This increased credit risk is a result of
several factors, including the concentration of principal in a limited number of loans and borrowers, the
effects of general economic conditions on income producing properties, and the increased difficulty of
evaluating and monitoring these types of loans. Furthermore, the repayment of loans secured by non-
residential real estate is typically dependent upon the successful operation of the related real estate project. If
the cash flow from the project is reduced, the borrower’s ability to repay the loan may be impaired.

The Company also originates a limited number of land loans secured by individual improved and
unimproved lots for future residential construction. In addition, the Company originated loans to
commercial customers with land held as the collateral. Also included in this total were developed building
lots of approximately $1.2 million. Land loans totaled $2.7 million at December 31, 2011.

Residential Construction Loans. To a lesser extent, the Company originates loans to finance the
construction of one-to-four family residential property. At December 31, 2011, the Company had $753,000
of its total loan portfolio invested in construction loans. The Company makes construction loans to private
individuals and to builders. Loan proceeds are disbursed in increments as construction progresses and as
inspections warrant. Construction loans are typically structured as permanent one-to-four family loans
originated by the Company with a 12-month construction phase. Accordingly, upon completion of the
construction phase, there is no change in interest rate or term to maturity of the original construction loan,
nor is a new permanent loan originated.

Commercial Business Loans. Commercial business loans totaled $10.5 million, or 4.4% of the
Company’s total loan portfolio at December 31, 2011. The Company has four experienced commercial
lenders and plans to pursue commercial lending growth as part of the Company’s strategic plan to diversify
the loan portfolio.

Commercial loans carry a higher degree of risk than one-to-four family residential loans. Such
lending typically involves large loan balances concentrated in a single borrower or groups of related
borrowers for rental or business properties. In addition, the payment experience on loans secured by
income-producing properties is typically dependent on the success of the operation of the related project and



thus is typically affected by adverse conditions in the real estate market and in the economy. The Company
originates commercial loans generally in the $50,000 to $1,000,000 range with the majority of these loans
being under $500,000. Commercial loans are generally underwritten based on the borrower’s ability to pay
and assets such as buildings, land and equipment are taken as additional loan collateral. FEach loan is
evaluated for a level of risk and assigned a rating from “1” (the highest rating) to “7” (the lowest rating).

Consumer Loans. Ohio savings associations are authorized to invest in secured and unsecured
consumer loans in an aggregate amount which, when combined with investments in commercial paper and
corporate debt securities, does not exceed 20% of an association’s assets. In addition, an Ohio association is
permitted to invest up to 5% of its assets in loans for educational purposes.

As of December 31, 2011, consumer loans totaled $2.3 million, or 1.0%, of the Company’s total loan
portfolio. The principal types of consumer loans offered by the Company are second mortgage loans, fixed
rate auto and truck loans, unsecured personal loans, and loans secured by deposit accounts. Consumer loans
are offered primarily on a fixed rate basis with maturities generally less than ten years.

The Company’s second mortgage consumer loans are secured by the borrower’s principal residence
with a maximum loan-to-value ratio, including the principal balances of both the first and second mortgage
loans, of 85% or less. Such loans are offered on a fixed rate basis with terms of up to ten years. At
December 31, 2011, second mortgage loans totaled $1.2 million, or 0.8%, of one-to-four family mortgage
loans.

The underwriting standards employed by the Company for consumer loans include a determination
of the applicant’s credit history and an assessment of the applicant’s ability to meet existing obligations and
payments on the proposed loan. The quality and stability of the applicant’s monthly income are determined
by analyzing the gross monthly income from primary employment, and additionally from any verifiable
secondary income. Creditworthiness of the applicant is of primary consideration. However, where
applicable, the underwriting process also includes a comparison of the value of the collateral in relation to the
proposed loan amount.

Consumer loans entail greater credit risk than residential mortgage loans, particulatly in the case of
consumer loans that are unsecured or secured by assets that depreciate rapidly, such as automobiles, mobile
homes, boats, and recreational vehicles. In such cases, repossessed collateral for a defaulted consumer loan
may not provide an adequate source of repayment for the outstanding loan and the remaining deficiency
often does not warrant further substantial collection efforts against the borrower. In particular, amounts
realizable on the sale of repossessed automobiles may be significantly reduced based upon the condition of
the automobiles and the lack of demand for used automobiles. The Company adds a general provision on a
regular basis to its consumer loan loss allowance, based on, among other factors, general economic conditions
and prior loss experience. See “—Delinquencies and Classified Assets—Non-Performing and Impaired
Assets,” and “—Classification of Assets” for information regarding the Company’s loan loss experience and
reserve policy.

Loan Originations, Solicitation, Processing and Commitments. Loan originations are derived
from a number of sources such as real estate broker referrals, existing customers, borrowers, builders,
attorneys and walk-in customers. The Company has also entered into a number of participation loans with
high quality lead lenders. The patticipations are outside the Company’s normal lending area and diversify the
loan portfolio. Upon receiving a loan application, the Company obtains a credit report and employment
verification to verify specific information relating to the applicant’s employment, income, and credit standing.
In the case of a real estate loan, an appraiser approved by the Company appraises the real estate intended to
secure the proposed loan. An underwriter in the Company’s loan department checks the loan application file
for accuracy and completeness, and verifies the information provided. Conventional mortgage loans up to
$240,000 can be approved by the manager of the mortgage loan department. The mortgage department



manager can also approve loans that meet all requirements to be sold on the secondary market and comply
with Freddie Mac underwriting of up to $417,000. All loans up to $300,000 can be approved by the
Commercial Lending Vice President while the Chief Operating Officer can approve only commercial loans
up to $300,000. Any loans between $300,000 and $500,000 must be approved by the Senior Vice
President/Senior Lender or the Chief Executive Officer. The Loan Committee must approve loans from
$500,000 to $1,000,000 and loans in excess of $1,000,000 must be approved by the Board of Directors. The
Loan Committee meets once a week to review and verify that loan officer approvals of loans are made within
the scope of management’s authority. All approvals are subsequently ratified monthly by the full Board of
Directors. Fire and casualty insurance is required at the time the loan is made and throughout the term of the
loan. After the loan is approved, a loan commitment letter is promptly issued to the borrower. At December
31, 2011, the Company had commitments to originate $731,000 of loans.

If the loan is approved, the commitment letter specifies the terms and conditions of the proposed
loan including the amount of the loan, interest rate, amortization term, a brief description of the required
collateral, and required insurance coverage. The borrower must provide proof of fire and casualty insurance
on the property serving as collateral, which insurance must be maintained during the full term of the loan. A
title search of the property is required on all loans secured by real property.

Origination, Purchase and Sale of Loans. The table below shows the Company’s loan
origination, purchase and sales activity for the periods indicated.

December 31 March 31
2011 2011 2010
(In Thousands)
Total loans receivable, net at beginning of period.................. $239,993 $247,006 $254,326
Loans originated:
One-to-four family residential D@ 25,006 33,739 37,319
Multi-family residential........ccoeeenieerneennee — 3,279 324
Non-residential real estate/land® 7,493 9,641 8,961
Consumer 1oans......coeveeveeereerevveveeeereenenn. 611 3,222 1,071
Commercial loans 2,464 776 20,439
Total loans originated 35,574 50,657 68,114
Loans sold:
WHhole 10aD08 ..cciieiiiriiiicceiecceeee e (2,503) (4,014) (5,881)
Total 10ans SOId........coeveveuiuieiieieieeeeeeeeeee e (2,503) (4,014) (5,881)
Mortgage loans transferred to REO ... (511) (1,187) (3,025)
LOAN LEPAVITICNLS coveevecrrevrreraenriesreeneneieneenseseseneessesssaenaes (40,454) (52,469) (66,528)
Total loans receivable, net at end of period $232,099 $239,993 $247,006

M Includes loans to finance the construction of one-to-four family residential properties and loans originated for sale
in the secondary market.

@ Includes loans to finance the sale of real estate acquired through foreclosure.

Loan Origination Fees and Other Income. In addition to interest earned on loans, the Company
generally receives loan origination fees. The Company accounts for loan origination fees in accordance with
FASB ASC 310-20. To the extent that loans are originated or acquired for the Company’s portfolio, FASB
ASC 310-20 requires that the Company defer loan origination fees and costs and amortize such amounts as
an adjustment of yield over the life of the loan by use of the level yield method. FASB ASC 310-20 reduces
the amount of revenue recognized by many financial institutions at the time such loans are originated or
acquired. Fees deferred under FASB ASC 310-20 are recognized into income immediately upon prepayment
or the sale of the related loan. At December 31, 2011, the Company had $409,000 of deferred loan
origination fees. Loan origination fees are volatile sources of income. Such fees vary with the volume and
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type of loans and commitments made and purchased, principal repayments, and competitive conditions in the
mortgage markets, which in turn respond to the demand for and availability of money.

The Company receives other fees, service charges, and other income that consist primarily of deposit
transaction account service charges, late charges and income from REO operations. The Company
recognized fees and service charges of $962,000 for the nine month period ended December 31, 2011 and
$1.2 million and $1.3 million for the fiscal years ended March 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

Loans to One Borrower. Savings associations are subject to the same limits as those applicable to
national banks, which under current regulations restrict loans to one borrower to an amount equal to 15% of
unimpaired capital and unimpaired surplus on an unsecured basis, and an additional amount equal to 10% of
unimpaired capital and unimpaired surplus if the loan is secured by readily marketable collateral (generally,
financial instruments and bullion, but not real estate). At December 31, 2011, the Company’s largest
concentration of loans to one borrower totaled $4.0 million. All of the loans in this concentration were
current in accordance with their original terms at December 31, 2011. The Company had no loans at
December 31, 2011, which exceeded the loans to one borrower regulations.

Delinquencies and Classified Assets

Delinquencies. The Company’s collection procedures provide that when a loan is 15 days past due,
a computer-generated late charge notice is sent to the borrower requesting payment, plus a late charge. This
notice is followed with a letter again requesting payment when the payment becomes 20 days past due. If
delinquency continues, at 30 days another collection letter is sent and personal contact efforts are attempted,
either in person or by telephone, to strengthen the collection process and obtain reasons for the delinquency.
Also, a repayment plan is established. If a loan becomes 60 days past due, the loan becomes subject to
possible legal action if suitable arrangements to repay have not been made. In addition, the borrower is given
information which provides access to consumer counseling services, to the extent required by HUD
regulations. When a loan continues in a delinquent status for 90 days or more, and a repayment schedule has
not been established or adhered to by the borrower, a notice of intent to foreclose is sent to the borrower,
giving 30 days to cure the delinquency. If not cured, foreclosure proceedings are initiated.

Non-Performing and Impaired Assets. Loans are reviewed on a regular basis and are placed on a
non-accrual status when, in the opinion of management, the collection of additional interest is doubtful.
Mortgage loans are placed on non-accrual status generally when either principal or interest is 90 days or more
past due and management considers the interest uncollectible. Interest accrued and unpaid at the time a loan
is placed on non-accrual status is charged against interest income.

Under the provisions of FASB ASC 310-10, a loan is defined as impaired when, based on current
information and events, it is probable that a creditor will be unable to collect all amounts due under the
contractual terms of the loan agreement. In applying the provisions of FASB ASC 310-10, the Bank
considers one-to-four family residential loans and consumer installment loans to be homogeneous and
therefore excluded from separate identification for evaluation of impairment. The exception to this rule is a
Troubled Debt Restructured loan or “TDR”. A loan is considered a TDR when the Bank concedes to terms
normally not extended to a borrower experiencing a financial hardship. With respect to the Bank’s multi-
family, commercial and nonresidential loans, and the evaluation of impairment thereof, such loans are
collateral dependent and, as a result, are carried at the lower of cost or fair value. At December 31, 2011, the
Company had $5.1 million of impaired loans, all of which were performing in accordance with their terms at
such date.

At December 31, 2011, the Company had non-performing loans totaling $5.8 million composed of

$2.4 million in residential mortgage loans, other mortgage loans of $3.3 million and commercial loans totaling
$92,000. The ratio of non-performing and impaired loans to loans receivable was 4.7% at December 31,
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2011. At December 31, 2011, the largest non-performing commercial real estate loan totaled $1.3 million. In
the opinion of management, as of December 31, 2011, no significant unreserved loss is anticipated on any
non-performing loan. At March 31, 2011, the Company had non-performing loans of $5.2 million and a
ratio of non-performing and impaired loans to loans receivable of 4.6%. Of the non-performing loans at
March 31, 2011, $2.8 million were one-to-four family residential mortgage loans. The Company has
historically realized limited losses on such loans primarily because these loans are underwritten with a
maximum 85% loan-to-value ratio. At March 31, 2011 there were commercial real estate loans totaling $2.4
million.

Real estate acquired by the Company as a result of foreclosure or by deed in lieu of foreclosure
(“REQO”) is deemed REO until such time as it is sold. When REO is acquired, it is recorded at the fair value,
less estimated selling expenses. Valuations are periodically performed by management, and any subsequent
decline in fair value is charged to operations.

The following table sets forth information regarding our non-accrual and impaired loans and real
estate acquired through foreclosure at the dates indicated. For all the dates indicated, the Company did not
have any material loans which had been restructured pursuant to FASB ASC 310-40.

December 31, March 31,
2011 2011 2010 2009 2008
Non-accrual loans: (Dollars In Thousands)
Mortgage loans:

One-to-four family residential.......ccccevvvniccceennncennn. $ 2,433 $ 2,739 $ 2,072 $ 1,356 $ 670

All other Motrtgage 10ans ....c.ceeveeieeeeeeeeieririeeeeeeeseenns — 70 152 53 120

Nonresidential real estate 10ans......ccoceveveeevrerierereereresrerenenas 3,271 2,292 1,320 3,027 1,038

Non-mortgage loans:

Commercial business 10ans ......c.cocceoeeveeeernennencnsescnecenenns 92 33 772 558 42

Consumer 12 23 3 4 1
Total NoN-accrual 10ans .....vcveveveeeiririeeeeeeeee s 5,808 5,157 4,319 4,998 1,871
Accruing loans 90 days or more delinquent........cocveeerecereneee. - - - -
Total non-petforming 1oans (1)......ccceveereereirireeeerenenreeeenns 5,808 5,157 4,319 4,998 1,871
Loans deemed impaited (2)....cccevererececnnee 5,145 5,827 2,185 180 -
Total non-petforming and impaired loans... 10,953 10,984 6,504 5,178 1,871
Total real estate owned (3)....cceeeevererrrenerecnns 1,283 2,214 2,888 594 93
Total non-petforming and impaired assets.......ccoeveuveererennee $12,236 $.13,198 $.9,392 $.5,772 $.1,964
Total non-performing and impaired loans to net loans

receivable 4.72% 4.58% 2.63% 2.04% 0.77%

Total non-performing and impaired loans to total assets 2.67% 2.69% 1.60% 1.28% 47%
Total non-performing and impaired assets to total assets...... 2.98% 3.24% 2.31% 1.43% 0.49%

(1) Includes $3.8 million of impaired loans at December 31, 2011.

(2) Includes loans deemed impaired of $5.1 million at December 31, 2011 that were performing, as of such date.
(3) Represents the net book value of property acquired by the Company through foreclosure or deed in lieu of foreclosure.

During the nine months ended December 31, 2011 and the twelve months ended March 31, 2011,

gross interest income of $170,000 and $174,000 would have been recorded on loans that were accounted for
on a non-accrual basis if the loans had been current throughout the period. Interest income recognized on
non-accrual loans totaled $9,000 and $51,000 for the nine month period ended December 31, 2011 and the
year ended March 31, 2011, respectively. The Company recognized interest income on impaired loans for the
nine month period ended December 31, 2011 of $177,000 and $270,000 for fiscal year ended March 31, 2011.

The following table sets forth information with respect to loans past due 60-89 days and 90 days or
more in our portfolio at the dates indicated.

December 31, March 31,
2011 2011 2010 2009 2008
(In Thousands)
Loans past due 60-89 days $ 289 $ 203 $ 1,095 $§ 83 $ 819
Loans past due 90 days or more..... 2,784 3,188 3,804 4,998 1,871
Total past due 60 days of MOLC.....vvrverreerrerrrninnn. $3,073 $3,391 $_4,899 $_5,081 $2,690

12



Classification of Assets. Federal regulations provide for the classification of loans and other assets
such as debt and equity securities considered by the FDIC to be of lesser quality as “substandard,”
“doubtful,” or “loss” assets. An asset is considered “substandard” if it is inadequately protected by the
current net worth and paying capacity of the obligor or of the collateral pledged, if any. “Substandard” assets
include those characterized by the “distinct possibility” that the savings institution will sustain “some loss” if
the deficiencies are not corrected. Assets classified as “doubtful”” have all of the weaknesses inherent in those
classified “substandard,” with the added characteristic that the weaknesses present make “collection or
liquidation in full,” on the basis of currently existing facts, conditions, and values, “highly questionable and
improbable.” Assets classified as “loss” are those considered “uncollectible” and of such little value that their
continuance as assets without the establishment of a specific loss reserve is not warranted. Assets that do not
expose the savings institution to risk sufficient to warrant classification in one of the aforementioned
categories, but which possess some weaknesses, are required to be designated “special mention” by
management.

When a savings institution classifies problem assets as either substandard or doubtful, it is required to
establish general allowances for loan losses in an amount deemed prudent by management. General
allowances represent loss allowances that have been established to recognize the inherent risk associated with
lending activities, but which, unlike specific allowances, have not been allocated to particular problem assets.
When a savings institution classifies problem assets as “loss,” it is required either to establish a specific
allowance for losses equal to 100% of the amount of the assets so classified, or to charge off such amount. A
savings institution’s determination as to the classification of its assets and the amount of its valuation
allowances is subject to review by the FDIC, which can order the establishment of additional general or
specific loss allowances. The Company regularly reviews the problem loans in its portfolio to determine
whether any loans require classification in accordance with applicable regulations.

The following table sets forth the aggregate amount of the Company’s classified assets at the dates
indicated.

December 31 At March 31
2011 2011 2010 2009 2008
(In Thousands)
Substandard assetsM) .......cocovvveereriecererieeeeeen $ 13,354 $ 13,129 $ 8,571 $ 5,900 $ 2,283
Doubtful aSSEts....veverivereriiiererereeeeeeeereeeeerererenne - - - - -
TLOSS ASSELS.veveuerrererienirieieieieieieie et esee et ennene - - - - -
Total classified aSSELs ......ovvrverererererrerririrnnnen $_13,354 $_13,129 $_8,571 $_5,900 $_2,283

@ Includes REO.

Allowance for Loan Losses. In determining the amount of the allowance for loan losses at any
point in time, management and the Board of Ditectors apply a systematic process focusing on the risk of loss
in the loan portfolio. First, delinquent non-residential, multi-family and commercial loans are evaluated
individually for potential impairment in their carrying value. Second, management applies historic loss
experience to the individual loan types in the portfolio. In addition to the historic loss percentage,
management employs an additional risk percentage tailored to the perception of overall risk in the economy.
However, the analysis of the allowance for loan losses requires an element of judgment and is subject to the
possibility that the allowance may need to be increased, with the corresponding reduction in earnings.

During the nine month fiscal petiod ended December 31, 2011 and fiscal years ended March 31,
2011 and 2010, the Company added $806,000, $552,000 and $1.6 million, respectively, to the provision for
loan losses. The Company’s allowance for loan losses totaled $3.9 million, $3.2 million and $2.8 million at
December 31, 2011, March 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. The provision for loan losses in the fiscal
periods ended December 31, 2011 and March 31, 2011 and 2010 was based on the level of non-performing
loans and charge-offs, as well as the size and risk profile of the loan portfolio. While management believes
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that the Company’s current allowance for loan losses is adequate, there can be no assurance that the
allowance for loan losses will be adequate to cover losses that may in fact be realized in the future or that
additional provisions for loan losses will not be required. To the best of management’s knowledge, all known
losses as of December 31, 2011, have been recorded.

Analysis of the Allowance For Loan Losses. The following table sets forth the analysis of the
allowance for loan losses for the periods indicated.

For the Nine
Months
Ended
December 31, For the Year Ended March 31,
2011 2011 2010 2009 2008
(Dollars in Thousands)
Loans receivable, gross $235,953 $243,1 $2 32 $256,810 $2 32
Average loans receivable, net 233,374 241,396 252,020 250,220 244,800
Allowance balance (at beginning of petiod)........ccce..... 3,203 2,826 2,484 1,777 1,523
Provision for losses 806 552 1,643 1,068 234

Charge-offs:
Mortgage loans:
One-to-four family. (157) (112) (267) (49) (15)
Residential construction - - - -
Multi-family residential - -

Non-residential real estate and land..........ccc.cc..... - 5) (784) (245) -
Other loans:
Consumer &) - 3) 1
Commercial - (81) (279) 74 -
Gross charge-offs ......cocvcueeiveiinrineenccnenns 157) 199) (1,330) 371) 16)
Recoveries:

Mortgage loans:
One-to-four family. -
Residential construction - - - -
Multi-family residential - - -

o
I\
@
'
—_
=5

Non-residential real estate and land........cccecuueeee - 15 - - -
Other loans:
Consumer 2 1 1 10 23
Commercial - - - - -
Gross recoveries 2 24 29 10 36
Net (charge-offs) recoveties......coourmnrinnns (155) 175) (1,301) (361) 20
Allowance for loan losses balance (at end of
period) $_3,854 $__ 3,203 $_2,826 $_ 2,484 $__ 1,777
Allowance for loan losses as a percent of loans
receivable, gross at end of pefiod ........cccervreriieninnc 1.63% 1.32% 1.13% 0.97% 0.73%
Net loan charge-offs (recoveries) as a percent of
average loans receivable, Net......oiiecicciiciiciiiicinns 0.07% 0.07% _0.52% 0.14% (0.01)%

Ratio of allowance for loan losses to total non-

performing assets at end of period 54.35% 43.45% 39.22% 43.04% 90.49%
Ratio of allowance for loan losses to non-
performing loans at end of pefiod.......cc.oevuerveerrnnce 66.36% 62.11% 65.43% 49.70% 94.98%
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Investment Activities

The Company’s investment portfolio is comprised of investment securities, and state and local
obligations. The carrying value of the Company’s investment securities totaled $27.7 million at December 31,
2011, compared to $27.5 million at March 31, 2011. The Company’s cash and cash equivalents, consisting of
cash and due from banks and interest bearing deposits due from other financial institutions with original
maturities of three months or less, totaled $19.8 million at December 31, 2011, compared to $8.3 million at
March 31, 2011, an increase of $11.5 million.

Liquidity levels may be increased or decreased depending upon the yields on investment alternatives
and upon management’s judgment as to the attractiveness of the yields then available in relation to other
opportunities and its expectation of the level of yield that will be available in the future, as well as
management’s projections as to the short term demand for funds to be used in the Company’s loan
origination and other activities.

The Company also invests in mortgage-backed securities generally issued or guaranteed by the
United States Government or agencies thereof or rated AAA by a nationally recognized credit rating
organization in accordance with the Board approved investment policy that is intended to increase earnings
over lower yielding cash equivalents, reduce interest rate risk relative to longer duration whole loan
alternatives and to provide liquidity to the institution primarily through monthly cash flows while limiting
credit risk.  Investments in mortgage-backed securities are made either directly or by exchanging mortgage
loans in the Company’s portfolio for such securities. These securities consist primarily of adjustable rate or
shorter duration mortgage-backed securities issued or guaranteed by the Federal National Mortgage
Association (“FNMA?”), Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation (“FHLMC”), and the Government
National Mortgage Association (“GNMA”). Total mortgage-backed securities, including those designated as
available-for-sale, decreased from $105.0 million at March 31, 2011 to $104.6 million at December 31, 2011,
primarily due to an increase in cash and cash equivalents.

The Company’s holdings of private-label collateralized mortgage obligations totaled $1.7 million at
December 31, 2011 compared to $2.3 million at March 31, 2011. As noted above, all such securities were
rated AAA at the time of purchase and the remaining four holdings continue to be rated AAA. The four
positions contain collateral that was originated during 2003 or earlier. In addition, management reviews a
monthly analysis of actual and projected cashflows for the four securities to determine whether or not any
other-than-temporary impairment (“OTTI”) exists. At December 31, 2011 and March 31, 2011, no OTTI
was identified with respect to these securities.

The Company’s objectives in investing in mortgage-backed securities vary from time to time
depending upon market interest rates, local mortgage loan demand, and the Company’s level of liquidity.
Mortgage-backed securities are more liquid than whole loans, can be readily sold in response to market
conditions and changes in interest rates and provide monthly principal and interest cash flows that can be
used to fund loan demand or reinvested in the securities portfolio. Mortgage-backed securities purchased by
the Company also have lower credit risk because principal and interest are either insured or guaranteed by the
United States Government or agencies thereof.
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Investment Portfolio. The following table sets forth the carrying value of the Company’s
investment securities portfolio, short-term investments and FHLB stock, at the dates indicated.

At December 31 March 31
2011 2011 2010
Amortized  Market Amortized  Market Amortized  Market
Cost Value Cost Value Cost Value
(In Thousands)
Investment portfolio:
U.S. Government and agency obligations.................. $ 1,704 $ 1,729 $ 2,091 $ 2,160 $ 2,651 $ 2771
Municipal ObHZAtONS ......veueereeicieririieierireiereirerenanes 24,701 25,991 25,351 25,374 20,531 20,891
Mortgage-backed securities of government
SPONSOred ENES. ... 100,343 102,871 100,196 102,687 90,646 93,461
Private-label collateralized mortgage obligations...... 1,693 1,741 2,282 2,338 3,659 3,451
Federal Home Loan Bank Stock .....ccoevvereecicennnne 5,025 5,025 5,025 5,025 5,025 5,025
Total INVESMENTS .....vvereeerereeeeeerererereeseeseeeeaans $133,466  $137,357 $134945 $137,584  $122512  $125,599
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Sources of Funds

General. Deposits are the major source of the Company’s funds for lending and other investment
purposes. In addition to deposits, the Company derives funds from the amortization, prepayment or sale of
loans and mortgage-backed securities, the sale or maturity of investment securities, operations and, if needed,
advances from the FHLB, the Federal Reserve discount window, brokered CD’s and Certificate of Deposit
Account Registry Service “CDARS”. Scheduled loan principal repayments are a relatively stable source of
funds, while deposit inflows and outflows and loan and mortgage-backed security prepayments are influenced
significantly by general interest rates and market conditions. Borrowings may be used on a short-term basis
to compensate for reductions in the availability of funds from other sources or on a longer term basis for
general business purposes, particularly the management of interest rate risk.

Deposits. Consumer and commercial deposits are attracted principally from within the Company’s
market area through the offering of a broad selection of deposit instruments including checking accounts,
savings accounts, money market accounts, term certificate of deposit accounts and individual retirement
accounts. The Company accepts deposits of $100,000 or more and offers negotiated interest rates on such
deposits. Deposit account terms vary according to the minimum balance required, the period of time during
which the funds must remain on deposit and the interest rate, among other factors. The Company regularly
evaluates its internal cost of funds, surveys rates offered by competing institutions, reviews the Company’s
cash flow requirements for lending and liquidity, and executes rate changes when deemed appropriate.

Deposit Portfolio. Savings and other deposits in the Company as of December 31, 2011, were
comprised of the following:

Weighted Percentage
Average Minimum of Total
Interest Rate Minimum Term Checking and Savings Deposits Amount Balances Deposits
(In Thousands)
0.04% None Checking accounts $ 100 $ 76,750 22.99%
0.09 None Savings accounts 25 59,698 17.88
0.15 None Money market accounts 2,500 49,236 14.75

Certificates of Deposit

0.32 12 months or less Fixed term, fixed rate 500 26,749 8.01
0.77 12 to 24 months Fixed term, fixed rate 500 25,552 7.65
1.64 25 to 36 months Fixed term, fixed rate 500 23,268 6.97
2.94 36 months or more Fixed term, fixed rate 500 56,675 16.98
0.50 Negotiable Jumbo certificates 100,000 15,920 4.77
$333,848 100.00%
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The following table sets forth the certificates of deposit in the Company classified by rates as of the
dates indicated.

At December 31 March 31
2011 2011 2010
(In Thousands)
Rate
0.00= 2.00%0 w.covrerrerirenrierierieieeiie e $ 103,350 $ 93,121 $ 89,501
2,01 4.00%0 corverrerreeriereereeree et 36,068 41,347 48,867
4.01- 5.01%.. 8,746 17,310 21,871
TOLAL ettt $ 148,164 $ 151,778 $ 160,239
The following table sets forth the amount and maturities of certificates of deposit at December 31,
2011.
Amount Due
Less Than 1-2 2-3 After
One Year Years Years 3 Years Total
Rate (In Thousands)
0.00= 2.00%0 oo $ 66,137 $ 20,180 $ 5,387 $ 11,646 $ 103,350
2.01- 4.00% 6,784 8,202 7,703 13,289 36,068
4.01- 5.01% 8,692 6 — 48 8,746
Ol $ 81,613 $ 28,478 $ 13,090 $ 24,983 $ 148,164

The following table indicates the amount of the Company’s certificates of deposit of $100,000 or
more by time remaining until maturity as of December 31, 2011.

Maturity Period Certificates of Deposit
(In Thousands)
Three MONths Of 1€SS...iiviiiivirieeiirieeeieeeerte e $8,111
Over three months through six months ........c.cccceceniencnnenes 11,728
Over six months through twelve months 11,972
Over twWelve MONTIS ...t 23,348
TOTAL ettt $55,159

Borrowings

Deposits are the primary source of funds for the Company’s lending and investment activities and
for its general business purposes. The Bank may rely upon advances from the FHLB and the Federal Reserve
Bank discount window to supplement its supply of lendable funds, to meet deposit withdrawal requirements
and to extend liability duration for interest rate risk management purposes. Advances from the FHLB
typically are collateralized by stock in the FHLB and a portion of first mortgage loans held by the Bank. At
December 31, 2011, the Company had $27.0 million in advances outstanding offset with $403,000 in deferred
prepayment penalties.

The FHLB functions as a central reserve bank providing credit for member savings associations and
financial institutions. Members of the FHLB are required to own capital stock in the FHLB and are
authorized to apply for advances on the security of such stock and certain home mortgages and other assets
(principally, securities that are obligations of, or guaranteed by, the United States) provided certain standards
related to creditworthiness have been met. Advances are made pursuant to several different programs. Each
credit program has its own interest rate and range of maturities. Depending on the program, limitations on
the amount of advances are based on a fixed percentage of a member institution’s net worth, the FHLB’s
assessment of the institution’s creditworthiness, or the amount of collateral available to secure additional
borrowings.
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Other short-term borrowings consist of repurchase agreements executed with customers as part of a
commercial account sweep program. A portion of the Bank’s securities portfolio is used to support this
program.

Nine Months Year Ended
December 31 March 31,
2011 2011 2010
(Dollars in thousands)

Federal Home LLoan Bank advances:

Maximum month-end balance ...... $37,027 $45,500 $50,000

Balance at end of period................. 26,597 39,507 45,500

Average balance........ccooccuveeiieenne. 32,619 42,071 46,616
Weighted average interest rate on:

Balance at end of period................. 2.67% 3.15% 3.82%

Average balance for period............ 3.05 3.48 4.01

Nine Months _ Year Ended

December 31, March 31,
2011 2011 2010

(Dollars in thousands)

Other short term borrowings:

Maximum month-end balance ...... $6,221 $8,362 $10,229

Balance at end of period................. 5,278 6,373 7,454

Average balance........ccooocuveiivennne. 5,541 7,302 8,346
Weighted average interest rate on:

Balance at end of period................. 0.15% 0.30% 0.40%

Average balance for period............ 0.24 0.37 0.40
Competition

The Company encounters strong competition both in attracting deposits and in originating real estate
and other loans. Its most direct competition for deposits has come historically from commercial banks,
brokerage houses, other savings associations, and credit unions in its market area, and the Company expects
continued strong competition from such financial institutions in the foreseeable future. The Company’s
market area includes branches of several commercial banks that are substantially larger than the Company in
terms of state-wide deposits. The Company competes for savings by offering depositors a high level of
personal service and expertise together with a wide range of financial services.

The competition for real estate and other loans comes principally from commercial banks, mortgage
banking companies, and other savings associations. This competition for loans has increased substantially in
recent years as a result of the large number of institutions competing in the Company’s market area as well as
the increased efforts by commercial banks to expand mortgage loan originations.

The Company competes for loans primarily through the interest rates and loan fees it charges and the
efficiency and quality of services it provides borrowers, real estate brokers, and builders. Factors that affect
competition include general and local economic conditions, current interest rate levels and volatility of the
mortgage markets.
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Subsidiaries
At December 31, 2011, the Company did not have any direct unconsolidated subsidiaties.
Total Employees

The Company had 99 full-time employees and 25 part-time employees at December 31, 2011. None
of these employees ate represented by a collective bargaining agent, and the Company believes that it enjoys
good relations with its personnel.

Regulation

The regulatory environment for both the Company and the Bank changed significantly on July 21,
2011 in accordance with provisions of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act
(“Dodd-Frank Act”). On July 21, 2011, the regulatory responsibilities of the Office of Thrift Supervision (the
“OTS”), formetly the primary federal regulator of both the Company and the Bank were transferred to other
regulatory agencies. As a Savings and Loan Holding Company, the Company became subject to examination,
supervision and extensive regulation by the Federal Reserve Bank of Cleveland (the “FRB”). With respect to
the Bank, the federal examination responsibilities formerly held by the OTS were transferred to the FDIC. In
addition, savings and loan associations are subject to regulations and rules as promulgated by the Office of
the Comptroller of the Currency (the “OCC”). As patt of the regulatory transition from the OTS to the
FDIC, the Bank will be required to transition from the OTS Thrift Financial Report to the Call Report used
by the FDIC effective with the March 31, 2012 quarterly filing.

As a state-chartered, FDIC insured institution, the Bank is subject to examination, supervision and
extensive regulation by the Ohio Department of Commerce, Division of Financial Institutions (“ODFI”),
and the FDIC. The Bank is 2 member of, and owns stock in, the FHL.B of Cincinnati, which is one of the
twelve regional banks in the Federal Home Loan Bank System. This regulation and supervision establishes a
comprehensive framework of activities in which an institution can engage and is intended primarily for the
protection of the insurance fund and depositors. The FDIC and ODFI regularly examine the Bank and
prepare reports of examination addressed to the Company’s Board of Directors regarding any deficiencies
that they may find in the Company’s operations. The FDIC also may examine the Bank in its role as the
administrator of the Deposit Insurance Fund (“DIF”). The Bank’s relationship with its depositors and
borrowers also is regulated to a great extent by both federal and state laws especially in such matters as the
ownership of savings accounts and the form and content of the Bank’s mortgage documents. Any change in
such regulation, whether by the FDIC, ODFI, or Congtess, could have a material adverse impact on the
Company, the Bank and their operations.

Federal Regulation of Savings and Loan Holding Companies

In accordance with the provisions of the Dodd-Frank Act, the OTS was abolished on July 21, 2011. The
supervisory responsibilities formerly assigned to the OTS with respect to the Company were transferred to
the FRB. As a unitary thrift holding company, the Company is deemed to be “non-complex” by the FRB.
As a non-complex holding company, the supervision of the Company is largely determined by the
examination ratings given to the Bank by the FDIC. As part of the regulatory transition from the OTS to the
FRB, the Company will be required to transition from the OTS reporting formats to the FRB reporting
format over the next two calendar years.

Federal Regulation of Savings Institutions

Business Activities. The activities of savings associations are governed by the Home Owners’ Loan
Act, as amended (the “HOLA”) and, in certain respects, the Federal Deposit Insurance Act (the “FDI Act”).
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These federal statutes, among other things, (1) limit the types of loans a savings association may make,
(2) prohibit the acquisition of any corporate debt security that is not rated in one of the four highest rating
categories, and (3) restrict the aggregate amount of loans secured by non-residential real estate property to
400% of capital. The description of statutory provisions and regulations applicable to savings associations set
forth herein does not purport to be a complete description of such statutes and regulations and their effect
on the Company or the Bank.

Loans to One Borrower. Under the HOLA, savings institutions are generally subject to the
national bank limits on loans to one borrower. Generally, savings institutions may not make a loan or extend
credit to a single or related group of borrowers in excess of 15% of the institution’s unimpaired capital and
surplus. An additional amount may be lent, equal to 10% of unimpaired capital and surplus, if such loan is
secured by readily-marketable collateral, which is defined to include certain securities and bullion, but
generally does not include real estate. See “—Lending Activities—Loans to One Borrower.”

Qualified Thrift Lender Test. The HOLA requires savings associations to meet a qualified thrift
lender (“QTL”) test. Under the QTL test, a savings association is required to maintain at least 65% of its
“portfolio assets” (total assets less (i) specified liquid assets up to 20% of total assets, (i) intangibles, including
goodwill, and (iii) the value of property used to conduct business) in certain “qualified thrift investments,”
primarily residential mortgages and related investments, including certain mortgage-backed and related
securities on a monthly basis in 9 out of every 12 months.

A savings association that fails the QTL test must either convert to a bank charter or operate under
certain restrictions. As of December 31, 2011, the Company maintained 81.0% of its portfolio assets in
qualified thrift investments and, therefore, met the QTL test.

Limitation on Capital Distributions. Regulations impose limitations upon all capital distributions
by savings institutions, such as cash dividends, payments to repurchase or otherwise acquire its shares,
payments to stockholders of another institution in a cash-out merger and other distributions charged against
capital. A “well-capitalized” institution can, after prior notice and non-objection by the regulatory authorities,
make capital distributions during a calendar year in an amount up to 100% of its net income during the
calendar year, plus its retained net income for the preceding two years. As of December 31, 2011, the Bank
was a “well-capitalized” institution.

Community Reinvestment. Under the Community Reinvestment Act (the “CRA”), as
implemented by OTS regulations, a savings institution has a continuing and affirmative obligation, consistent
with its safe and sound operation, to help meet the credit needs of its entire community, including low and
moderate income neighborhoods. The CRA does not establish specific lending requirements or programs for
financial institutions, nor does it limit an institution’s discretion to develop the types of products and services
that it believes are best suited to its particular community, consistent with the CRA. The CRA requires the
FDIC, in connection with its examination of a savings institution, to assess the institution’s record of meeting
the credit needs of its community and to take such record into account in its evaluation of certain applications
by such institution. The CRA also requires all institutions to make public disclosure of their CRA ratings.
The Company received a “satisfactory” CRA rating under the current CRA regulations in its most recent
federal examination by the FDIC.

Transactions with Related Parties. The Company’s authority to engage in transactions with
related parties or “affiliates” (i.e., any company that controls or is under common control with an institution,
including the Bank and any non-savings institution subsidiaries) or to make loans to certain insiders, is limited
by Sections 23A and 23B of the Federal Reserve Act (“FRA”). Section 23A limits the aggregate amount of
transactions with any individual affiliate to 10% of the capital and surplus of the savings institution and also
limits the aggregate amount of transactions with all affiliates to 20% of the savings institution’s capital and
surplus. Certain transactions with affiliates are required to be secured by collateral in an amount and of a type
described in Section 23A and the purchase of low quality assets from affiliates is generally prohibited.
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Section 23B provides that certain transactions with affiliates, including loans and asset purchases, must be on
terms and under circumstances, including credit standards, that are substantially the same or at least as
favorable to the institution as those prevailing at the time for comparable transactions with non-affiliated
companies. In addition, savings institutions are prohibited from lending to any affiliate that is engaged in
activities that are not permissible for bank holding companies and no savings institution may purchase the
securities of any affiliate other than a subsidiary.

Enforcement. Under the FDI Act, the FDIC has primary enforcement tesponsibility over savings
institutions and has the authority to bring enforcement action against all “institution-related patties,”
including stockholders, and any attorneys, appraisers and accountants who knowingly or recklessly participate
in wrongful action likely to have an adverse effect on an insured institution. Formal enforcement action may
range from the issuance of a capital directive or cease and desist order to removal of officers and/or directors
of the institutions, receivership, conservatorship or the termination of deposit insurance. Civil penalties cover
a wide range of violations and actions, and range up to $25,000 per day, unless a finding of reckless disregard
is made, in which case penalties may be as high as $1 million per day. Criminal penalties for most financial
institution crimes include fines of up to $1 million and imprisonment for up to 30 years.

Standards for Safety and Soundness. The federal banking agencies have adopted a final regulation
and Interagency Guidelines Prescribing Standatrds for Safety and Soundness (“Guidelines”) to implement the
safety and soundness standards requited under the FDI Act. The Guidelines set forth the safety and
soundness standards that the federal banking agencies use to identify and address problems at insured
depository institutions before capital becomes impaited. The standards set forth in the Guidelines address
internal controls and information systems; internal audit system; credit underwriting; loan documentation;
interest rate risk exposure; asset growth; and compensation, fees and benefits. The agencies also adopted a
proposed rule which proposes asset quality and earnings standards which, if adopted, would be added to the
Guidelines. If the appropriate federal banking agency determines that an institution fails to meet any
standard prescribed by the Guidelines, the agency may require the institution to submit to the agency an
acceptable plan to achieve compliance with the standard, as required by the FDI Act. The final regulations
establish deadlines for the submission and review of such safety and soundness compliance plans.

Capital Requirements. Banking regulations have established minimum capital regulations requiring
savings institutions to meet three capital standards: a 1.5% tangible capital standard, a 4.0% leverage ratio (or
core capital ratio) and an 8.0% risk-based capital standard. Core capital is defined as common stockholders’
equity (including retained earnings), certain non-cumulative perpetual preferred stock and related surplus,
minority interests in equity accounts of consolidated subsidiaries less intangibles other than certain qualifying
supervisory goodwill and certain mortgage servicing rights. The regulations also require that, in meeting the
tangible ratio, leverage and risk-based capital standards, institutions must deduct investments in and loans to
subsidiaries engaged in activities not permissible for a national bank.

The risk-based capital standard for savings institutions requires the maintenance of Tier 2 (core) and
total capital (which is defined as core capital and supplementary capital) to risk-weighted assets of 4.0% and
8.0%, respectively. In determining the amount of risk-weighted assets, all assets, including certain off-balance
sheet assets, are multiplied by a risk-weight of 0% to 100%, as assigned by the capital regulation based on the
risks which are inherent in the type of asset. The components of Tier 1 (core) capital are equivalent to those
discussed earlier under the 4.0% leverage ratio standard. The components of supplementary capital currently
include cumulative preferred stock, long-term perpetual preferred stock, mandatory convertible securities,
subordinated debt and intermediate preferred stock and allowance for loan and lease losses. Allowance for
loan and lease losses includable in supplementary capital is limited to a maximum of 1.25%. Overall, the
amount of supplementary capital included as part of total capital cannot exceed 100% of core capital.
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Prompt Corrective Regulatory Action

Under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action regulations, the FDIC is required to
take certain supervisory actions against undercapitalized institutions, the severity of which depends upon the
institution’s degtree of capitalization. Generally, a savings institution that has total risk-based capital of less
than 8.0% or a leverage ratio or a Tier 1 core capital ratio that is less than 4.0% is considered to be
undercapitalized. A savings institution that has the total risk-based capital less than 6.0%, a Tier 1 core risk-
based capital ratio of less than 3.0% or a leverage ratio that is less than 3.0% is considered to be “significantly
undercapitalized” and a savings institution that has a tangible capital to assets ratio equal to or less than 2.0%
is deemed to be “critically undercapitalized.” Subject to a narrow exception, the banking regulator is required
to appoint a receiver or conservator for an institution that is “critically undercapitalized.” The regulation also
provides that a capital restoration plan must be filed with the regulator within 45 days of the date an
institution receives notice that it is “undercapitalized,” “significantly undercapitalized” or “critically
undercapitalized.” In addition, numerous mandatory supetvisory actions become immediately applicable to
the institution, including, but not limited to, restrictions on growth, investment activities, capital distributions
and affiliate transactions. The regulator could also take any one of a number of discretionary supervisory
actions, including the issuance of a capital directive and the replacement of senior executive officers and
directors.

Insurance of Accounts and Regulation by the FDIC

The Bank is a member of the FDIC. Deposits are insuted up to applicable limits by the FDIC and
such insurance is backed by the full faith and credit of the U.S. Government. As insurer, the FDIC imposes
deposit insurance premiums and is authorized to conduct examinations of and to require reporting by FDIC-
insured institutions. It also may prohibit any FDIC-insuted institution from engaging in any activity the FDIC
determines by regulation or order to pose a serious risk to the FDIC. Currently, FDIC deposit insurance rates
generally range from 2.5 basis points to 45 basis points, depending on the assessment risk classification
assigned to the depository institution.

The FDIC may terminate the deposit insurance of any insured depository institution, including the
Bank, if it determines after a hearing that the institution has engaged or is engaging in unsafe or unsound
practices, is in an unsafe or unsound condition to continue operations, or has violated any applicable law,
regulation, order or any condition imposed by an agreement with the FDIC. It also may suspend deposit
insurance temporarily during the hearing process for the permanent termination of insurance, if the
institution has no tangible capital. If insurance of accounts is terminated, the accounts at the institution at the
time of the termination, less subsequent withdrawals, shall continue to be insured for a period of six months
to two years, as determined by the FDIC. Management is aware of no existing circumstances which would
result in termination of the deposit insurance of the Bank.

During the first quarter of fiscal 2010, the Board of the FDIC adopted a rule imposing a 5 basis
point special assessment on insured institutions that was paid on September 30, 2009. Additionally, the
FDIC imposed a prepaid risk-based assessment of premiums on all banks for the 2010 through 2012 calendar
yeats in order to rebuild its insurance fund. The Bank paid $1.9 million in December 2009 and has a
remaining prepaid balance of $868,000 as of December 31, 2011.

The Bank and the Company are participants in the FDIC Temporary Liquidity Guarantee Program
(“TLGP”), adopted by the FDIC on November 21, 2008. The program has two components, the Debt
Guarantee Program (“Debt Program™) which extends through June 2012 and the Transaction Account
Guarantee Program (“TAG Program”) that expires December 2012. Neither the Bank or the Company have
issued any debt guaranteed by the Debt Program.
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Federal Home Loan Bank System

The Bank is a member of the FHLB System, which consists of 12 regional FHLBs. The FHLB
provides a central credit facility primarily for member institutions. The Bank, as a member of the FHLB, is
required to acquire and hold shares of capital stock in that FHLB in an amount at least equal to 1% of the
aggregate principal amount of its unpaid residential mortgage loans and similar obligations at the beginning of
each year, or 1/20 of its advances (botrowings) from the FHLB, whichever is greater. The Bank was in
compliance with this requirement with an investment in FHLB-Cincinnati stock, at December 31, 2011, of
$5.0 million.

The FHLBs are required to provide funds for the resolution of insolvent thrifts and to contribute
funds for affordable housing programs. These requirements could reduce the amount of dividends that the
FHLBs pay to their members and could also result in the FHLBs imposing a higher rate of interest on
advances to their members. FHLB dividends were 4.2% for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2011. In the
likely event that dividends ate reduced, or interest on future FHLB-Cincinnati advances is increased, the
Company’s net interest income will decline.

Ohio Regulation

As a savings and loan association organized under the laws of the State of Ohio, the Bank is subject
to regulation by the ODFI. Regulation by the ODFI affects the Bank’s internal organization as well as its
savings, mortgage lending, and other investment activities. Periodic examinations by the ODFI are usually
conducted on a joint basis with the FDIC but may also be conducted on an alternating basis. The Bank’s
most recent examination during the quarter ending September 30, 2011 was conducted by the FDIC. Ohio
law requires that the Bank maintain federal deposit insurance as a condition of doing business.

Under Ohio law, an Ohio association may buy any obligation representing a loan that would be a
legal loan if originated by the Bank, subject to various requirements including: loans secured by liens on
income-producing real estate may not exceed 20% of an association’s assets; consumer loans, commercial
paper, and corporate debt securities may not exceed 20% of an association’s assets; loans for commercial,
corporate, business, or agricultural purposes may not exceed 30% of an association’s assets, provided that an
association’s required reserve must increase proportionately; certain other types of loans may be made for
lesser percentages of the association’s assets; and, with certain limitations and exceptions, certain additional
loans may be made if not in excess of 3% of the association’s total assets. In addition, no association may
make real estate acquisition and development loans for primarily residential use to one borrower in excess of
2% of assets. The total investments in commercial paper or corporate debt of any issuer cannot exceed 1%
of an association’s assets, with certain exceptions.

Ohio law authorizes Ohio-chartered associations to, among other things: (i) invest up to 15% of
assets in the capital stock, obligations, and other securities of service corporations organized under the laws
of Ohio, and an additional 20% of net worth may be invested in loans to majority owned service
corporations; (ii) invest up to 10% of assets in corporate equity securities, bonds, debentures, notes, or other
evidence of indebtedness; (iii) exceed limits otherwise applicable to certain types of investments (other than
investments in service corporations) by and between 3% and 10% of assets, depending upon the level of the
institution’s permanent stock, general reserves, surplus, and undivided profits; and (iv) invest up to 15% of
assets in any loans or investments not otherwise specifically authorized or prohibited, subject to authorization
by the institution’s board of directors.

An Ohio association may invest in such real property or interests therein as its board of directors
deems necessary or convenient for the conduct of the business of the association, but the amount so invested
may not exceed the net worth of the association at the time the investment is made. Additionally, an
association may invest an amount equal to 10% of its assets in any other real estate. This limitation does not
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apply, however, to real estate acquired by foreclosure, conveyance in lieu of foreclosure, or other legal
proceedings in relation to loan security interests.

Notwithstanding the above powers authorized under Ohio law and regulation, a state-chartered
savings association, such as the Bank, is subject to certain limitations on its permitted activities and
investments under federal law, which may restrict the ability of an Ohio-chartered association to engage in
activities and make investments otherwise authorized under Ohio law.

Ohio has adopted statutory limitations on the acquisition of control of an Ohio savings and loan
association by requiring the written approval of the ODFI prior to the acquisition by any person or company,
as defined under the Ohio Revised Code, of a controlling interest in an Ohio association. Control exists, for
purposes of Ohio law, when any person or company, either directly, indirectly, or acting in concert with one
or more other persons or companies (a) acquires 15% of any class of voting stock, irrevocable proxies, or any
combination thereof, (b) directs the election of a majority of directors, (c) becomes the general partner of the
savings and loan association, (d) has influence over the management and policies of the savings and loan
association, (e) has the ability to direct shareholder votes, or (f) anything else deemed to be control by the
ODFI. The ODFTI’s written permission is required when the total amount of control held by the acquiror
was less than or equal to 25% control before the acquisition and more than 25% control after the acquisition,
or when the total amount of control held by the acquiror was less than 50% before the acquisition and more
than 50% after the acquisition. Ohio law also prescribes other situations in which the ODFI must be notified
of the acquisition even though prior approval is not required. Any person or company, which would include
a director, will not be deemed to be in control by virtue of an annual solicitation of proxies voted as directed
by a majority of the boatd of directors.

Under certain circumstances, interstate mergers and acquisitions involving associations incorporated
under Ohio law are permitted by Ohio law. A savings and loan association or savings and loan holding
company with its principal place of business in another state may acquire a savings and loan association or
savings and loan holding company incorporated under Ohio law if the laws of such other state permit an
Ohio savings and loan association or an Ohio holding company reciprocal rights. Additionally, recently
enacted legislation permits interstate branching by savings and loan associations incorporated under Ohio
law.

Ohio law requires prior written approval of the Ohio Superintendent of Savings and Loans of a
merger of an Ohio association with another savings and loan association or a holding company affiliate.

Holding Company Regulation

Holding Company Acquisitions. The Company is a registered savings and loan holding company
within the meaning of Section 10 of the HOLA, and is subject to FRB examination and supervision as well as
certain reporting requirements. Federal law generally prohibits a savings and loan holding company, without
prior FRB approval, from acquiring the ownership or control of any other savings institution or savings and
loan holding company, or all, or substantially all, of the assets or more than 5% of the voting shares thereof.
These provisions also prohibit, among other things, any director or officer of a savings and loan holding
company, or any individual who owns or controls more than 25% of the voting shares of such holding
company, from acquiring control of any savings institution not a subsidiary of such savings and loan holding
company, unless the acquisition is approved by the FRB.

Holding Company Activities. The Company operates as a unitary savings and loan holding
company. The activities of the Company and its non-savings institution subsidiaries are restricted to activities
traditionally permitted to multiple savings and loan holding companies and to financial holding companies
under newly added provisions of the Bank Holding Company Act. Multiple savings and loan holding
companies may:
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e furnish or perform management services for a savings association subsidiary of a savings and
loan holding company;

e hold, manage or liquidate assets owned or acquired from a savings association subsidiaty of a
savings and loan holding company;

¢ hold or manage properties used or occupied by a savings association subsidiary of a savings and
loan holding company;

e engage in activities determined by the Federal Reserve to be closely related to banking and a
proper incident thereto; and

e engage in services and activities previously determined by the Federal Home Loan Bank Board
by regulation to be permissible for a multiple savings and loan holding company as of March 5,
1987.

The activities financial holding companies may engage in include:
¢ lending, exchanging, transferring or investing for others, or safeguarding money or securities;

e insuring, guaranteeing or indemnifying others, issuing annuities, and acting as principal, agent or
broker for purposes of the foregoing;

e providing financial, investment or economic advisory services, including advising an investment
company;

e issuing or selling interests in pooled assets that a bank could hold directly;
e underwriting, dealing in or making a market in securities; and
e merchant banking activities.

If the regulator determines that there is reasonable cause to believe that the continuation by a savings
and loan holding company of an activity constitutes a serious risk to the financial safety, soundness or stability
of its subsidiary savings institution, the regulator may impose such restrictions as deemed necessary to address
such risk. These restrictions include limiting the following:

the payment of dividends by the savings institution;

transactions between the savings institution and its affiliates; and

any activities of the savings institution that might create a serious risk that the liabilities of the
holding company and its affiliates may be imposed on the savings institution.

Federal Securities Laws. The Company registered its common stock with the Securities and
Exchange Commission under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (“Exchange Act”). The
Company is subject to the proxy and tender offer rules, insider trading reporting requirements and
restrictions, and certain other requirements under the Exchange Act.

Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (“Sarbanes-Oxley Act”)
implemented legislative reforms intended to address corporate and accounting fraud. In addition to the
establishment of an accounting oversight board which enforces auditing, quality control and independence
standards, the Sarbanes-Oxley Act restricts provision of both auditing and consulting services by accounting
tirms. To ensure auditor independence, any non-audit services being provided to an audit client requires pre-
approval by the company’s audit committee members. In addition, the audit partners must be rotated. The
Sarbanes-Oxley Act requires chief executive officers and chief financial officers, or their equivalent, to certify
to the accuracy of periodic reports filed with the SEC, subject to civil and criminal penalties if they knowingly
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or willfully violate this certification requirement. In addition, under the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, counsel are
required to report evidence of a material violation of the securities laws or a breach of fiduciary duty by a
company to its chief executive officer or its chief legal officer, and, if such officer does not appropriately
respond, to report such evidence to the audit committee or other similar committee of the board of directors
or the board itself.

Longer prison terms now apply to corporate executives who violate federal securities laws, the period
during which certain types of suits can be brought against a company or its officers has been extended, and
bonuses issued to top executives prior to restatement of a company’s financial statements are now subject to
disgorgement if such restatement was due to corporate misconduct. Executives are also prohibited from
insider trading during retirement plan “blackout” periods, and loans to company executives ate restricted. In
addition, a provision directs that civil penalties levied by the SEC as a result of any judicial or administrative
action under the Sarbanes-Oxley Act be deposited to a fund for the benefit of harmed investors. The Federal
Accounts for Investor Restitution (“FAIR”) provision also requires the SEC to develop methods of
improving collection rates. The legislation accelerates the time frame for disclosutres by public companies, as
they must immediately disclose any material changes in their financial condition or operations. Directors and
executive officers must also provide information for most changes in ownership in a company’s securities
within two business days of the change.

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act also increases the oversight of, and codifies certain requirements relating to
audit committees of public companies and how they interact with the company’s “registered public
accounting firm.” Audit Committee members must be independent and are barred from accepting consulting,
advisory or other compensatory fees from the issuer. In addition, companies must disclose whether at least
one member of the committee is a “financial expert,” as such term is defined by the SEC, and if not, why not.
Under the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, a registered public accounting firm is prohibited from performing statutorily
mandated audit services for a company if such company’s chief executive officer, chief financial officer,
comptroller, chief accounting officer or any person serving in equivalent positions has been employed by
such firm and patticipated in the audit of such company during the one-year period preceding the audit
initiation date. The Sarbanes-Oxley Act also prohibits any officer or director of a company or any other
person acting under their direction from taking any action to fraudulently influence, coerce, manipulate or
mislead any independent public or certified accountant engaged in the audit of the company’s financial
statements for the purpose of rendering the financial statement’s materially misleading. The Sarbanes-Oxley
Act also required the SEC to prescribe rules requiring inclusion of an internal control report and assessment
by management in the annual report to stockholders. The Sarbanes-Oxley Act requires the registered public
accounting firm that issues the audit report to attest to and report on management’s assessment of the
company’s internal controls. In addition, the Sarbanes-Oxley Act requires that each financial report required
to be prepared in accordance with, or reconciled to, generally accepted accounting principles and filed with
the SEC reflect all material correcting adjustments that are identified by a registered public accounting firm in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and the rules and regulations of the SEC.

Federal and State Taxation

Federal Taxation. Income taxes are accounted for under the asset and liability method which
requires recognition of deferred tax liabilities and assets for the expected future tax consequences of events
that have been included in the financial statements or tax returns. Under this method deferred tax liabilities
and assets ate determined based on the difference between the financial statement and tax bases of assets and
liabilities using enacted tax rates in effect for the year in which the differences are expected to reverse.

The Federal tax bad debt reserve method available to thrift institutions was repealed in 1996 for tax
years beginning after 1995. As a result, the Company was required to change from the reserve method to the
specific charge-off method to compute its bad debt deduction. The recapture amount resulting from the
change in a thrift’s method of accounting for its bad debt reserves was taken into taxable income ratably (on a
straight-line basis) over a six-year petiod.
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Retained earnings as of December 31, 2011 include approximately $2.7 million for which no
provision for Federal income tax has been made. This reserve (base year and supplemental) is frozen/not
forgiven as certain events could trigger a recapture such as stock redemption or distributions to shareholders
in excess of current or accumulated earnings and profits.

The Company’s federal income tax returns through March 31, 2008 have been closed by statute or
examination.

Ohio Taxation. The Bank files Ohio franchise tax returns. For Ohio franchise tax putposes,
savings institutions are currently taxed at a rate equal to 1.3% of taxable net worth. The Bank is not currently
under audit with respect to its Ohio franchise tax returns.

Delaware Taxation. As a Delaware holding company not earning income in Delaware, the
Company is exempt from Delaware corporate income tax but is required to file an annual report with and pay
an annual franchise tax to the State of Delaware. The tax is imposed as a percentage of the capital base of the
Company with an annual maximum of $165,000. The Company paid Delaware franchise taxes of $25,000 for
the fiscal year ended December 31, 2011.

ITEM 1A. Risk Factors

Except for the historical information contained herein, the matters discussed in this Form 10-K
include certain forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of
1933, as amended, and Section 21E of the Exchange Act, which are intended to be covered by the safe
harbors created thereby. Those statements include, but may not be limited to, all statements regarding the
intent, belief and expectations of the Company and its management, such as statements concerning the
Company's future profitability. Investors ate cautioned that all forward-looking statements involve risks and
uncertainties including, without limitation, factors detailed from time to time in the Company's filings with
the SEC. Although the Company believes that the assumptions underlying the forward-looking statements
contained hetein are reasonable, any of the assumptions could be inaccurate. Therefore, there can be no
assurance that the forward-looking statements included in this Form 10-K will prove to be accurate, and in
light of the significant uncertainties inherent in the forward-looking statements included herein, the inclusion
of such information should not be regarded as a representation by the Company or any other person that the
objectives and plans of the Company will be achieved. The Company encounters a number of risks in the
conduct of its business. A discussion of such risks follows.

The Company is subject to a number of general categories of risks that may adversely affect its
financial condition or results of operations, many of which are outside of management’s direct control,
though efforts are made to manage those risks while optimizing returns. Among the types of risks assumed
are: (1) credit risk, which the risk of loss due to loan customers or other counterparties not being able to meet
their financial obligations under agreed upon terms, (2) market risk, which is the risk of loss due to changes in
the market value of assets and liabilities due to changes in market interest rates, foreign exchange rates, equity
prices, and credit spreads, (3) liquidity risk, which is the risk of loss due to the possibility that funds may not
be available to satisfy current or future commitments based on external macro market issues, investor and
customer perception of financial strength, and events unrelated to the Company such as war, terrorism, or
financial institution market specific issues, and (4) operational risk, which is the risk of loss due to human
error, inadequate or failed internal systems and controls, violations of, or noncompliance with, laws, rules,
regulations, prescribed practices, or ethical standards, and external influences such as market conditions,
fraudulent activities, disasters, and security risks.

If one or more of the factors affecting our forward looking statements proves inaccurate, then our

actual results, performance or achievements could differ materially from those contemplated, expressed or
implied by forward looking statements contained herein. Therefore, we caution you not to place undue
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reliance on our forward looking statements. Except as required by applicable law or regulation, we will not
update our forward looking statements to reflect actual results, performance or achievements.

In addition to the other information included or incorporated by reference into this report, readers
should carefully consider that the following important factors, among others, could materially impact the
Company’s business, future results of operations, and future cash flows.

The Company’s results of operations are significantly dependent on economic conditions
and related uncertainties. Commercial banking is affected, directly and indirectly, by domestic and
international economic and political conditions and by governmental monetary and fiscal policies. Conditions
such as inflation, recession, unemployment, volatile interest rates, real estate values, government monetary
policy, international conflicts, the actions of terrorists and other factors beyond our control may adversely
affect our results of operations. Changes in interest rates, in particular, could adversely affect our net interest
income and have a number of other adverse effects on our operations, as discussed in the immediately
succeeding risk factor. Adverse economic conditions also could result in an increase in loan delinquencies,
foreclosures and nonperforming assets and a decrease in the value of the property or other collateral which
secures our loans, all of which could adversely affect our results of operations. We are particularly sensitive to
changes in economic conditions and related uncertainties in Northeast Ohio because we derive substantially
all of our loans, deposits and other business from this area. Accordingly, we remain subject to the risks
associated with prolonged declines in national or local economies. The current economic climate, with
associated legislative and regulatory initiatives, may materially adversely affect the Company’s operations.
One example of this effect is the increase in FDIC insurance premiums and special assessments due to bank
failures.

Changes in interest rates could have a material adverse effect on our operations. The
operations of financial institutions such as the Bank are dependent to a large extent on net interest income,
which is the difference between the interest income earned on interest earning assets such as loans and
investment securities and the interest expense paid on interest bearing liabilities such as deposits and
borrowings. Changes in the general level of interest rates can affect our net interest income by affecting the
difference between the weighted average yield earned on our interest earning assets and the weighted average
rate paid on our interest bearing liabilities, or interest rate spread, and the average life of our interest earning
assets and interest bearing liabilities. Changes in interest rates also can affect our ability to originate loans; the
value of our interest earning assets; our ability to obtain and retain deposits in competition with other
available investment alternatives; and the ability of our borrowers to repay adjustable or variable rate loans.
Interest rates are highly sensitive to many factors, including governmental monetary policies, domestic and
international economic and political conditions and other factors beyond our control. Although we believe
that the estimated maturities of our interest earning assets currently are well balanced in relation to the
estimated maturities of our interest bearing liabilities (which involves various estimates as to how changes in
the general level of interest rates will impact these assets and liabilities), there can be no assurance that our
profitability would not be adversely affected during any period of changes in interest rates.

The strength and stability of other financial institutions may adversely affect our business.
The actions and commercial soundness of other financial institutions could affect the Company’s ability to
engage in routine funding transactions. Financial services institutions are interrelated as a result of trading,
clearing, counterparty or other relationships. The Company has exposure to different industries and
counterparties, and executes transactions with various counterparties in the financial industry, including
brokers and dealers, commercial banks, mutual funds and other institutional clients. Recent defaults by
financial services institutions, and even rumors or questions about one or more financial services institutions
or the financial services industry in general, have led to marketwide liquidity problems and could lead to
losses or defaults by us or by other institutions. Many of these transactions expose us to credit risk in the
event of default of its counterparty or client. In addition, our credit risk may increase when the collateral held
by us cannot be realized upon or is liquidated at prices not sufficient to recover the full amount of the loan.
Any such losses could materially and adversely affect our results of operations.
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There are increased risks involved with commercial real estate, commercial business and
consumer lending activities. Our lending activities include loans secured by existing commercial real
estate. Commercial real estate lending generally is considered to involve a higher degree of risk than single-
family residential lending due to a variety of factors, including generally larger loan balances, the dependency
on successful completion or operation of the project for repayment, the difficulties in estimating loan terms
which often do not require full amortization of the loan over its term and, instead, provide for a balloon
payment at stated maturity. Our lending activities also include commercial business loans to small- to
medium-sized businesses, which generally are secured by various equipment, machinery and other corporate
assets, and a wide variety of consumer loans, including home equity and second mortgage loans, automobile
loans, deposit account secured loans and unsecured loans. Although commercial business loans and
consumer loans generally have shorter terms and higher interest rates than mortgage loans, they generally
involve more risk than mortgage loans because of the nature of, or in certain cases the absence of, the
collateral which secures such loans.

Our allowance for loan losses may not be adequate to cover probable losses. We have
established an allowance for loan losses which we believe is adequate to offset probable losses on our existing
loans. There can be no assurance that any future declines in real estate market conditions, general economic
conditions or changes in regulatory policies will not require us to increase our allowance for loan losses,
which would adversely affect our results of operations and, possibly, our financial condition.

We may not be able to successfully manage continued growth. The Company has pursued and
continues to pursue a strategy of organic growth. The success of the Company's growth strategy will depend
largely upon its ability to manage its credit risk and control its costs while providing competitive products and
services. This growth strategy may present special risks, such as the risk that the Company will not efficiently
handle growth with its present operations, the risk of dilution of book value and earnings per share as a result
of an acquisition, the risk that earnings will be adversely affected by the start-up costs associated with
establishing new products and services, the risk that the Company will not be able to attract and retain
qualified personnel needed for expanded operations, and the risk that its internal monitoring and control
systems may prove inadequate.

Anti-Takeover Provisions could negatively impact the Company’s shareholders. In addition
to Ohio and federal laws and regulations governing changes in control of insured depository institutions, the
Company's Articles of Incorporation and Code of Regulations contain certain provisions that may delay or
make more difficult an acquisition of control of the Company. For example, the Company's Atticles of
Incorporation do not exempt the Company from the provisions of Ohio's "control share acquisition" and
"merger moratorium" statutes. Assuming that the principal stockholders continue to retain the number of
the outstanding voting shares of the Company that they presently own and the law of Delaware requires, as it
presently does, at least two-thirds majority vote of the outstanding shares to approve a merger or other
consolidation, unless the articles of incorporation of the constituent companies provide for a lower approval
petrcentage for the transaction, which the Company's articles do not provide, such ownership position could
be expected to deter any prospective acquirer from secking to acquire ownership or control of the Company,
and the principal stockholders would be able to defeat any acquisition proposal that requires approval of the
Company's stockholders, if the principal stockholders chose to do so. In addition, the principal stockholders
may make a private sale of shares of common stock of the Company that they own, including to a person
seeking to acquire ownership or control of the Company. Further, the Company has 500,000 shares of
authorized but unissued preferred stock, par value $0.10 per share, which may be issued in the future with
such rights, privileges and preferences as are determined by the Board of Directors of the Company.

The Company’s common stock trading volume may not provide adequate liquidity for

investors. The Company’s common stock is traded on the Nasdaq Global Market under the symbol
"WAYN." During the nine months ended December 31, 2011, the average weekly trading volume in the
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Company’s common stock was approximately 12,995 shares per week. There can be no assurance given as to
the liquidity of the market for the common stock or the price at which any sales may occur, which price will
depend upon, among other things, the number of holders thereof, the interest of securities dealers in
maintaining a market in the common stock and other factors beyond the control of the Company.

The market price of the Company’s common stock can be volatile, which may make it
more difficult to resell Company common stock at a desired time and price. The market price for the
common stock could be subject to significant fluctuations in response to variations in quarterly and yearly
operating results, general trends in the banking industry and other factors. In addition, the stock market can
experience price and volume fluctuations that may be unrelated or disproportionate to the operating
performance of affected companies. These broad fluctuations may make it mote difficult for a shareholder to
resell the Company common stock when a shareholder wants to and at prices a shareholder finds attractive or
at all.

The loss of key personnel may adversely impact our financial stability. The Company's
success depends to a great extent on its senior management, including its President and Chief Executive
Officer, Rod C. Steiger and Chief Operating Officer and Chief Risk Officer, H. Stewart Fitz Gibbon III. The
loss of their individual services could have a material adverse impact on the Company's financial stability and
its operations. In addition, the Company's future performance depends on its ability to attract and retain key
personnel and skilled employees, particulatly at the senior management level. The Company's financial
stability and its operations could be adversely affected if, for any reason, one or more key executive officers
ceased to be active in the Company's management.

We may not be able to successfully compete with others for business. Banking institutions
operate in a highly competitive environment. The Company competes with other commercial banks, credit
unions, savings institutions, finance companies, mortgage companies, mutual funds, and other financial
institutions, many of which have substantially greater financial resources than the Company. Certain of these
competitors offer products and services that are not offered by the Company and certain competitors are not
subject to the same extensive laws and regulations as the Company. Additionally, consolidation of the
financial services industry in Ohio and in the Midwest in recent years has increased the level of competition.
Recent and proposed regulatory changes may further intensify competition in the Company's market area.

Our ability to pay dividends may be limited. The Company is a financial holding company,
which is substantially dependent on the profitability of its subsidiaries and the upstream payment of dividends
from the Bank to the Company. Under state and federal banking law, the payment of dividends by the Bank
to the Company is subject to capital adequacy requirements. The inability of the Bank to generate profits and
pay such dividends to the Company, or regulator restrictions on the payment of such dividends to the
Company even if earned, would have an adverse effect on the financial condition and results of operations of
the Company and the Company's ability to pay dividends to its shareholders.

Goodwill Impairment may adversely impact our results of operations. Impairment of
goodwill or other intangible assets could require charges to earnings, which could result in a negative impact
on our results of operations. Under current accounting standards, goodwill and certain other intangible assets
with indeterminate lives are no longer amortized but, instead, are evaluated for impairment periodically or
when impairment indicators are present. Evaluation of goodwill and such other intangible assets could result
in circumstances where the applicable intangible asset is deemed to be impaired for accounting purposes.
Under such circumstances, the intangible asset’s impairment would be reflected as a charge to earnings in the
period during which such impairment is identified.

ITEM 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments
Not applicable.
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ITEM 2. Properties

The Company conducts its business through its main banking office located in Wooster, Ohio, and
its ten additional full service branch offices located in its market area. The following table sets forth
information about its offices as of December 31, 2011.

Original Year
Leased or Leased or Year of Lease
Location Owned Acquired Expiration

North Market Street Office
151 N. Market Street Owned 1902 N/A
Wooster, Ohio

Cleveland Point Financial
Center

1908 Cleveland Road
Wooster, Ohio

Owned 1978 N/A

Madison South Office
2024 Millersburg Road Owned 1999 N/A
Wooster, Ohio

Northside Office
543 Riffel Road Leased 1999 2019
Wooster, Ohio

Millersburg Office
90 N. Clay Street Owned 1964 N/A
Millersburg, Ohio

Claremont Avenue Office
233 Claremont Avenue Owned 1968 N/A
Ashland, Ohio

Buehlet’s-Sugarbush Office
1055 Sugarbush Drive Leased 2001 2021
Ashland, Ohio

Rittman Office
237 North Main Street Owned 1972 N/A
Rittman, Ohio

Lodi Office
303 Highland Drive Owned 1980 N/A
Lodi, Ohio

North Canton Office
1265 S. Main Street Owned 1998 N/A
North Canton, Ohio

Creston Office
121 N. Main Street Owned 2005 N/A

Creston, Ohio

The Company’s accounting and recordkeeping activities are maintained through an in-house data
processing system.
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ITEM 3. Legal Proceedings
The Company is not involved in any pending legal proceedings other than routine legal proceedings

occurring in the ordinary course of business which, in the aggregate, involve amounts which are believed by
management to be immaterial to the financial condition and operations of the Company.

ITEM 4. Removed and Reserved

PART II

ITEM 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder

Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

The Company’s common stock trades on the Nasdaq Global Market using the symbol “WAYN.”
The following table sets forth the high and low trading prices of the Company’s common stock during the
two most recent fiscal years, together with the cash dividends declared.

Cash
Nine Months Ended Dividend
December 31, 2011 High Low Declared
First quarter $ 8.87 $ 8.10 $0.06
Second quarter $ 9.23 $ 8.09 $0.06
Third quarter $ 9.45 $ 7.11 $0.06

Cash
Fiscal Year Ended Dividend
March 31, 2011 High Low Declared
First quarter $ 9.06 $ 7.11 $0.06
Second quarter $ 8.20 $ 7.50 $0.06
Third quarter $ 9.93 $ 7.95 $0.06
Fourth quarter $ 9.92 $ 8.19 $0.06
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As of January 11, 2012, the Company had 1,224 shareholders of record and 3,004,113 shares of
common stock outstanding. This does not reflect the number of persons whose stock is in nominee or
“street name” accounts through brokers.

Payment of dividends on the Company’s common stock is subject to determination and declaration
by the Board of Directors and depends upon a number of factors, including capital requirements, regulatory
limitations on the payment of dividends, the Company’s results of operations and financial condition, tax
considerations, and general economic conditions. No assurance can be given that dividends will be declared
ot, if declared, what the amount of dividends will be, or whether such dividends, once declared, will continue.

The Company’s primary source of funds with which to pay dividends is cash and cash equivalents
held at the holding company level and dividends from the Bank. The Bank’s ability to pay dividends to the
Company is limited by regulations, and the Bank is required to notify and receive non-objection from the
Federal Reserve Bank of the payment of dividends to the Company.

In addition to the foregoing, earnings of the Company appropriated to bad debt reserves and
deducted for federal income tax purposes are not available for payment of cash dividends or other
distributions to stockholders without payment of taxes at the then-current tax rate by the Company on the
amount of earnings removed from the reserves for such distributions. The Company intends to make full use
of this favorable tax treatment and does not contemplate any distribution that would create federal tax
liability.

Equity Compensation Plan Information

The following table sets forth information as of December 31, 2011 with respect to compensation
plans under which equity securities of the Company are authorized for issuance.

Number of Shares Remaining

Number of shares to be issued Weighted-average Available for future issuance
upon the exercise of outstanding exercise price of (excluding shares reflected
Plan Category options, warrants and rights outstanding options in the first column)
Equity Compensation
Plans Approved by
Security Holders 63,408 $ 13.95 —
Equity Compensation
Plans Not Approved
by Security Holders — — —
63,408 $.13.95 —
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ITEM 6. Selected Financial Data

The following tables set forth certain consolidated financial and other data of Wayne Savings
Bancshares, Inc., at the dates and for the years indicated. For additional information about the Company,
reference is made to “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations” and the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company.

At December 31, At March 31,
2011 2011 2010 2009 2008
(In thousands)

Selected Financial Condition Data:
Total assets $410,097 $407,738 $406,032 $404,421 $401,584
Loans receivable, net 232,099 239,993 247,006 254,326 242255
Mottgage-backed securities 104,596 105,013 96,901 88,788 85,879
Investment securities 27,720 27,534 23,660 29,897 35,531
Cash and cash equivalents @ 19,816 8,271 9,875 6,790 13,063
Deposits 333,848 320,072 311,934 309,534 317,731
Stockholders’ equity 39,715 38,279 36,995 34,413 34,104

O Includes mortgage-backed securities available for sale and private-label collateralized mortgage obligations.
@ Includes cash and due from banks, interest-bearing deposits in other financial institutions and federal funds sold.

For the Nine Months Ended For the Year Ended March 31,
December 31, 2011 2011 2010 2009 2008
(In thousands, except per share amounts)

Selected Operating Data:

Interest income $12,608 $17,985 $19,940 $21,472 $22,958
Interest expense 2,979 5,214 6,645 9,321 11,793
Net interest income 9,629 12,771 13,295 12,151 11,165
Provision for losses on loans 806 552 1,643 1,068 234
Net interest income after provision for losses ........ccoc...... 8,823 12,219 11,652 11,083 10,931
Noninterest income 1,490 1,831 2,027 1,733 1,921
Noninterest expense 8,745 11,267 10,836 10,407 10,278
Income before income taxes 1,568 2,783 2,843 2,409 2,574
Federal income taxes 234 585 606 546 610
NET INCOME $.1,334 $.2,198 $.2,237 $_1,863 $_1,964
Basic earnings per share $0.46 $0.75 $0.77 $0.64 $0.65
Diluted earnings per share $0.46 $0.75 $0.77 $0.64 $0.65
Cash dividends declared

per common share $0.18 $0.24 $0.21 $0.41 $0.48
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At or for the nine months At or for the year ended March 31

ended December 31, 2011 2011 2010 2009 2008

Key Operating Ratios and Other Data:
Return on average assets (net income divided

by average total assets) () 0.43% 0.54% 0.55% 0.46% 0.49%
Return on average equity (net income

divided by average equity) ) 4.49 5.75 6.16 5.56 5.69
Average equity to average assets 9.68 9.34 9.00 8.35 8.65
Equity to assets at year end 9.68 9.39 9.11 8.51 8.49
Interest rate spread (difference between average

yield on interest-earning assets and average

cost of interest-bearing liabilities) ......cc..owwveruerieerrenrienriennns 3.26 3.26 3.41 3.12 2.82
Net interest margin (net interest income

as a percentage of average interest-

earning assets) () 3.32 3.32 3.50 3.21 2.96
Noninterest expense to average assets D@ .......oooorvevncnnee. 2.85 275 2.69 2.59 2.58
Nonperforming and impaired loans

to loans receivable, net 472 4.58 2.63 2.04 0.94
Nonperforming and impaired assets

to total assets 2.98 3.24 2.31 1.44 0.59
Average interest-earning assets to average

interest-bearing liabilities 105.32 104.77 104.82 103.85 104.62
Allowance for loan losses to nonperforming

and impaired loans 35.19 23.48 43.45 47.97 77.84
Allowance for loan losses to nonperforming

and impaired assets 31.50 19.04 30.09 43.04 74.79
Net interest income after provision for losses

on loans, to noninterest expense @ ... 100.89 108.45 107.29 106.50 106.35
Number of full-service offices 11 11 11 11 11
Dividend payout ratio 39.51 31.94 28.21 63.50 76.17

O December 31, 2011 is a nine month period requiring these ratios to be annualized.
@ In calculating this ratio, noninterest expense does not include provisions for losses or gains on the sale of real estate acquired through foreclosure.
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ITEM 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations

General

The consolidated financial statements include Wayne Savings Bancshares, Inc. and its wholly-owned
subsidiary, Wayne Savings Community Bank. Intercompany transactions and balances are eliminated in the
consolidated financial statements.

The Company’s net income is primarily dependent on its net interest income, which is the difference
between interest income earned on its loans, mortgage-backed securities and investments, and its cost of
funds consisting of interest paid on deposits and borrowings. The Company’s net income also is affected by
its provision for loan losses, as well as the amount of noninterest income, including trust income, deposit
service charges and gain on the sale of loans into the secondary market, and noninterest expense, such as
salaries and employee benefits, federal deposit insurance premiums, occupancy and equipment costs, and
income taxes. Earnings of the Company also are affected significantly by general economic and competitive
conditions, particularly changes in market interest rates, government policies and actions of regulatory
authorities as more fully described under “Risk Factors” above.

Business Strategy

The Company’s current business strategy is to operate a well-capitalized, profitable and community-
oriented Bank dedicated to providing quality service and products to its customers. The Company has sought
to implement this strategy in recent years by: (1) closely monitoring the needs of customers and providing
personal, quality customer service; (2) continuing the origination of a wide array of loan products in the
Company’s market area; (3) managing interest rate risk exposure by better matching asset and liability
maturities and rates; (4) increasing fee income, including the continuing growth of the trust department and
participation in the secondary mortgage market; (5) managing asset quality; (6) maintaining a strong retail
deposit base; (7) maintaining capital in excess of regulatory minimum requirements; and (8) emphasizing the
commercial loan program to add high quality, higher yielding and shorter duration assets to the Company’s
loan portfolio.

Strategic Initiatives

As part of the aforementioned business strategy, the Company pursues an ongoing strategic planning
process, which includes annual plan updates and regular progress reviews by the Board of Directors. The
Company is engaged in several initiatives to improve the returns to shareholders over a foreseeable time
horizon. These initiatives include the development of a comprehensive marketing and sales program to
increase top line revenue of the Company through loans and fee income generating activities, an ongoing
review of the branch facilities and staff to identify opportunities for cost effective reductions to improve
operational efficiency, evaluation of alternative approaches for the delivery of trust services to ensure
profitable operation of the department and evaluation of information technology solutions to improve
internal efficiency and customer service. A comprehensive review of the Company’s branch facilities
conducted during 2011 yielded no opportunities for consolidation of branch facilities that would not reduce
the Company’s current or future profitability as compared to alternatives included in the Company’s strategic
plan.

In addition, the Board of Directors has established the position of Chief Risk Officer, with
responsibility for the development of a comprehensive Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) program to
ensure that the earnings generated through existing and contemplated activities are commensurate with the
risks assumed in those activities and consistent with legal requirements, regulatory requirements and general
economic conditions.
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Forward Looking Statements

In addition to the historical information contained herein, the following discussion contains forward-
looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. Economic circumstances, the Company’s operations,
and actual results could differ significantly from those discussed in forward-looking statements. Some of the
factors that could cause or contribute to such differences are discussed herein but also include changes in the
economy and interest rates in the nation and the Company’s general market area. The forward-looking
statements contained herein include, but are not limited to, those with respect to the following matters: (1)
management’s determination of the amount and adequacy of the allowance for loan losses; (2) the effect of
changes in interest rates; (3) management’s opinion as to the effects of recent accounting pronouncements on
the Company’s consolidated financial statements; and (4) management’s opinion as to the Bank’s ability to
maintain regulatory capital at current levels.

Critical Accounting Policies

Allowance for Loan Losses The Company considers the allowance for loan losses and related loss
provision to be a critical accounting policy. The Company has established a systematic method of
periodically reviewing the credit quality of the loan portfolio in order to establish a sufficient allowance for
loan losses. The allowance for loan losses is based on management’s current judgments about the credit
quality of individual loans and segments of the loan portfolio. The allowance for loan losses is established
through a provision, and considers all known internal and external factors that affect loan collectability as of
the reporting date. Such evaluation, which includes a review of all loans on which full collectability may not
be reasonably assured, considers among other matters, the estimated net realizable value or the fair value of
the underlying collateral, economic conditions, historical loan loss experience, management’s knowledge of
inherent risks in the portfolio that are probable and reasonably estimable and other factors that warrant
recognition in providing an appropriate loan loss allowance.

Goodwill The Company recorded all assets and liabilities acquired in prior purchase acquisitions, including
goodwill and other intangibles, at fair value as required. Goodwill is subject, at a minimum, to annual tests
for impairment. Other intangible assets are amortized over their estimated useful lives using the straight-line
method, and are subject to impairment if events or circumstances indicate a possible inability to realize the
carrying amount. The initial goodwill and other intangibles recorded and subsequent impairment analysis
requires management to make subjective judgments concerning estimates of how the acquired asset will
perform in the future. Events and factors that may significantly affect the estimates include, among others,
customer attrition, changes in revenue growth trends, specific industry conditions and changes in
competition.

Management has discussed the development and selection of these critical accounting policies with
the audit committee of the Board of Directors.

Discussion of Financial Condition Changes from March 31, 2011 to December 31, 2011

At December 31, 2011, total assets increased to $410.1 million from the $407.7 million at March 31,
2011 mainly due to increases in cash and cash equivalents of $11.5 million, partially offset by a decrease in
loans of $7.9 million, or 3.3%, a decrease in securities of $231,000 and a decline in foreclosed assets of
$931,000.  During the nine months ended December 31, 2011, the Bank originated and retained $33.1
million of loans, received payments of $40.5 million and transferred $511,000 to foreclosed assets held for
sale. As loan volume was reduced during the nine months ended December 31, 2011, management used the
refinancing cash flow to reduce $12.9 million of FHLB borrowings. To the extent that loan demand is
insufficient in the current period, investments in the securities portfolio are made to provide future cash flows
to fund loan demand in future periods while also limiting the interest rate risk exposure of the Company.
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At December 31, 2011 and March 31, 2011, the allowance for loan losses totaled $3.9 million, or
1.66% of net loans and $3.2 million, or 1.33%, of net loans, respectively. In determining the amount of the
loan loss allowance at any point of time, management systematically determines the risk of loss in the
portfolio. First, delinquent nonresidential, multi-family and commercial loans ate evaluated for potential
impairment in carrying value. At December 31, 2011, all delinquent nonresidential, multi-family and
commercial loans were analyzed, with $2.3 million of the reserve being allocated to these categories of loans.
The largest loan in this category consisted of a commercial real estate loan amounting to $1.3 million at
December 31, 2011. The second step in determining the allowance for loan losses entails the application of
historic loss expetience to individual loan types in the portfolio. In addition to the historic loss percentage,
management employs an additional risk percentage tailored to their perception of the overall risk in the
economy. Finally, to provide additional assurance regarding the validity of the commercial loan risk rating
system, management engages a third party loan reviewer who provides independent validation of the Bank’s
loan grading process. Management recorded a $806,000 provision for losses on loans for the nine month
period ended December 31, 2011, an increase of $254,000 from the $552,000 recorded for the fiscal year
ended March 31, 2011.

Goodwill of $1.7 million is carried on the Company’s balance sheet as a result of the acquisition of
Stebbins Bancshares in June 2004. In accordance with FASB ASC 350, this goodwill is tested for impairment
on at least an annual basis. Management evaluated the goodwill using an analysis of required measures of
value, including the current stock price as an indicator of minority interest value, change of control multiples
as a measure of controlling interest value and discounted cash flow analysis as a measure of going concern
value and applied a weighting based on appraisal standards to arrive at a valuation conclusion that indicated
no impairment at December 31, 2011.

A prepaid asset of $1.5 million was created in the third fiscal quarter of 2010 due to the FDIC
imposing a prepaid assessment on all insured institutions, including the Company’s subsidiary. The amount
of the prepaid premium covered the fourth calendar quarter of 2009 and all of calendar years 2011, 2012 and
2013 and included a 5% deposit growth assumption. Actual deposit insurance premium expense is calculated
by the FDIC on a quarterly basis, with the expense being charged to the prepaid asset. Any balance
remaining in June 2013, will be refunded to the Company’s subsidiary bank. The balance at December 31,
2011 was $868,000.

Deposits totaled $333.8 million at December 31, 2011, an increase of $13.8 million, or 4.3%, from
March 31, 2011. Demand accounts increased $13.5 million, or 21.4% and savings and money market
accounts increased by $3.8 million, or 3.7%, partially offset by a decrease in certificates of deposit of $3.6
million, or 2.4%. The Company experienced an increase in low cost liquid deposit accounts as customers
chose to keep funds in more liquid types of accounts due to the low level of market interest rates and as
management exercised discipline during the period with regard to the pricing of retail certificates. In general,
management attempts to benchmark retail certificate of deposit pricing to the cost of alternate sources of
funds, including FHLB advances and brokered deposits. Exceptions are made to defend customer
relationships with significant value to the Bank while allowing rate sensitive certificate of deposit shoppers to
move to other alternatives.

Other short term borrowings decreased by $1.1 million as a result of a decrease in commercial
repurchase agreements by rate sensitive customers, as reduced economic activity appears to be reducing
excess cash balances for a number of the Company’s customers.

Advances from the FHLB decreased $12.9 million, from $39.5 million at March 31, 2011 to $26.6
million at December 31, 2011 mainly due to the maturity of fixed rate and term advances. Finally, during
December 2010, the Bank modified $8.5 million of existing fixed rate and term advances to reduce the
carrying cost and extend the maturity dates of those advances into 2014 and 2015 to take advantage of the
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current low interest rate environment and to again extend liability duration at a cost lower than the use of
retail certificates of deposit. As part of this restructuring transaction, a $526,000 prepayment penalty was paid
and deferred. The remaining unamortized balance of $403,000 is reflected as a reduction in the carrying value
of advances and will be amortized into interest expense over the remaining term of the new advances.

At December 31, 2011, stockholders’ equity totaled $39.7 million, an increase of $1.4 million, or
3.8%, compared to the level at March 31, 2011, due primarily to $1.3 million in net income for the fiscal
petiod ended December 31, 2011 and an increase to the unrealized gains on available-for-sale securities of
$824,000. The increases were offset by decreases of cash dividends totaling $527,000 during the nine month
period ended December 31, 2011, $248,000 in accumulated other comprehensive income and amortization of
the ESOP shares of $53,000.

Comparison of operating results for the nine month period ended December 31, 2011 and fiscal year
ended March 31, 2011

General

Net income totaled $1.3 million for the nine month fiscal period ended December 31, 2011, a
decrease of $864,000, or 39.3%, from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2011. The decrease in net income was
primarily attributable to the Company’s change in fiscal year end to December 31 from March 31, resulting in
a nine month period ended December 31, 2011 compared to a twelve month period ended March 31, 2011,
coupled with increased provision of $254,000 due to amounts required to be allocated within the allowance
for loan losses to address loans individually evaluated for impairment.

Interest Income

Interest income decreased $5.4 million, or 29.9%, to $12.6 million for the nine month fiscal period
ended December 31, 2011, compared to fiscal year ended March 31, 2011. The nine month fiscal period
ended December 31, 2011 compared to the twelve month period ended March 31, 2011 caused $4.1 million
of the $5.4 million decline in interest income. Additionally, there was also a decrease in the weighted-average
yvield on interest-earning assets to 4.34% from 4.68% for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2011. Although the
average balance of interest earning assets increased, the reduced average rate resulted in a decline in the
interest income. The yield decrease was primarily due to the reduction in overall market rates. These rate
decreases have negatively affected the yields earned on the Company’s interest earning assets.

Interest income on loans decreased $4.0 million, or 30.1%, for the nine month period ended
December 31, 2011, compared to the fiscal year ended March 31, 2011, due primarily to a shortened fiscal
year end petiod, a 22 basis point decrease in the weighted-average yield on loans outstanding and a decrease
of $8.0 million, or 3.3%, in the average balance of loans for the nine month period ended December 31, 2011
compared to the year ended March 31, 2011. The decrease in the yield was due to the decrease in market
interest rates and the corresponding downward impact on new originations.

Interest income on securities decreased $1.3 million, or 29.4%, during the nine month fiscal period
ended December 31, 2011, compared to the fiscal year ended March 31, 2011, due primarily to a nine month
fiscal period coupled with a decline of 39 basis points in the weighted-average yield to 3.15% as compared to
3.54%, for the March 31, 2011 fiscal year period, generally reflecting reinvestment in lower yielding mortgage-
backed securities as higher yielding securities prepaid or matured, offset by an increase of $6.9 million, or
5.3%, in the average balance.

Interest income on interest-earning deposits decreased by $58,000, or 25.6%, for the nine month

fiscal period ended December 31, 2011, due primarily to a nine month year end of December 31, 2011. Also
interest earning deposits incurred a decrease in the weighted-average yield of 24 basis points to 1.42%,
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partially offset with an increase in the average balance of $2.1 million, or 15.5%. The decrease in the yield
was primarily due to the overall decrease in market rates.

Interest Expense

Interest expense for the fiscal nine month period ended December 31, 2011, totaled $3.0 million, a
decrease of $2.2 million, or 42.9%, compared to interest expense for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2011.
The decrease in interest expense resulted from a nine month fiscal year end, a decrease in the weighted-
average cost of funds of 34 basis points to 1.08% for the fiscal period ended December 31, 2011, and a
decrease of $970,000, or 0.3%, in the average balance of deposits and borrowings outstanding.

Interest expense on deposits totaled $2.2 million for the nine month fiscal period ended December
31, 2011, a decrease of $1.5 million, or 40.3%, compared to the amount for the fiscal year ended March 31,
2011. The decrease in deposit costs resulted from three months less expense due to the short fiscal period
ended December 31, 2011 and a decrease of 27 basis points in the weighted-average cost of deposits to
0.90% for the fiscal period ended December 31, 2011, offset with an increase in the average balance
outstanding of $10.2 million, or 3.2%. In addition, a shift in the composition of deposits from higher cost
certificates of deposit to lower cost checking, money market and savings accounts contributed to the decrease
in the cost of deposits, along with a general decline in overall market rates.

Interest expense on other short-term borrowings totaled $10,000 for the nine month fiscal period
ended December 31, 2011, a decrease of $17,000 from the amount for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2011,
due primarily to decrease in the weighted-average cost of other short term borrowings to 0.24% from 0.37%
for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2011 coupled with a balance decrease of $1.8 million, or 24.1%.

Interest expense on borrowings totaled $749,000 for the nine month period ended December 31,
2011, a decrease of $717,000, or 48.9%, from the amount for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2011, due
primarily to a short fiscal year of nine months, a decrease in the weighted-average balance of $9.5 million, or
22.5%, combined with a rate decline of 43 basis points to 3.05% for the fiscal period ended December 31,
2011, as a result of lower interest rates on renewed advances. The decrease in the average balance was due to
higher rate advance maturities, as funds from deposit growth were used to repay advances.

Net Interest Income

Net interest income totaled $9.6 million for the nine month fiscal period ended December 31, 2011,
a decrease of $3.1 million, or 24.6%, from the amount for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2011. The decrease
in net interest income was mainly due to the shortened fiscal year and the repricing effect of the overall low
rate environment combined with the decrease in loan demand and the investment of excess liquidity into
lower yielding mortgage-backed securities. The average interest rate spread remained at 3.26% for nine month
fiscal period ended December 31, 2011. The net interest margin also remained at 3.32% for the nine month
tiscal period ended December 31, 2011. The 34 basis point decrease in the yield on average interest earning
assets was equally offset by the 34 basis point decrease in the cost of funds. As noted earlier, a decrease in
overall market interest rates and shift in the composition of deposits from higher cost certificates of deposit
to lower cost checking, money market and savings accounts contributed to the decrease in the cost of
deposits.

Provision for Losses on Loans

The Company recorded a provision for losses on loans totaling $806,000 for the nine month fiscal
period ended December 31, 2011, compared to $552,000 for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2011. The
principal reason for the increased provision was an increase in amounts required to be allocated within the
allowance for loan losses to address loans individually evaluated for impairment. In the opinion of
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management, as of December 31, 2011, the carrying value of all non-performing loans as of December 31,
2011, is expected to be realized.

Noninterest Income

Noninterest income, consisting primarily of earnings on bank-owned life insurance policies, gains on
sale of loans, gains on the sale of securities designated as available-for-sale, trust income and deposit service
fees decreased by $341,000, or 18.6%, to $1.5 million for the nine month fiscal period ended December 31,
2011, from $1.8 million for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2011. The decrease was primarily due to the nine
month fiscal period ended December 31, 2011 compared to the twelve month year ended March 31, 2011, a
$60,000 decrease in gain on sale of loans and a $46,000 reduction in gain on disposal of real estate acquired
through foreclosure. These decreases were partially offset with an increased fee income related to the sales of
non-deposit investment products of $65,000. As described under Item 1 above, management engages in sales
of newly originated loans to limit the buildup of interest rate risk on the balance sheet and to provide liquidity
to accommodate additional refinancing activity. The Company sold $2.6 million of loans during the fiscal
period ended December 31, 2011 compared to $4.1 million during fiscal year ended March 31, 2011.

Noninterest Expense

Noninterest expense decreased by $2.5 million, or 22.4%, to $8.7 million for the nine month fiscal
period ended December 31, 2011, compared to the fiscal year ended March 31, 2011. The decrease in
noninterest expense was primarily due to reduced operating expenses due to the short fiscal year, reduced
FDIC premiums due to lower assessment rates for the December fiscal period and decreased provision for
impairment on foreclosed assets held for sale. These decreases were offset by increases due to the annualized
change in salaries and benefits costs primarily from merit increases, increased employee healthcare and other
employee benefit costs, increased occupancy and equipment expenses mainly due to amortizing capital items
and noncapital equipment maintenance costs and increased marketing and costs related to the change of the
fiscal year end to December 31.

Federal Income Taxes

Federal income tax expense was $234,000 for the nine month fiscal period ended December 31,
2011, reflecting a decrease of $351,000 from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2011, primarily due to a decrease
of $1.2 million in pre-tax income, partially offset by additional tax-exempt income recognized during the nine
months ended December 31, 2011. The difference in the effective tax rate of 14.9% for the nine month
period ended December 31, 2011 from the 34% statutory rate was mainly due to the beneficial effects of
income from the cash surrender value of life insurance and other tax-exempt obligations.
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Rate/Volume Analysis

The table below sets forth certain information regarding changes in interest income and interest
expense of the Company for the periods indicated. For the year ending December 31, 2011 there were only
nine months of activity for each category of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities, information
is provided on changes attributable to (i) Decrease due to number of months is calculated using the nine
months income or expense divided by 275 days multiplied by 365 days to get a twelve month equivalent;
(i)changes in average volume (changes in average volume multiplied by old rate); and (iif) changes in rate
(change in rate multiplied by old average volume). Changes in rate-volume (changes in rate multiplied by the
change in average volume) have been allocated proportionately between changes in rate and changes in
volume;

Nine months ended December 31, 2011 Year ended March 31,
vs Year Ended March 31, 2011 2011 vs. 2010
Increase Increase
(Decrease) due (decrease) Total (decrease) Total
to Number of due to increase due to increase
Months  Volume Rate  (decrease) Volume Rate (decrease)

(In thousands)
Interest income attributable to:

Loans receivable $3,014)  $(430)  $(529)  $(3,973) $(592) § (586)  $(1,178)
Investment securities 1,057) 153 442)  (1,346) 621 (1,387) (766)
Interest-bearing deposits (55) 24 27) (58) _8  _(19 _ (1)

Total interest-earning assets (4,126)  (253) 998)  (5,377) 37 (1,992) (1,955)

Interest expense attributable to:

Deposits (727) 64 (838) (1,501) 150 (1,173) (1,023)
Other shortt term borrowings 3 (6) ®) a7) 4 2) (6)
Federal Home Loan Bank
Borrowings (245) (303) (169) (717) (174 (228) 402
Total interest-bearing liabilities (975) (245) (1,015) (2,235) (28) (1,403) (1,431)
Increase (decrease) in net
interest income $(3,151) $___(8) $ 17 $_ (3,142) $__65 $_(589 $_ (524)

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The Bank’s primary sources of funds are deposits, principal repayments and prepayments on loans
and mortgage-backed securities, maturities of investment securities and other short-term investments, and
earnings and funds provided from operations. While scheduled principal repayments on loans and mortgage-
backed securities are a relatively predictable source of funds, deposit flows and loan prepayments are greatly
influenced by the general level of interest rates, economic conditions and competition. The Bank manages
the pricing of deposits to maintain a desired level of deposits and cost of funds. In addition, the Bank invests
excess funds in federal funds and other short-term interest-earning assets, which provide liquidity to meet
lending requitements. Liquid assets outstanding at December 31, 2011 and March 31, 2011, amounted to
$150.5 million and $140.2 million, respectively. For additional information about cash flows from the
Company’s operating, financing and investing activities, see the Statements of Cash Flows included in the
Consolidated Financial Statements.

A major portion of the Bank’s liquidity consists of cash and cash equivalents, which are a product of
operating, investing and financing activities. The primary sources of cash are net income, principal
repayments on loans and mortgage-backed securities, proceeds from deposits and advances from the FHLB,
and sales of residential mortgage loans and investment securities. Liquidity management is both a daily and
long-term function of business management. If the Bank requires funds beyond its ability to generate funds
internally at a reasonable cost, borrowing agreements exist with the FHLB, which provide an additional
source of funds. As noted above, FHLB advances are used as part of an overall liability management strategy
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to extend duration for interest rate risk management purposes generally at a cost lower than equivalent
duration retail certificates. At December 31, 2011, the Company had $27.0 million in outstanding advances
from the FHLB offset with a prepayment penalty of $403,000 due to the restructuring of three FHLB
advances as described above. At December 31, 2011, the Company had additional borrowing capacity from
the FHLB totaling $77.1 million based on the Bank’s one-to four-family residential mortgage loans,
mortgage-backed securities, home equity lines of credit, second mortgage loans and multifamily loans. The
Bank also has pledged $22.1 million to secure a line of credit with the Federal Reserve Bank of $21.7 million
which is in place to provide a backup, short term source of liquidity. The Bank has the ability to pledge
remaining investment and mortgage-backed securities of $76.7 million which would allow the Bank the ability
to borrow additional longer term funds from the FHLB.

Contractual Obligations
The following table summarizes the Company’s contractual obligations at December 31, 2011:

Payments due by period

Less More
than 1-3 3-5 than
1year years years 5 years Total

(In thousands)
Contractual obligations:

Operating lease obligations $ 60 $ 61 $ 41 $ 41 $ 203
Advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank 5,500 14,000 7,500 - 27,000
Other short term borrowings 5,278 - - - 5,278
Certificates of deposit maturities 81,613 41,569 22,161 2,821 148,164

Amount of commitments expiring per period:
Commitments to originate loans:

Letters of credit 145 - - - 145
Credit card/overdraft lines of credit 322 - - - 322
Home equity/commercial lines of credit 28,706 - - - 28,706
One-to-four family and multi-family loans 966 - - - 966

Total contractual obligations $122,590 $55,630 $29,702 $.2,862 $210,784

Impact of Inflation and Changing Prices

The consolidated financial statements of the Company and notes thereto, presented elsewhere
herein, have been prepared in accordance with U.S. GAAP, which requires the measurement of financial
position and operating results in terms of historical dollars, without considering the changes in the relative
purchasing power of money over time due to inflation. The impact of inflation is reflected in the increased
cost of the Company’s operations. Unlike most industrial companies, neatly all the assets and liabilities of the
Company are monetary. As a result, interest rates have a greater impact on the Company’s performance than
do the effect of general levels of inflation. Interest rates do not necessarily move in the same direction or to
the same extent as the prices of goods and services.

ITEM 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

Asset and Liability Management-Interest Rate Sensitivity Analysis

The Bank, like other financial institutions, is subject to interest rate risk to the extent that interest-
earning assets reprice at a different time than interest-bearing liabilities. As part of its effort to monitor and
manage interest rate risk, the Bank uses the “net portfolio value” (“NPV”) methodology adopted by the
regulators as part of its interest rate sensitivity regulations. The application of NPV methodology illustrates
certain aspects of the Bank’s interest rate risk.
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Generally, NPV is the discounted present value of the difference between incoming cash flows on
interest-earning and other assets and outgoing cash flows on interest-bearing and other liabilities. The
application of the methodology attempts to quantify interest rate risk as the change in the NPV, which would
result from a theoretical change in market interest rates.

Asset and Liability Management-Interest Rate Sensitivity Analysis (continued)

Presented below, as of December 31, 2011 and March 31, 2011, is an analysis of the Bank’s interest
rate risk as measured by changes in NPV for instantaneous and sustained 100, 200 and 300 basis point (1
basis point equals .01%) increases and a 100 basis point decrease in market interest rates.

As with any method of measuring interest rate risk, certain shortcomings are inherent in the NPV
approach. For example, although certain assets and liabilities may have similar maturities or periods of
repricing, they may react in different degrees to changes in market interest rates. Also, the interest rates on
certain types of assets and liabilities may fluctuate in advance of changes in market interest rates, while
interest rates on other types may lag behind changes in market rates. Further, in the event of a change in
interest rates, expected rates of prepayment on loans and mortgage-backed securities and eatly withdrawal
levels from certificates of deposit would likely deviate significantly from those assumed in making the risk

calculations.
As of December 31, 2011

Net Portfolio Value
Change in Net Portfolio Value as % of PV of Assets
Interest Rates
(Basis Points) $ Amount $ Change % Change NPV Ratio Change
(In thousands)
+300 bp $37,082 $(11,754) (25)% 9.64% (200)bp
+200 bp 41,083 (7,753) (16) 10.33 (131)
+100 bp 46,225 (2,611) ©) 11.27 (37)
0 bp 48,836 - - 11.64 -
-100 bp 48,124 (712) 2 11.28 (36)
As of March 31, 2011
Net Portfolio Value
Change in Net Portfolio Value as % of PV of Assets
Interest Rates
(Basis Points) $ Amount $ Change % Change NPV Ratio Change
(In thousands)
+300 bp $29,094 $(18,222) (39)% 7.81% (367)bp
+200 bp 33,382 (13,934) (29) 8.67 (281)
+100 bp 40,729 (6,587) (14) 10.20 (128)
0 bp 47,316 - - 11.48 -
-100 bp 50,005 2,689 6 11.88 40

The Company attempts to reduce its exposure to interest rate risk generally by better matching the
maturities of its interest rate sensitive assets and liabilities. Strategies include originating ARM loans and other
adjustable rate or short-term loans, as well as by purchasing short-term investment and mortgage-backed
securities and extending liabilities through promoting cost effective long-term retail certificates of deposit or
the use of long-term FHLB advances. However, particulatly in the current interest rate and credit market
environment, borrowers typically prefer fixed rate loans to ARM loans. Accordingly, ARM loan originations
were very limited during the fiscal year ended December 31, 2011. Similarly, depositors currently prefer more
liquid and short duration checking, money market and savings accounts to longer term certificate of deposit
accounts. The net effect of this continuing shift in customer preference for longer duration loans and shorter
duration deposits has been to expose the Company to increased interest rate risk.

The Company has an Asset-Liability Management Committee (“ALCO”), which is responsible for
reviewing the Company’s asset-liability policies. The Committee meets and reports monthly to the Board of
Directors on interest rate risks and trends, as well as liquidity and capital ratios and requirements. The Bank
has operated within the framework of its prescribed NPV risk range for each of the last three years.
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ITEM 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Audit Committee, Board of Directors and Stockholders
Wayne Savings Bancshares, Inc.
Wooster, Ohio

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Wayne Savings Bancshares, Inc. as of
December 31, 2011 and March 31, 2011, and the related consolidated statements of income, stockholders’
equity and cash flows for the nine-month period ended December 31, 2011 and for the year ended March

31,2011. The Company's management is responsible for these financial statements. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. The Company is not
required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over financial reporting.
Our audits included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing
auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. Our audits also included examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Wayne Savings Bancshares, Inc. as of December 31, 2011 and March
31, 2011, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the nine-month period ended December
31,2011 and for the year ended March 31, 2011, in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

/s/ BKD, LLP

Cincinnati, Ohio
March 23, 2012
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Wayne Savings Bancshares, Inc.

Consolidated Balance Sheets

December 31, 2011 and March 31, 2011
(In thousands, except share data)

December 31, 2011 March 31, 2011

Assets
Cash and due from banks $ 14,215  § 4,833
Interest-bearing deposits 5,601 3,438
Cash and cash equivalents 19,816 8,271
Awvailable-for-sale securities 130,637 131,956
Held-to-maturity securities 1,679 591
Loans, net of allowance for loan losses of $3,854 and $3,203
at December 31, 2011 and March 31, 2011, respectively 232,099 239,993
Premises and equipment 7,165 6,892
Federal Home Loan Bank stock 5,025 5,025
Foreclosed assets held for sale, net 1,283 2,214
Accrued interest receivable 1,314 1,647
Bank-owned life insurance 7,193 7,003
Goodwill 1,719 1,719
Other intangible assets 219 287
Prepaid federal deposit insurance premiums 868 1,087
Other assets 1,026 1,045
Prepaid federal income taxes 54 8
Total assets $ 410,097 % 407,738
Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity
Liabilities
Deposits

Demand $ 76,750  $ 63,208

Savings and money market 108,934 105,086

Time 148,164 151,778

Total deposits 333,848 320,072
Other short-term borrowings 5,278 6,373
Federal Home Loan Bank advances 26,597 39,507
Interest payable and other liabilities 3,751 2,646
Deferred federal income taxes 908 861
Total liabilities 370,382 369,459
Commitments and Contingencies — —
Stockholders’ Equity
Preferred stock, 500,000 shares of $.10 par value authorized; no shares

issued — —
Common stock, $.10 par value; authorized 9,000,000 shares;

3,978,731 shares issued 398 398
Additional paid-in capital 35,986 35,997
Retained earnings 16,635 15,828
Shares acquired by ESOP (655) (719)
Accumulated other comprehensive income 1,881 1,305
Treasury stock, at cost

Common: 974,618 shares (14,530) (14,530)

Total stockholders’ equity 39,715 38,279
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $ 410,097 $ 407,738

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 51



Wayne Savings Bancshares, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Income

Periods Ended December 31, 2011 and March 31, 2011

(In thousands, except per share data)

December 31,2011  March 31, 2011
(9 months) (12 months)
Interest and Dividend Income
Loans $ 9,209 $ 13,182
Securities 3,230 4,576
Dividends on Federal Home Loan Bank stock and other 169 227
Total interest and dividend income 12,608 17,985
Interest Expense
Deposits 2,220 3,721
Other short term borrowings 10 27
Federal Home Loan Bank advances 749 1,466
Total interest expense 2,979 5214
Net Interest Income 9,629 12,771
Provision for Loan Losses 806 552
Net Interest Income After Provision for Loan Losses 8,823 12,219
Noninterest Income
Gain on loan sales 102 162
Gain (loss) on disposal of real estate acquired through foreclosure 6 52
Trust income 221 220
Earnings on bank-owned life insurance 199 232
Service fees, charges and other operating 962 1,165
Total noninterest income 1,490 1,831
Noninterest Expense
Salaries and employee benefits 4,588 5,929
Net occupancy and equipment expense 1,402 1,799
Federal deposit insurance premiums 240 486
Franchise taxes 281 355
Provision for impairment on foreclosed assets held for sale 681 758
Amortization of intangible assets 68 91
Other 1,485 1,849
Total noninterest expense 8,745 11,267
Income Before Federal Income Taxes 1,568 2,783
Provision for Federal Income Taxes 234 585
Net Income $ 1,334  § 2,198
Other comprehensive income (loss):
Unrealized gains (losses) on available-for-sale securities 1,248 (447)
Change in defined benefit plan unrecognized net less loss (402) (22)
Amortization of net loss included in net periodic pension cost 27 35
Components of other comprehensive income (loss), before tax effect 873 (434)
Tax (expense) benefit (297) 149
Other comprehensive income (loss) $ 576 $ (285)
Accumulated other comprehensive income $ 1,881 $ 1,305
Basic Earnings Per Share $ 0.46 $ 0.75
Diluted Earnings Per Share $ 0.46 $ 0.75

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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Wayne Savings Bancshares, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Periods Ended December 31, 2011 and March 31, 2011
(In thousands)

December 31,2011 March 31, 2011

9 months 12 months
Operating Activities
Net income $ 1,334 § 2,198
Items not requiring (providing) cash
Depreciation and amortization 426 523
Provision for loan losses 806 552
Amortization of premiums and discounts on securities 1,169 1,151
Amortization of mortgage servicing rights 43 52
Amortization of deferred loan originations fees (56) (78)
Amortization of intangible asset 68 91
Deferred income taxes (249) (322)
Net gains on sales of loans (102) (162)
Proceeds from sale of loans in the secondary matket 2,605 4,114
Origination of loans for sale in the secondary market (2,503) (3,952)
Amortization expense of stock benefit plan 53 73
Provision for impairment on foreclosed assets held for sale 681 758
Gain on sale of foreclosed assets held for sale 6) (52)
Increase in value of bank-owned life insurance (190) (249)
Changes in
Accrued interest receivable 333 (45)
Prepaid federal deposit insurance premiums 219 454
Other assets (69) 287
Interest payable and other liabilities 347 (179)
Net cash provided by operating activities 4909 5214
Investing Activities
Purchases of available-for-sale securities (28,499) (55,059)
Purchases of held-to-maturity securities (1,136) —
Proceeds from maturities of available-for-sale securities 29,898 41,369
Proceeds from maturities of held-to-maturity securities 47 106
Net change in loans 6,570 5,353
Purchase of premises and equipment (699) (124)
Proceeds from sale of foreclosed assets 830 1,155
Net cash used in investing activities (7,011) (7,200)

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 4



Wayne Savings Bancshares, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (continued)

Periods Ended December 31, 2011 and March 31, 2011
(In thousands)

December 31, 2011 March 31, 2011

9 months 12 months

Financing Activities

Net change in deposits $ 13,776 § 8,138

Net change in other short-term borrowings (1,095) (1,081)

Proceeds from Federal Home LLoan Bank advances — 18,750

Repayments of Federal Home Loan Bank advances (12,910) (24,743)

Advances by borrowers for taxes and insurance 382 20

Cash dividends paid (527) (702)

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (374) 382

Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 11,545 (1,604)
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Period 8,271 9.875
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Period $ 19816 $ 8,271
Supplemental Cash Flows Information

Interest paid on deposits and borrowings $ 303 $ 5,304

Federal income taxes paid $ 530 $ 745
Supplemental Disclosure of Non-Cash Investing and

Financing Activities
Transfers from loans to real estate owned and other repossessed
assets $ 511  §$ 1,187
Unrealized gains on securities designated as available for sale,
net of related tax effects $ 824 § (295)

Minimum pension liability adjustment, net of related tax effects $ 248  $ 10

Recognition of mortgage servicing rights $ 31 $ 48

Dividends payable $ 180 § 180

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements s



Wayne Savings Bancshares, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2011 and March 31, 2011

Note 1:  Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Nature of Operations

The Company’s revenues, operating income and assets are almost exclusively derived from banking.
Accordingly, all of the Company’s banking operations are considered by management to be aggregated
in one reportable operating segment. Customers are mainly located in Wayne, Holmes, Ashland,
Medina and Stark Counties the surrounding localities in northeastern Ohio, and include a wide range
of individuals, businesses and other organizations. Wayne has historically conducted its business
through its main office in Wooster, Ohio.

The Company’s primary deposit products are checking, savings, money market and term certificate
accounts. Wayne Savings Community Bank’s primary lending products are residential mortgage,
commercial and installment loans. Substantially all loans are secured by specific items of collateral
including business assets, consumer assets and real estate. Commercial loans are expected to be repaid
from cash flow from operations of businesses. Real estate loans are secured by both residential and
commercial real estate. Net interest income is affected by the relative amount of interest-earning assets
and interest-bearing liabilities and the interest received or paid on these balances. The level of interest
rates paid or received by the Company can be significantly influenced by a number of environmental
factors, such as governmental monetary policy, that are outside of management’s control.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Wayne Savings Bancshares, Inc.
(“Wayne” or the “Company”) and its wholly-owned subsidiary, Wayne Savings Community Bank (the
“Bank”). All intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date
of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Material estimates that are particularly susceptible to significant change relate to the determination of
the allowance for loan losses and the valuation of real estate acquired in connection with foreclosures
or in satisfaction of loans. In connection with the determination of the allowance for loan losses and
the valuation of foreclosed assets held for sale, management obtains independent appraisals for
significant properties.

Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less to be
cash equivalents.
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Wayne Savings Bancshares, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2011 and March 31, 2011

Cash Equivalents (continued)

Pursuant to legislation enacted in 2010, the FDIC will fully insure all noninterest-bearing transaction
accounts beginning December 31, 2010 through December 31, 2012, at all FDIC-insured institutions.

From time to time, the Company’s interest-bearing cash accounts may exceed the FDIC’s insured limit
of $250,000. Management considers the risk of loss to be very low.

Securities

Certain debt securities that management has the positive intent and ability to hold to maturity are
classified as “held-to-maturity” and recorded at amortized cost. Securities not classified as held-to-
maturity are classified as “available-for-sale” and recorded at fair value, with unrealized gains and losses
excluded from earnings and reported in other comprehensive income. Purchase premiums and
discounts are recognized in interest income using the interest method over the terms of the securities.
Gains and losses on the sale of securities are recorded on the trade date and are determined using the
specific identification method.

For debt securities with fair value below carrying value when the Company does not intend to sell a
debt security, and it is more likely than not, the Company will not have to sell the security before
recovery of its cost basis, it recognizes the credit component of an other-than-temporary impairment
of a debt security in earnings and the remaining portion in other comprehensive income. For held-to-
maturity debt securities, the amount of an other-than-temporary impairment recorded in other
comprehensive income for the noncredit portion of a previous other-than-temporary impairment is
amortized prospectively over the remaining life of the security on the basis of the timing of future
estimated cash flows of the security.

Loans Held for Sale

Mortgage loans originated and intended for sale in the secondary market are carried at the lower of
cost or fair value in the aggregate. Net unrealized losses, if any, are recognized through a valuation
allowance by charges to noninterest income. Gains and losses on loan sales are recorded in
noninterest income, and direct loan origination costs and fees are deferred at origination of the loan
and are recognized in noninterest income upon sale of the loan. At December 31, 2011 and March 31,
2011, the Company did not have any loans held for sale.
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Wayne Savings Bancshares, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2011 and March 31, 2011

Loans

Loans that management has the intent and ability to hold for the foreseeable future or until maturity or
payoffs are reported at their outstanding principal balances adjusted for unearned income, charge-offs,
the allowance for loan losses, any unamortized deferred fees or costs on originated loans and
unamortized premiums or discounts on purchased loans.

For loans amortized at cost, interest income is accrued based on the unpaid principal balance. Loan
origination fees, net of certain direct origination costs, as well as premiums and discounts, are deferred
and amortized as a level yield adjustment over the respective term of the loan.

The accrual of interest on mortgage and commercial loans is discontinued at the time the loan is 90
days past due unless the credit is well-secured and in process of collection. Past due status is
determined based on contractual terms of the loan. In all cases, loans are placed on nonaccrual or
charged off at an earlier date if collection of principal or interest is considered doubtful.

All interest accrued but not collected for loans that are placed on nonaccrual or charged off is reversed
against interest income. The interest on these loans is accounted for on the cash-basis or cost-recovery
method, until qualifying for return to accrual. Loans are returned to accrual status when all the
principal and interest amounts contractually due are brought cutrent for a period of six months and
future payments are reasonably assured.

Allowance for Loan Losses

The allowance for loan losses is established as losses are estimated to have occurred through a
provision for loan losses charged to income. Loan losses are charged against the allowance when
management believes the uncollectability of a loan balance is confirmed. Subsequent recoveries, if any,
are credited to the allowance.

The allowance for loan losses is evaluated on a regular basis by management and is based upon
management’s periodic review of the collectability of the loans in light of historical experience, the
nature and volume of the loan portfolio, adverse situations that may affect the borrower’s ability to
repay, estimated value of any underlying collateral and prevailing economic conditions. This evaluation
is inherently subjective as it requires estimates that are susceptible to significant revision as more
information becomes available.

The allowance consists of allocated and general components. The allocated component relates to
loans that are classified as impaired. For those loans that are classified as impaired, an allowance is
established when the discounted cash flows (or collateral value or observable market price) of the
impaired loan is lower than the carrying value of that loan. The general component covers
nonclassified loans and is based on historical charge-off experience and expected loss given default
derived from the Company’s internal risk rating process. Other adjustments may be made to the
allowance for pools of loans after an assessment of internal or external influences on credit quality that
are not fully reflected in the historical loss or risk rating data.
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A loan is considered impaired when, based on current information and events, it is probable that the
Company will be unable to collect the scheduled payments of principal or interest when due according
to the contractual terms of the loan agreement. Factors considered by management in determining
impairment include payment status, collateral value and the probability of collecting scheduled
principal and interest payments when due. Loans that experience insignificant payment delays and
payment shortfalls generally are not classified as impaired. Management determines the significance of
payment delays and payment shortfalls on a case-by-case basis, taking into consideration all of the
circumstances surrounding the loan and the borrower, including the length of the delay, the reasons
for the delay, the borrowet’s prior payment record and the amount of the shortfall in relation to the
principal and interest owed. Impairment is measured on a loan-by-loan basis for commercial and
construction loans by either the present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loan’s
effective interest rate, the loan’s obtainable market price or the fair value of the collateral if the loan is
collateral dependent.

Large groups of smaller balance homogenous loans are collectively evaluated for impairment.
Accordingly, the Company does not separately identify individual consumer and residential loans for
impairment measurements, unless such loans ate the subject of a restructuring agreement due to
financial difficulties of the borrower.

Premises and Equipment

Depreciable assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is charged to expense
using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. An accelerated method is
used for tax purposes. Leasehold improvements are also stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and are depreciated using the straight line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets or the
term of the lease, whichever is shorter.

Federal Home Loan Bank Stock

The Company is required as a condition of membership in the Federal Home Loan Bank of Cincinnati
(“FHLB”) to maintain an investment in FHLB common stock. The required investment in the
common stock is based on a predetermined formula. The stock is redeemable at par and, therefore, its
cost is equivalent to its redemption value. At December 31, 2011, the FHLB placed no restrictions on
redemption of shares in excess of a member’s required investment in the stock.

Foreclosed Assets Held for Sale

Assets acquired through, or in lieu of, loan foreclosure are held for sale and are initially recorded at fair
value less estimated selling costs, at the date of foreclosure, establishing a new cost basis. Subsequent
to foreclosure, valuations are periodically performed by management and the assets are carried at the
lower of carrying amount or fair value less cost to sell. Revenue and expenses from operations and
changes in the valuation allowance are included in net income or expense from foreclosed assets.

Bank-Owned Life Insurance

The Bank has putchased life insurance policies on certain key executives. Bank-owned life insurance is
recorded at its cash surrender value, or the amount that can be realized.
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Goodwill and Intangible Assets

The composition of goodwill and other intangible assets, all of which is core deposit intangible, at
December 31, 2011 and March 31, 2011:

December 31, 2011 March 31, 2011

(In thousands)
Goodwill $ 1,719 $ 1,719
Other intangible assets - gross 974 974
Other intangible assets - amortization (755) (687)
Total $ 1,938 $ 2,006

The Company recorded amortization relative to intangible assets totaling $91,000 for the fiscal year
ended March 31, 2011 and $68,000 for the fiscal period ended December 31, 2011. The Company
anticipates $91,000 of amortization for each of fiscal 2012, 2013 and $37,000 for 2014. Such
amortization is derived using the straight line method for the core deposit asset over ten years.
Pursuant to FASB ASC 350, the Company is required to annually test goodwill and other intangible
assets for impairment. The Company’s testing of goodwill and other intangible assets in the current
fiscal year indicated there was no impairment in the carrying value of these assets.

Mortgage Servicing Rights

Mortgage servicing assets are recognized separately when rights are acquired through sale of financial
assets. Under the servicing assets and liabilities accounting guidance (ASC 860-50), servicing rights
resulting from the sale or securitization of loans originated by the Company are initially measured at
fair value at the date of transfer. The Company subsequently measures each class of servicing asset
using the amortization method. Under the amortization method, servicing rights are amortized in
proportion to and over the period of estimated net servicing income. The amortized assets are
assessed for impairment based on fair value at each reporting date.

Fair value is based on market prices for comparable mortgage servicing contracts, when available, or
alternatively, is based on a valuation model that calculates the present value of estimated future net
servicing income. The valuation model incorporates assumptions that market participants would use
in estimating future net servicing income, such as the cost to service, the discount rate, the custodial
earnings rate, an inflation rate, ancillary income, prepayment speeds and default rates and losses.
These variables change from quarter to quarter as market conditions and projected interest rates
change, and may have an adverse impact on the value of the mortgage servicing right and may result in
a reduction to noninterest income.

Each class of separately recognized servicing assets subsequently measured using the amortization
method are evaluated and measured for impairment. Impairment is determined by stratifying rights
into tranches based on predominant characteristics, such as interest rate, loan type and investor type.
Impairment, if necessary, is recognized through a valuation allowance for an individual tranche, to the
extent that fair value is less than the carrying amount of the servicing assets for that tranche. The
valuation allowance is adjusted to reflect changes in the measurement of impairment after the initial
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measurement of impairment. Changes in valuation allowances are reported in the income statement.
Fair value in excess of the carrying amount of servicing assets for that stratum is not recognized.

Servicing fee income is recorded for fees earned for servicing loans. The fees are based on a
contractual percentage of the outstanding principal or a fixed amount per loan and are recorded as
income when earned. The amortization of mortgage servicing rights is netted against loan servicing fee
income.

Treasury Stock

Common stock shares repurchased are recorded at cost. Cost of shares retited or reissued is
determined using the first-in, first-out method.

Stock Options

The Company has a stock-based employee compensation plan, which is described more fully in Note
15.

The Company accounts for the plan in accordance with the fair value recognition provisions of FASB
ASC 718-10, “Stock Compensation.”

Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with income tax accounting guidance (ASC
740, Income Taxes). The income tax accounting guidance results in two components of income tax
expense: current and deferred. Current income tax expense reflects taxes to be paid or refunded for
the current period by applying the provisions of the enacted tax law to the taxable income or excess of
deductions over revenues. The Company determines deferred income taxes using the liability (or
balance sheet) method. Under this method, the net deferred tax asset or liability is based on the tax
effects of the differences between the book and tax bases of assets and liabilities, and enacted changes
in tax rates and laws are recognized in the period in which they occur.

Deferred income tax expense results from changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities between
periods. Deferred tax assets are reduced by a valuation allowance if, based on the weight of evidence
available, it is more likely than not that some portion or all of a deferred tax asset will not be realized.

Uncertain tax positions are recognized if it is more likely than not, based on the technical merits, that
the tax position will be realized or sustained upon examination. The term more likely than not means
a likelihood of more than 50 percent; the terms examined and upon examination also include
resolution of the related appeals or litigation processes, if any. A tax position that meets the more-
likely-than-not recognition threshold is initially and subsequently measured as the largest amount of tax
benefit that has a greater than 50 percent likelihood of being realized upon settlement with a taxing
authority that has full knowledge of all relevant information. The determination of whether or not a
tax position has met the more-likely-than-not recognition threshold considers the facts, circumstances
and information available at the reporting date and is subject to management’s judgment.
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The Company recognizes interest and penalties on income taxes as a component of income tax
expense. The Company files consolidated income tax returns with its subsidiary. With a few
exceptions, the Company is no longer subject to tax authorities for years before 2008.

FEarnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share represents income available to common stockholders divided by the weighted-
average number of common shares outstanding during each period. Diluted earnings per share reflects
additional potential common shares that would have been outstanding if dilutive potential common
shares had been issued, as well as any adjustment to income that would result from the assumed
issuance. Potential common shares that may be issued by the Company relate solely to outstanding
stock options and are determined using the treasury stock method.

Treasury stock shares and unearned ESOP shares are not deemed outstanding for earnings per share
calculations.

Comprehensive Income

Comprehensive income consists of net income and other comprehensive income, net of applicable
income taxes. Other comprehensive income includes unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on
available-for-sale securities and changes in the funded status of the defined benefit pension plan.

Current Economic Conditions

The current economic environment presents all financial institutions with unprecedented circumstances
and challenges which in some cases have resulted in large declines in the fair values of investments and
other assets, constraints on liquidity and significant credit quality problems, including severe volatility in
the valuation of real estate and other collateral supporting loans. Thus far, these trends have only
modestly affected the Company. The financial statements have been prepared using values and
information currently available to the Company. Given the volatility of current economic conditions,
the values of assets and liabilities recorded in the financial statements could change rapidly, resulting in
material future adjustments in asset values, the allowance for loan losses and capital that could
negatively impact the Company’s ability to meet regulatory capital requirements and maintain sufficient
liquidity.

Advertising

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. The Company’s advertising expense totaled $75,000 for
the fiscal period ended December 31, 2011 and $37,000 for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2011.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to the ptior years’ financial statements to conform to the 2011
financial statement presentation. These reclassifications had no effect on net income.

62



Wayne Savings Bancshares, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2011 and March 31, 2011

Fiscal Year Change

As of April 2011, the Company decided to change its fiscal year end to December 31 to facilitate
consistency with regulatory reporting. The prior regulatory reporting was reported on a quarter-to-
date basis under the OTS. However, as of March 31, 2012 the Company will be reporting to the FDIC

on a calendar year-to-date period. The result of the fiscal year end change was a nine month period
ended December 31, 2011.

Note 2: Restriction on Cash and Due From Banks

The Company is requited to maintain reserve funds in cash and/or on deposit with the Federal
Reserve Bank. The reserve required at December 31, 2011, was $2.1 million.

Note 3: Securities

The amortized cost and approximate fair values, together with gross unrealized gains and losses, of
securities are as follows:

Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized  Approximate
Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
(In thousands)
Available-for-sale Securities:
December 31, 2011:
U.S. government agencies $ 1,559 §% 26 $ 1 3 1,584
Mortgage-backed securities of

government sponsoted entities 98,816 2,636 124 101,328

Private-label collateralized mortgage
obligations 1,693 48 — 1,741
State and political subdivisions 24,694 1,315 25 25,984
$ 126,762  $ 4,025 $ 150 § 130,637

March 31, 2011:
U.S. government agencies $ 1,938  § 71 8 1 3 2,008
Mortgage-backed securities of

government sponsored entities 99,779 2,597 118 102,258

Private-label collateralized mortgage
obligations 2,282 56 — 2,338
State and political subdivisions 25,330 350 328 25,352
$ 129,329  $ 3074 $ 447  $ 131,956
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Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Approximate
Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
(In thousands)
Held-to-maturity Securities:
December 31, 2011:
U.S. government agencies $ 145 $ — % — % 145
Mortgage-backed securities of
government sponsored entities 1,527 16 — 1,543
State and political subdivisions 7 — — 7
$ 1,679 $ 16 $ — 3 1,695
March 31, 2011:
U.S. government agencies $ 153 § — % 1 9 152
Mortgage-backed securities of
government sponsored entities 417 12 — 429
State and political subdivisions 21 1 — 22
$ 591 §$ 13 % 1 $ 603

The amortized cost and fair value of available-for-sale securities and held-to-maturity securities at
December 31, 2011, by contractual maturity, are shown below. Expected maturities will differ from
contractual maturities because issuers may have the right to call or prepay obligations with or without
call or prepayment penalties.

Available-for-sale Held-to-maturity
Amortized Fair Amortized Fair
Cost Value Cost Value

(In thousands)

Within one year $ 1,390 § 1,416 $ 7 3% 7
One to five years 1,519 1,578 — —
Five to ten years 7,785 8,201 — —
After ten years 15,559 16,373 145 145

26,253 27,568 152 152

Mortgage-backed securities of

government sponsored entities 98,816 101,328 1,527 1,543

Private-label collateralized
mortgage obligations 1,693 1,741 — —
Totals $ 126,762 $ 130,637 $ 1,679 $ 1,695
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The carrying value of securities pledged as collateral, to secure public deposits and for other purposes,
was $53.9 million and $55.7 million at December 31, 2011 and March 31, 2011, respectively.

Certain investments in debt securities are reported in the financial statements at an amount less than
their historical cost. The total fair value of these investments at December 31, 2011 and March 31,
2011, was $17.7 million and $28.6 million, which represented approximately 14% and 22%,
respectively, of the Company’s aggregate available-for-sale and held-to-maturity investment portfolio.
These declines resulted primarily from changes in market interest rates.

Based on evaluation of available evidence, including recent changes in market interest rates, credit
rating information and information obtained from regulatory filings, management believes the declines
in fair value for these securities are temporary at December 31, 2011.

Should the impairment of any of these securities become other than temporary, the cost basis of the
investment will be reduced and the resulting loss recognized in net income in the period the other-
than-temporary impairment is identified.

The following table shows the Company’s investments’ gross unrealized losses and fair value,
aggregated by investment category and length of time that individual securities have been in a
continuous unrealized loss position at December 31, 2011 and March 31, 2011:

December 31, 2011
Less than 12 Months 12 Months or More Total
Description of Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
Securities Fair Value Losses Fair Value Losses Fair Value Losses
(In thousands)
U.S. government agencies $ — $ — 3 313 $ 1% 313 1
Mortgage-backed securities
of government sponsored
entities 16,624 124 — — 16,624 124
State and political
subdivisions — — 759 25 759 25
Total temporarily
impaired securities $_ 16624 $ 124§ 1,072 % 26 % 17696 § 150
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March 31, 2011
Less than 12 Months 12 Months or More Total
Description of Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
Securities Fair Value Losses Fair Value Losses Fair Value Losses
(In thousands)
U.S. government agencies $ - $ - 3 329 § 2% 329 2
Mortgage-backed securities
of government sponsored
entities 17,150 118 - - 17,150 118
State and political
subdivisions 10,403 304 761 24 11,164 328
Total temporarily
impaired securities $_ 27553 % 422§ 1,090 % 26% 28643 § 448

The unrealized losses on the Company’s investments in direct obligations of U.S. government agencies,
mortgage-backed securities of government sponsored entities, private-label collateralized mortgage obligations
and municipal securities were caused by changes in interest rates. The contractual terms of those investments
do not permit the issuer to settle the securities at a price less than the amortized cost bases of the investments.
Because the Company does not intend to sell the investments and it is not more likely than not the Company
will be required to sell the investments before recovery of their amortized cost bases, which may be maturity,
the Company does not consider those investments to be other-than-temporarily impaired at December 31,

2011.
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Note 4: Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses

Categories of loans as of the following dates:

December 31,2011 March 31, 2011
(In thousands)

One-to-four family residential $ 153,064 $ 162,435
Multi-family residential 8,589 8,308
Construction 753 160
Nonresidential real estate and land 62,864 62,508
Commercial 10,526 8,204
Consumer and other 2,257 2,414
238,053 244,029

Less:
Undisbursed portion of loans in process 1,691 413
Deferred loan origination fees 409 420
Allowance for loan losses 3,854 3,203
Total loans $ 232,099 $ 239,993

Activity in the allowance for loan losses for the fiscal periods ended December 31, 2011 and March 31, 2011,
was as follows:

December 31, 2011 March 31, 2011

(In thousands)
Balance, beginning of period $ 3,203 $ 2,826
Provision charged to expense 806 552
Losses charged off (157) (199)
Recoveries 2 24
Balance, end of period $ 3,854 $ 3,203

A loan is considered impaired, in accordance with the impairment accounting guidance (ASC 310-10-35-10),
when based on current information and events, it is probable the Company will be unable to collect all
amounts due from the borrower in accordance with the contractual terms of the loan. Impaired loans include
nonperforming commercial loans but also include loans modified in troubled debt restructurings where
concessions have been granted to borrowers experiencing financial difficulties. These concessions could
include a reduction in the interest rate on the loan, payment extensions, forgiveness of principal, forbearance or
other actions intended to maximize collection.

Included in certain loan categories in the impaired loans are troubled debt restructurings that were classified as
impaired. At December 31, 2011, the Company had $3.0 million of residential mortgages, $5.5 million of
nonresidential mortgages and land and $57,000 of commercial loans that were modified in troubled debt
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restructurings. Included in these amounts, the Company had troubled debt restructurings that were performing in
accordance with their modified terms of $2.4 million in residential mortgage loans, nonresidential real estate and land
loans of $2.8 million and $40,000 of commercial loans at December 31, 2011.

At December 31, 2011 and March 31, 2011, there were no accruing loans delinquent 90 days or more.

One-to-four Commercial
family All other business Consumer
December 31, 2011 residential mortgage loans loans loans Unallocated Total

(In thousands)
Allowance for loan losses:

Balance, March 31, 2011 $ 1,073 $ 1,967 $ 158 $ 58% — $3,203
Provision charged to
expense 212 580 11 3 — 806
Losses charged off (157) — — — — (157)
Recoveries — — — 2 — 2
Balance, December 31,
2011 $ 1,128 $ 2,547 $ 169 $ 10 $ —$ 3,854

Ending balance:

individually evaluated

for impairment $ 320 $ 1,941 $ 53 $ — 3 — 3 2314
Ending balance:

collectively evaluated

for impairment $ 808 $ 606 $ 116 $ 10 $ —$ 1,540
Loans:
Ending balance $ 153,064 $ 72,206 $ 10,526 $ 2,257 $ 238,053

Ending balance:

individually evaluated

for impairment $ 3,744 $ 6,955 $ 92 % — $ 10,791
Ending balance:

collectively evaluated

for impairment $ 149,320 $ 65,251 $ 10,434 $ 2,257 $ 227,262
One-to-four Commercial
family All other business Consumer
March 31, 2011 residential mortgage loans loans loans Unallocated Total

(In thousands)
Allowance for loan losses:

Balance, beginning of year $ 1,140 $ 1,469 $ 209 $ 8 $ — 3 2,826
Provision charged to
expense 37 488 30 3) — 552
Losses charged off (112) 5) 81) (1) (199)
Recoveries 8 15 — 1 — 24
Balance, end of year $ 1,073 $ 1,967 $ 158 $ 5 9 — 3 3,203

Ending balance:

individually evaluated

for impairment $ 149 § 1,158  § 59 % EERN - 3 1,366
Ending balance:

collectively evaluated

for impairment $ 924§ 809 $ 9 3 5 93 EE 1,837
Loans:
Ending balance $ 162,435 $ 70976  $ 8204 $ 2414 $_ 244,029

Ending balance:

individually evaluated

for impairment $ 3,183 § 6,017 § 123 $ — $_ 9323
Ending balance:

collectively evaluated

for impairment $ 159252 $ 64,959 $ 8,081 $ 2,414 $_ 234,706
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The following table presents the credit risk profile of the Bank’s loan portfolio based on rating category and
payment activity as of December 31, 2011 and March 31, 2011:

One-to-four family  All other mortgage Commercial
December 31, 2011 residential loans business loans Consumer loans
(In thousands)
Rating *
Pass (Risk 1-4) $ 145,061 $ 61,970 $ 10,268 $ 2,257
Special Mention (Risk 5) 2,979 3,281 166 —
Substandard (Risk 6) 5,024 6,955 92 —
Total $ 153,064 $ 72206 $ 10,526 $ 2,257
One-to-four family  All other mortgage Commercial
March 31, 2011 residential loans business loans Consumer loans
(In thousands)
Rating *
Pass (Risk 1-4) $ 156,866 $ 58,341 $ 7917 $ 2,391
Special Mention (Risk 5) 834 6,601 164 —
Substandard (Risk 6) 4,735 6,034 123 23

Total $ 162435 $ 70976 $ 8204 § 2414

* Ratings are generally assigned to consumer and residential mortgage loans on a “pass” or “fail” basis, where “fail” results in a
substandard classification. Commercial loans, both secured by real estate or other assets or unsecured are analyzed in
accordance with an analytical matrix codified in the Bank’s loan policy that produces a risk rating as described below.

Risk 1 is unquestioned credit quality for any credit product. Loans are secured by cash and near cash collateral with immediate
access to proceeds.

Risk 2 is very low risk with strong credit and repayment sources. Borrower is well capitalized in a stable industry, financial
ratios exceed peers and financial trends are positive.

Risk 3 is very favorable risk with highly adequate credit strength and repayment sources. Borrower has good overall financial
condition and adequate capitalization.

Risk 4 is acceptable, average risk with adequate credit strength and repayment sources. Collateral positions must be within
Bank policies.

Risk 5 or “Special Mention,” also known as “watch,” has potential weakness that deserves Management’s close attention. This
risk includes loans where the borrower has developed financial uncertainties or are resolving them. Bank credits have been
secured or negotiations will be ongoing to secure further collateral. In accordance with regulatory guidance, this category is
generally regarded as temporary, as successful remedial actions will either successfully move the credit back up to Risk 4 or
unsuccessful remedial actions will result in the credit being downgraded to Risk 6.

Risk 6 or “Substandard” loans are inadequately protected by the current net worth and paying capacity of the borrower or of the
collateral pledged. This risk category contains loans that exhibit a weakening of the borrower’s credit strength with limited
credit access and all non-performing loans.

Risk 7 or “Doubtful” loans are significantly under protected by the current net worth and paying capacity of the borrower or of
the collateral pledged. This risk category contains loans that are likely to experience a loss of some magnitude, but where the
amount of the expected loss is not known with enough certainty to allow for an accurate calculation of a loss amount for charge
off. This category is considered to be temporary until a charge off amount can be reasonably determined.
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The following table presents the Bank’s loan portfolio aging analysis as of December 31, 2011 and

March 31, 2011:

December 31, 2011

One-to-four family
residential loans

All other mortgage loans

Commercial business loans

Consumer loans

Total

March 31, 2011

One-to-four family
residential loans

All other mortgage loans

Commercial business loans

Consumer loans

Total

Total Loans >

30-59 Days 60-89 Days  Greater Than  Total Past Total Loans 90 Days &
Past Due Past Due 90 Days Due Current Receivable Accruing
(In thousands)
$ 1,513 $ 280 $ 844  $ 2,637 $ 150427 $ 153,064 $ —
903 - 1,905 2,808 69,398 72,206 —
17 — 35 52 10,474 10,526 —
17 9 — 26 2,231 2,257 —
$ 2,450 $ 289 § 2,784 % 5,523 $_ 232530 $ 238,053 $ —
Total Loans >
30-59 Days 60-89 Days Greater Than  Total Past Total Loans 90 Days &
Past Due Past Due 90 Days Due Current Receivable Accruing
(In thousands)
$ 1,306 $ 113 $ 1,782 $ 3201 $ 159,234 $ 162,435 $ —
888 - 1,386 2,274 68,702 70,976 —
— 90 — 90 8,114 8,204 —
— — 20 20 2,394 2414 —
$ 2,194 $ 203 $ 3,188 % 5,585 $ 238,444 $ 244,029 $ —
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Non-accrual loans were comprised of the following at December 31, 2011 and March 31, 2011:

Nonaccrual

One-to-four family residential loans

Nonresidential real estate loans
All other mortgage loans

Commercial business
Consumer loans

Total

loans

December 31, 2011

March 31, 2011

(In thousands)

$

The following table presents impaired loans as of and for the year ended December 31, 2011 and

March 31, 2011:
Average
Unpaid Investment Interest
Recorded Principal Specific in Impaired Income
December 31, 2011 Balance Balance Allowance Loans Recognized
Loans without a specific
valuation allowance
One-to-four family
residential loans $ 1,613 $ 1,613 — % 1,966 $ 35
All other mortgage
loans 1,771 1,771 — 1,345 52
Loans with a specific
valuation allowance
One-to-four family
residential loans 250 250 224 557 15
All other mortgage
loans 5,184 5,184 1,941 5,142 75
Commercial business
loans 92 92 53 76 —
Total:
One-to-four family
residential loans $ 1,863 $ 1,863 224 $ 2523 $ 50
All other mortgage
loans 6,955 6,955 1,941 6,487 127
Commercial business
loans 92 92 53 76 —
$ 8,910 $ 8,910 2218 $ 9,086 $ 177
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March 31, 2011

Loans without a specific
valuation allowance
One-to-four family
residential loans
All other mortgage
loans

Loans with a specific
valuation allowance
One-to-four family
residential loans
All other mortgage
loans
Commercial business
loans

Total:
One-to-four family
residential loans
All other mortgage
loans
Commercial business
loans

Average

Unpaid Investment Interest

Recorded Principal Specific in Impaired Income
Balance Balance Allowance Loans Recognized
2319 $ 2,319 — $ 1,781 $ 91
919 919 — 839 38
863 863 149 505 7
5,099 5,099 1,158 3,503 128
123 123 59 131 6
3,182 $ 3,182 $ 149 $ 2,286 $ 98
6,018 6,018 1,158 4,342 166
123 123 59 131 6
9,323 $ 9,323 1,366 $ 6,759 $ 270
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Quarter-to-Date Year-to-Date
Pre- Post- Pre- Post-
modification modification modification modification
December 31, 2011 Unpaid Unpaid Unpaid Unpaid
Number Principal Principal Number Principal Principal
of loans Balance Balance of loans Balance Balance
Troubled Debt Restructurings (dollars in thousands)
One-to-four family residential loans 2 $ 205§ 205 2§ 205 $ 205
All other mortgage loans 1 1,051 1,051 2 1,366 1,366
Commercial business loans — — — 2 162 162

All the above TDR classifications occurred due to an effective interest rate below the market interest rate of similar debt. Each TDR has been individually
evaluated for impairment with the appropriate specific valuation allowance included in the allowance for loan losses calculation.

There were no TDR classifications which defaulted during fiscal period ended December 31, 2011.

As a result of adopting the amendments in Accounting Standards Update No. 2011-02 (the ASU),
the Company reassessed all restructurings occurring on or after the beginning of its current fiscal
year (April 1, 2011) for identification of TDRs. The Company identified no additional TDRs for
which an allowance for credit losses had previously been measured under a general allowance for
credit losses methodology.

Note 5: Premises and Equipment

Major classifications of premises and equipment, stated at cost, are as follows:

December 31, 2011 March 31, 2011
(In thousands)

Land and improvements $ 1,748 $ 1,723
Office buildings and improvements 7,861 7,692
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 3,409 3,092
Leasehold improvements 350 356
13,368 12,863

Less accumulated depreciation 6,203 5,971
$ 7,165 $ 6,892
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Note 6: Loan Servicing

The Company has recognized servicing rights for residential mortgage loans sold with servicing
retained. Residential mortgage loans serviced for others are subject to credit, prepayment and interest
rate risks.

Mortgage loans serviced for others are not included in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.
The unpaid principal balances of mortgage loans serviced for others was $28.9 million and $29.9
million at December 31, 2011 and March 31, 2011, respectively. Contractually specified servicing fees,
late fees and ancillary fees of approximately $17,000 and $20,000 are included in loan servicing fees in
the income statement at December 31, 2011 and March 31, 2011, respectively.

Custodial escrow balances maintained in connection with the foregoing loan servicing, and included in
demand deposits, were approximately $595,000 and $152,000 at December 31, 2011 and March 31,
2011, respectively.

Comparable market values and a valuation model that calculates the present value of future cash flows
were used to estimate fair value.

Activity in the balance of servicing assets was as follows:

December 31, 2011 March 31, 2011

(In thousands)

Carrying amount, beginning of period $ 261 $ 265
Additions

Servicing obligations that result from transfers

of financial assets 31 48

Subtractions

Amortization 43 52
Carrying amount, end of period $ 249 $ 261

The fair value of servicing rights subsequently measured using the amortization method was as follows:

Fair value, beginning of period $319 $307
Fair value, end of period $249 $319
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Note 7: Interest-bearing Time Deposits

Interest-bearing time deposits in denominations of $100,000 or more were $55.2 million at December
31, 2011, and $49.8 million at March 31, 2011.

At December 31, 2011, the scheduled maturities of time deposits are as follows:

Due during the year ending December 31, (In thousands)
2012 $ 81,613
2013 28,478
2014 13,090
2015 16,565
2016 5,597
Thereafter 2,821

$ 148,164

Note 8: Other Short-Term Borrowings

Short-term borrowings included at the following dates:

December 31, 2011 March 31, 2011
(In thousands)

Securities sold under repurchase agreements $ 5,278 $ 6,373

Securities sold under agreements to repurchase consist of obligations of the Bank to other parties. The
obligations are secured by available-for-sale securities and such collateral is held by the Bank. The
maximum amount of outstanding agreements at any month end during fiscal period ended December
31, 2011 and March 31, 2011 totaled $6.2 million and $8.4 million, respectively, and the average daily
balance totaled $5.6 million and $7.3 million for fiscal petiods ended December 31, 2011 and March 31,
2011, respectively. The agreements at December 31, 2011, mature daily.
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Note 9: Federal Home Loan Bank Advances

At December 31, 2011, advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank were as follows:

Maturing year ending

Interest rate range December 31,
(In thousands)
1.92%-1.97% 2012 $ 5,500
1.07%-2.60% 2013 5,000
2.63%-2.86% 2014 9,000
2.44%-3.96% 2015 7,500

$ 27,000

At December 31, 2011, required annual principal payments on Federal Home Loan Bank advances
were as follows:

For the year ended December 31, (In thousands)
2012 $ 5,500
2013 5,000
2014 9,000
2015 7,500
27,000
Deferred prepayment penalty, net of amortization (403)
$ 26,597

Each advance is payable at its maturity date and has a prepayment penalty if repaid prior to maturity. During
the quarter ended December 31, 2010, the Company prepaid $8.5 million of Federal Home Loan Bank
advances which resulted in a prepayment penalty of $526,000. The Company replaced these advances with
lower rate advances of $8.5 million whose present value, based on a discount rate equal to the cost of funds
rate of the original advances, was not substantially different than the value of the original advances
immediately prior to prepayment. As such, the Company was required to defer the $526,000 penalty over the
life of the new advances. As of December 31, 2011, the Bank had $403,000 in unamortized
prepayment penalties.
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Additionally, as a member of the Federal Home Loan Bank system at December 31, 2011, the Bank
had the ability to obtain up to $77.1 million in additional borrowings. Borrowings from the FHLB are
secured by a blanket pledge of the one-to-four family residential real estate loan portfolio. The Bank’s
borrowing capacity can be further increased by the pledge of additional collateral, including additional
types of loans from the Bank’s loan portfolio and unpledged investment securities.

At December 31, 2011, the Bank had a cash management line of credit with the Federal Reserve Bank
in the amount of $21.8 million, none of which was drawn. The Bank had approximately $22.1 million
of state and political subdivision bonds pledged as collateral for this line of credit.

Note 10: Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes includes these components:

December 31, 2011 March 31, 2011
(In thousands)

Taxes currently payable $ 483 $ 907
Deferred income taxes (249) (322)
Income tax expense $ 234 $ 585

A reconciliation of income tax expense at the statutory rate to the Company’s actual income tax
expense is shown below:

December 31, 2011 March 31, 2011

(In thousands)
Computed at the statutory rate (34%) $ 533 $ 946
Increase (decrease) resulting from
Tax exempt interest (222) (302)
Earnings on bank-owned life insurance (85) (79)
Other 8 20
Actual tax expense $ 234§ 585
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The tax effects of temporary differences related to deferred taxes shown on the balance sheets were:

December 31, 2011 March 31, 2011
(In thousands)

Deferred tax assets

Deferred loan origination fees $ 139 $ 143
Allowance for loan losses 1,310 1,089
Real estate owned valuation 388 226
Pension adjustment 349 221
Reserve for uncollected interest 109 64
Benefit plan expenses 116 140
Total deferred tax assets 2411 1,883
Deferred tax liabilities
Prepaid pension (119) (130)
Federal Home Loan Bank stock dividends (1,217) (1,217)
Book/tax depreciation differences (423) (235)
Financed loan fees (85) (83)
Unrealized gains on securities available-or-sale (1,317) (893)
Mortgage servicing rights (84) (88)
Purchase price adjustments — net (74) (98)
Total deferred tax liabilities (3,319) (2,744)
Net deferred tax liability $ (908) $ (861)

Prior to fiscal 1997, Wayne Savings was allowed a special bad debt deduction based on a percentage of
earnings, generally limited to 8% of otherwise taxable income and subject to certain limitations based
on aggregate loans and deposit account balances at the end of the year. This cumulative percentage of
earnings bad debt deduction totaled approximately $2.7 million as of December 31, 2011. If the
amounts that qualified as deductions for federal income taxes are later used for purposes other than
bad debt losses, including distributions in liquidation, such distributions will be subject to federal
income taxes at the then current corporate income tax rate. The amount of unrecognized deferred tax
liability relating to the cumulative bad debt deduction was approximately $918,000 at December 31,
2011.
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Note 11: Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)

The components of accumulated other comprehensive income, included in stockholders’ equity, are as

follows:
December 31, 2011 March 31, 2011
(In thousands)

Net unrealized gain on securities available-for-sale $ 3,876 $ 2,627

Net unrealized loss for unfunded status of defined
benefit plan liability (1,026) (651)
2,850 1,976
Tax effect (969) (671)
Net-of-tax amount $ 1,881 $ 1,305

Note 12: Regulatory Matters

The Bank is subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by the federal banking
agencies. TFailure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory—and possibly
additional discretionary—actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a direct material effect on
the Company’s and the Bank’s financial statements. Under capital adequacy guidelines and the
regulatory framework for prompt corrective action, the Bank must meet specific capital guidelines that
involve quantitative measures of assets, liabilities and certain off-balance-sheet items as calculated
under regulatory accounting practices. The capital amounts and classification are also subject to
qualitative judgments by the regulators about components, risk weightings and other factors.

The Bank must give notice to the Federal Reserve Bank of Cleveland prior to declaring a dividend to
the Company and is subject to existing regulatory guidance where, in general, a dividend is permissible
without regulatory approval if the institution is considered to be “well capitalized” and the dividend
does not exceed cutrent year to date net income plus the change in retained earnings for the previous
two calendar years.

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Bank to
maintain minimum amounts and ratios (set forth in the table below) of total and Tier I capital (as
defined in the regulations) to risk-weighted assets (as defined), and of Tier I capital (as defined) to
average assets (as defined). Management believes, as of December 31, 2011, that the Bank met all
capital adequacy requirements to which it is subject.

As of December 31, 2011, based on the computations for the Thrift Financial Report (TFR) the Bank
is classified as well capitalized under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action. To be
categorized as well-capitalized, the Bank must maintain capital ratios as set forth in the table below.
There are no conditions or events since December 31, 2011 that management believes have changed
the Bank’s capital classification.
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The Bank’s actual capital amounts and ratios as of December 31, 2011 and March 31, 2011 are
presented in the following table.

To Be Well Capitalized Under
Prompt Corrective Action

Actual For Capital Adequacy Purposes Provisions
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
(Dollats in thousands)
As of December 31, 2011
Tangible capital $ 35132 8.7% $ 6,074 1.5% $ 20,248 5.0%
Core capital 35,132 8.7 16,198 4.0 24,297 6.0
Risk-based capital 38,070 16.2 18,802 8.0 23,503 10.0
As of March 31, 2011
Tangible capital $ 34,051 8.4% $ 6,053 1.5% $ 20,176 5.0%
Core capital 34,051 8.4 16,141 4.0 24,212 6.0
Risk-based capital 35,888 15.1 19,023 8.0 23,779 10.0

Note 13: Related Party Transactions

At December 31, 2011 and March 31, 2011, the Bank had loans outstanding to executive officers,
directors, and their affiliates (related parties). In management’s opinion, such loans and other
extensions of credit and deposits were made in the ordinary course of business and were made on
substantially the same terms (including interest rates and collateral) as those prevailing at the time for
comparable transactions with other persons. Further, in management’s opinion, these loans did not
involve more than normal risk of collectibility or present other unfavorable features. Such loans are
summarized below.

December 31,2011 March 31, 2011

(In thousands)
Aggregate balance — Beginning of $ 2,377 $ 2,439
period
New loans — —
Repayments (37) (62)
Aggregate balance — End of period $ 2,340 $ 2,377

The Bank has undrawn lines of credit to certain directors totaling $217,000 and $706,000 as of
December 31, 2011 and March 31, 2011, respectively.

Deposits from related parties held by the Bank at December 31, 2011 and March 31, 2011, totaled
$515,000 and $523,000, respectively.

The Bank paid legal fees to a law firms of which a director of the Company is counsel. The amounts
paid totaled approximately $7,000 and $42,000 for the periods ended December 31, 2011 and March
31, 2011, respectively.
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The Bank leases an in-store retail branch from a corporation in which a director of the Company holds
an interest. The current five year lease provides for renewal options through fiscal 2020 and payments
totaling approximately $30,000 per year through fiscal 2014 and $10,000 for fiscal 2015. Rental

expense for this lease was $21,000 and $29,000 for the periods ended December 31, 2011 and March
31, 2011, respectively.

Note 14: Employee Benefit Plans

Pension and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans

The Company has a frozen noncontributory defined benefit pension plan covering all employees who
met the eligibility requirements prior to December 31, 2003. Compensation and service accruals were
frozen at the same date. The Company’s funding policy is to make the minimum annual contribution
that is required by applicable regulations, plus such amounts as the Company may determine to be
appropriate from time to time.

The Company expects to contribute approximately $5,000 to the plan in fiscal 2012.

The Company uses a December 31 measurement date for the plan. Information about the plan’s
funded status and pension cost follows:

Pension Benefits
December 31, 2011 March 31, 2011

(In thousands)
Change in benefit obligation
Beginning of year $ 1,386 $ 1,272
Interest cost 58 76
Actuarial loss 315 56
Benefits paid (15) (18)
Settlements (47) —
End of year 1,697 1,386
Change in fair value of plan assets
Beginning of year 1,116 1,034
Actuatial return on plan assets (39) 94
Employer contribution 5 6
Benefits paid (15) (18)
Settlements (47) —
End of year 1,020 1,116
Funded status at end of year $ (677) $ (270)
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Amounts recognized in accumulated other comprehensive income not yet recognized as components
of net periodic benefit cost consist of:

Pension Benefits
December 31,2011 March 31, 2011
(In thousands)

Net loss $ (1,026) $ (651)

The estimated net loss for the defined benefit pension plan that will be amortized from accumulated
other comprehensive income into net periodic benefit cost over the next fiscal year is approximately

$62,000.

The accumulated benefit obligation for the defined benefit pension plan was $1.7 million and $1.4
million at December 31, 2011 and March 31, 2011, respectively.

December 31, 2011 March 31, 2011

(In thousands)
Components of net periodic benefit cost
Interest cost $ 59 $ 76
Expected return on plan assets (49) (60)
Amortization of net loss 27 35
Net periodic benefit cost $ 37 $ 51

Plan assets are held by a bank-administered trust fund, which invests the plan assets in accordance with
the provisions of the plan agreement. The plan agreement permits investment in mutual funds that
may invest in common stocks, corporate bonds and debentures, U.S. Government securities, certain
insurance contracts, real estate and other specified investments, based on certain target allocation
percentages.

Asset allocation is primarily based on a strategy to provide stable earnings while still permitting the plan
to recognize potentially higher returns through an investment in equity securities. The target asset
allocation percentages for 2011 are as follows:

SMID-Cap stocks 30-70%
Fixed income investments 30-70%
Cash 0-15%
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At December 31, 2011 and March 31, 2011, the fair value of plan assets as a percentage of the total
was invested in the following:

December 31, 2011 March 31, 2011

Equity securities 61% 60%

Debt securities 32 25

Cash and cash equivalents 7 15
100% 100%

Benefit payments expected to be paid from the plan as of December 31, 2011 are as follows:

(In thousands)
2012 $ 37
2013 40
2014 40
2015 51
2016 58
Thereafter 451

$_ 677

Significant assumptions include:

Pension Benefits
December 31,2011 March 31, 2011

Weighted-average assumptions used to
determine benefit obligation:

Discount rate 4.40% 5.75%
Rate of compensation increase
(frozen) N/A N/A

Weighted-average assumptions used to
determine benefit cost:

Discount rate 5.75% 6.14%
Expected return on plan assets 6.00% 6.00%
Rate of compensation increase

(frozen) N/A N/A
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The Company has estimated the long-term rate of return on plan assets based primarily on historical
returns on plan assets, adjusted for changes in target portfolio allocations and recent changes in long-
term interest rates based on publicly available information.

The fair value of the Company’s pension plan assets at December 31, 2011, by asset category are as

follows:
December 31, 2011 Fair Value Measurements Using
Quoted Pricesin  Significant
Active Markets Other Significant
for Identical Observable  Unobservable
Total Assets Inputs Inputs
Asset Category Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

(In thousands)
Mutual funds-Equity

Mid Cap Blend (a) $ 46 % 46 3 — 3 —

Large Cap Value (b) 32 32 — —

Intn’l Large Cap Blend (c) 91 91 — —

Mid Cap Blend (d) 57 57 — —

Natural Resources (e) 20 20 — —
Mutual funds-Fixed Income

Short-Term Bond (f) 36 36 — —
Cash

Cash Mgm’t Funds-Taxable 66 66 — —

Cash Receivable 3 3 — —
Fixed Income Securities

US Government Obligations 65 65 — —

US Government Agencies 50 50

Corporate Obligations 216 216 — —
Equity Securities

Common Stock 313 313 — —

Common Stock-Foreign 25 25 — —

Total $ 1,020 $ 1,020 $ — 9 —

(a)This category seeks long-term capital appreciation by investing primarily in equity securities of mid-cap
companies.

(b)This category contains primarily companies which seek total return on investment, with dividend income
as an important component of that return.

(c)This category seeks total return by investing in equities of large cap international companies. The focus of
the category’s investments is in companies that have demonstrated the ability to grow the value of the
enterprise at a higher rate than the cost of capital.

(d)This category pursues primarily mid cap companies with goals of long-term capital appreciation. It invests
in a strategic combination of U.S. and foreign companies whose situs, or geographical locations, gives them a
competitive advantage and the potential to outperform.

(e)This category’s objective is to reduce risk related to inflation and diversify into investments which are less
correlated to U.S. stocks and Bonds.

(f)This category’s objective is to invest in high quality corporate bonds, U.S. Treasuties and government
agencies to increase income without assuming a great deal of risk.
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March 31, 2011 Fair Value Measurements Using
Quoted Prices in  Significant
Active Markets Other Significant
for Identical Observable  Unobservable
Total Assets Inputs Inputs
Asset Category Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

(In thousands)
Mutual funds-Equity

Mid Cap Blend (a) $ 50 % 50 § — 3 —

Mid Cap Value (b) 32 32 — —

Intn’] Large Cap Blend (c) 105 105 — —

Small Cap Blend (d) 43 43 — —

Large Cap Blend () 13 13 — —
Cash

Cash Mgm’t Funds-Taxable 167 167 — —

Accrued Income 3 3 — —
Fixed Income Securities

US Government Obligations 65 65 — —

Corporate Obligations 216 216 — —
Equity Securities

Common Stock 375 375 — —

Common Stock-Foreign 47 47 — —

Total $ 1,116 $ 1,116 $ — $ —

(a)This category seeks long-term capital appreciation by investing primarily in equity securities of mid-cap
companies.

(b)This category contains primarily mid-cap companies and seeks total return on investment, with dividend
income as an important component of that return.

(c)This category seeks total return by investing in equities of large cap international companies. The focus of
the category’s investments is in companies that have demonstrated the ability to grow the value of the
enterprise at a higher rate than the cost of capital.

(d)This category pursues primarily small cap companies with goals of long-term capital appreciation. It invests
in a strategic combination of U.S. and foreign companies whose situs, or geographical locations, gives them a
competitive advantage and the potential to outperform.

(e)This category’s objective is to seck total return consisting of capital appreciation and income from large cap
blend stocks.
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The Company has an Employee Stock Ownership Plan (“ESOP”) covering substantially all employees
of the Company. The ESOP acquired 163,265 shares of Company common stock at §10.00 per share
in 2003 with funds provided by a loan from the Company. Accordingly, $1.6 million of common
stock acquired by the ESOP was shown as a reduction of stockholders’ equity. Shares are released to
participants proportionately as the loan is repaid. Dividends on allocated shares are recorded as
dividends and charged to retained earnings. Compensation expense is recorded equal to the average
fair market value of the stock during the year when contributions, which are determined annually by
the Board of Directors of the Company, are made to the ESOP.

ESOP expense for the nine month period ended December 31, 2011 and the year ended March 31,
2011, was $67,000 and $93,000, respectively.

Share information for the ESOP is as follows at December 31, 2011 and March 31, 2011:

December 31,2011 March 31, 2011

Allocated shares 97,812 89,227
Shares released for allocation — 2,150
Unearned shatres 65,453 71,888

Total ESOP shares 163,265 163,265
Fair value of unearned shares at end of period $ 507,915 $ 615,361

At December 31, 2011, the fair value of the 97,812 allocated shares held by the ESOP was
approximately $759,000.

In addition to the defined benefit plan and ESOP, the Company has a 401(k) plan covering
substantially all employees. The Company’s 401(k) matching percentage was 100% of the first 4%
contributed by the employee and 50% of the employees’ next 2% of contributions. Expense related to
the 401(k) plan totaled $112,000 and $163,000 for the fiscal periods ended December 31, 2011 and
March 31, 2011, respectively.

Finally, the Company provides post-retitement benefits to certain officers of the Company under split-
dollar life insurance policies. The Company accounts for the policies in accordance with ASC 715-60,
which requires companies to recognize a liability and related compensation costs for endorsement
split-dollar life insurance policies that provide a benefit to an employee extending to postretirement
periods. The liability is recognized based on the substantive agreement with the employee. During the
fiscal period ended December 31, 2011, the Company recorded income of $51,000 based on an
actuarial adjustment and expense of $27,000 during the period ended March 31, 2011, for the split-
dollar life postretirement insurance benefits.
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Note 15: Stock Option Plan

The Company’s Share Option Plan (the Plan), which was approved by stockholders, permits the grant
of up to 204,081 share options to its employees. The Company believes that such awards better align
the interests of its employees with those of its stockholders. Option awards are granted with an
exercise price equal to the matket price of the Company’s stock at the date of grant. All outstanding
options are fully exercisable. Certain option and share awards provide for accelerated vesting if there is
a change in control (as defined in the Plan). There was no compensation cost recognized in the
income statement for share-based payment arrangements during the fiscal periods ended December
31, 2011 and March 31, 2011.

A summary of option activity under the Plan for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2011 is presented

below:
Weighted-
Average
Weighted- Remaining
Average Contractual Aggregate
Shares Exercise Price Term (Years) Intrinsic Value
Outstanding, beginning
of period 83,816 $ 13.95
Granted — —
Exercised — —
Forfeited or expired 20,408 $ 13.95
Outstanding, end of
period 63,408 $ 13.95 1.75 $ —
Exercisable, end of
petiod 63,408 $ 13.95 1.75 $ —

As of December 31, 2011 and March 31, 2011, there was no unrecognized compensation cost related
to non-vested share-based compensation arrangements granted under the Plan. The cost was
recognized in fiscal year ended March 31, 2005 when the Company accelerated full vesting of all the
stock options at that time.
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Note 16: Earnings Per Share

Earnings per share (EPS) were computed as follows:

Nine Month Period Ended December 31, 2011

Net Weighted- Per Share
Income Average Shares Amount
(In thousands)
Net income $ 1,334
Basic earnings per share
Income available to common
stockholders 2,930,106 $ 0.46
Effect of dilutive securities
Stock options —
Diluted earnings per share
Income available to common
stockholders and assumed
conversions $ 1,334 2930106 $ 0.46
12 Month Period Ended March 31, 2011
Net Weighted- Per Share
Income Average Shares Amount

(In thousands)
Net income $ 2,198
Basic earnings per share
Income available to common

stockholders 2,923,637 $ 0.75

Effect of dilutive securities
Stock options —

Diluted earnings per share
Income available to common
stockholders and assumed
conversions $ 2198 2923637 $ 0.75

Options to purchase 63,408 shares of common stock at an exercise price of $13.95 per share were
outstanding at December 31, 2011 and 83,816 at March 31, 2011, but were not included in the
computation of diluted earnings per share because the options’ exercise price was greater than the
average market price of the common shares in both years.

88



Wayne Savings Bancshares, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2011 and March 31, 2011

Note 17: Disclosures about Fair Value of Assets and Liabilities

FASB ASC 820-10 defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market patticipants at the measurement date.
FASB ASC 820-10 also establishes a fair value hierarchy which requires an entity to maximize the use
of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value. The
standard describes three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value:

Levell  Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for similar assets or
liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are
observable or can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full
term of the assets or liabilities

Level 3  Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are
significant to the fair value of the assets or liabilities

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value on a
recurring basis and recognized in the accompanying balance sheets, as well as the general classification
of such assets pursuant to the valuation hierarchy.

Available-for-sale securities

Where quoted market prices are available in an active market, securities are classified within Level 1 of
the valuation hierarchy. If quoted market prices are not available, then fair values are estimated by
using pricing models, quoted prices of securities with similar characteristics or discounted cash flows.
Level 2 securities include U.S. Government agencies, mortgage-backed securities, certain collateralized
mortgage obligations and certain municipal securities. In certain cases where Level 1 or Level 2 inputs
are not available, securities are classified within Level 3 of the hierarchy and include other less liquid
securities.
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The following table presents the fair value measurements of assets recognized in the accompanying
balance sheets measured at fair value on a recurring basis and the level within the FASB ASC 820-10
fair value hierarchy in which the fair value measurements fall at December 31, 2011 and March 31,

2011:

December 31, 2011

U.S. government agencies

Mortgage-backed securities of
government sponsored entities

Private-label collateralized
mortgage obligations

State and political subdivisions

March 31, 2011

U.S. government agencies

Mortgage-backed securities of
government sponsored entities

Private-label collateralized
mortgage obligations

State and political subdivisions

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies and inputs used for assets measured at fair
value on a nonrecurring basis and recognized in the accompanying balance sheets, as well as the

Fair Value Measurements Using

Quoted Prices in  Significant
Active Markets Other Significant
for Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
(In thousands)
$ 1,584 § — § 1,584 § —
101,328 — 101,328 —
1,741 — 1,741 —
25,984 — 25,984 _
$ 2,008 § — 3 2,008 8§ —
102,258 — 102,258 —
2,338 — 2,338 —
25,352 — 25,352 —

general classification of such assets pursuant to the valuation hierarchy.

Impaired Loans (Collateral Dependent)

At December 31, 2011, collateral dependent impaired loans consisted primarily of loans
secured by multi-family residential real estate, nonresidential and commercial real estate.
Management has determined fair value measurements on impaired loans primarily through
evaluation of appraisals performed.
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Foreclosed Assets Held for Sale

Assets acquired through, or in lieu of, loan foreclosure are held for sale and are initially
recorded at fair value (based on current appraised value) at the date of foreclosure, establishing
a new cost basis. Subsequent to foreclosure, valuations are periodically performed by
management and the assets are carried at the lower of carrying amount or fair value less cost
to sell. Management has determined fair value measurements on foreclosed assets held for
sale primarily through evaluations of appraisals performed, and current and past offers for the
real estate under evaluation.

The following table presents the fair value measurements of assets measured at fair value on a
nonrecurring basis and the level within the FASB ASC 820-10 fair value hierarchy in which
the fair value measurements fall at December 31, 2011 and March 31, 2011:

Fair Value Measurements Using

Quoted Prices in  Significant

Active Markets Other Significant
for Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
December 31, 2011 (In thousands)
Impaired loans $ 3,468 $ — $ — $ 3,468
Foreclosed assets held
for sale 1,283 — — 1,283
March 31, 2011
Impaired loans $ 4,766 5§ — $ — $ 4,766
Foreclosed assets held
for sale 1,710 — — 1,710
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The following table presents estimated fair values of the Company’s financial instruments. The fair
values of certain of these instruments were calculated by discounting expected cash flows, which
involves significant judgments by management and uncertainties. Fair value is the estimated amount at
which financial assets or liabilities could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties,
other than in a forced or liquidation sale. Because no market exists for certain of these financial
instruments and because management does not intend to sell these financial instruments, the Company
does not know whether the fair values shown below represent values at which the respective financial
instruments could be sold individually or in the aggregate.

December 31, 2011 March 31, 2011
Carrying Amount Fair Value Carrying Amount Fair Value
(In thousands)

Financial assets

Cash and cash

equivalents $ 19,816 $ 19,816 §$ 8,271 % 8,271
Available-for-sale

securities 130,637 130,637 131,956 131,956
Held-to-maturity

securities 1,679 1,695 591 603

Loans, net of
allowance for

loan losses 232,099 239,983 239,993 244,500
Federal Home Loan

Bank stock 5,025 5,025 5,025 5,025
Interest receivable 1,314 1,314 1,647 1,647

Financial liabilities

Deposits 333,848 332,222 320,072 313,888
Other short-term

borrowings 5,278 5,278 6,373 6,373
Federal Home Loan

Bank advances 26,597 27,717 39,507 40,215

Advances from
borrowers for

taxes and
insurance 941 941 559 559
Interest payable 66 66 123 123

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial
instruments.

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Interest Receivable and Federal Home Loan Bank Stock

The carrying amount approximates fair value.
Held-to-Maturity Securities

Fair value is based on quoted market prices if available. If quoted market prices are not available, fair
value is estimated based on quoted market prices of similar securities.
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December 31, 2011 and March 31, 2011

Loans

The fair value of loans is estimated by discounting the future cash flows using the current rates at
which similar loans would be made to borrowers with similar credit ratings and for the same remaining
maturities. Loans with similar characteristics were aggregated for purposes of the calculations.

Deposits

Deposits include savings accounts, checking accounts and certain money market deposits. The
carrying amount approximates fair value. The fair value of fixed-maturity time deposits is estimated
using a discounted cash flow calculation that applies the rates currently offered for deposits of similar
remaining maturities.

Interest Payable, Other Short-Term Borrowings and Advances From Borrowers for Taxes and
Insurance

The carrying amount approximates fair value.

Federal Home Loan Bank Advances

Rates currently available to the Company for debt with similar terms and remaining maturities are used
to estimate the fair value of existing debt.

Commitments to Originate Loans, Letters of Credit and Lines of Credit

The fair value of commitments to originate loans is estimated using the fees currently charged to enter
into similar agreements, taking into account the remaining terms of the agreements and the present
creditworthiness of the counterparties. For fixed-rate loan commitments, fair value also considers the
difference between current levels of interest rates and the committed rates. The fair values of letters of
credit and lines of credit are based on fees currently charged for similar agreements or on the estimated
cost to terminate or otherwise settle the obligations with the counterparties at the reporting date. Fair
values of commitments were not material at December 31, 2011 and March 31, 2011.

Note 18: Commitments and Credit Risk

Total commercial and commercial real estate loans made up 34% and 32% of the loan portfolio at
December 31, 2011 and March 31, 2011, respectively, with most of these loans secured by commercial
real estate and business assets mainly in Ohio. Installment loans account for approximately 1% of the
loan portfolio in both fiscal periods ending December 31, 2011 and March 31, 2011. These loans are
secured by consumer assets including automobiles, which account for 38% and 48%, respectively, of
the installment loan portfolio. Real estate loans comprise 64% and 67% of the loan portfolio as of
December 31, 2011 and March 31, 2011, respectively, and primarily include first mortgage loans on
residential properties and home equity lines of credit. Included in cash and due from banks as of
December 31, 2011 and March 31, 2011, is $2.6 million and $3.0 million, respectively, of uninsured
deposits in the form of branch cash on hand.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2011 and March 31, 2011

Commitments to Originate Loans

Commitments to originate loans are agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no violation
of any condition established in the contract. Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or
other termination clauses and may require payment of a fee. Since a portion of the commitments may
expire without being drawn upon, the total commitment amounts do not necessarily represent future
cash requirements. Each customer’s creditworthiness is evaluated on a case-by-case basis. The
amount of collateral obtained, if deemed necessary, is based on management’s credit evaluation of the
counterparty. Collateral held varies, but may include accounts receivable, inventory, property, plant
and equipment, commercial real estate and residential real estate.

At December 31, 2011 and March 31, 2011, the Company had outstanding commitments to originate
fixed rate loans aggregating approximately $731,000 and $434,000, respectively. The commitments
extended over varying periods of time with the majority being disbursed within a one-year period.

Mortgage loans in the process of origination represent amounts that the Company plans to fund within
a normal period of one year. Total mortgage loans in the process of origination amounted to
approximately $330,000 and $100,000 at December 31, 2011 and March 31, 2011, respectively.

The Company had undisbursed amounts of residential loans of $320,000, nonresidential of $250,000
and commercial loans of $66,000 at December 31, 2011. The Company had undisbursed amounts of
residential loans of $204,000, nonresidential loans of $139,000 and $5,000 in land loans at March 31,
2011.

Standby Letters of Credit

Standby letters of credit are irrevocable conditional commitments issued by the Company to guarantee
the performance of a customer to a third party. Financial standby letters of credit are primarily issued
to support public and private borrowing arrangements, including commercial paper, bond financing
and similar transactions. Performance standby letters of credit are issued to guarantee performance of
certain customers under non-financial contractual obligations. The credit risk involved in issuing
standby letters of credit is essentially the same as that involved in extending loans to customers. Fees
for letters of credit are initially recorded by the Company as deferred revenue and are included in
earnings at the termination of the respective agreements.

Should the Company be obligated to perform under the standby letters of credit, the Company may
seck recourse from the customer for reimbursement of amounts paid.

The Company had total outstanding standby letters of credit amounting to $145,000 and $172,000, at
December 31, 2011 and March 31, 2011, respectively, with terms not exceeding eleven months. At
both December 31, 2011 and March 31, 2011, the Company had no deferred revenue under standby
letter of credit agreements.

94



Wayne Savings Bancshares, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2011 and March 31, 2011

Lines of Credit

Lines of credit are agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no violation of any condition
established in the contract. Lines of credit generally have fixed expiration dates. Since a portion of the
line may expire without being drawn upon, the total unused lines do not necessarily represent future
cash requirements. Each customer’s creditworthiness is evaluated on a case-by-case basis. The
amount of collateral obtained, if deemed necessary, is based on management’s credit evaluation of the
counterparty. Collateral held varies but may include accounts receivable, inventory, property, plant and
equipment, commercial real estate and residential real estate. Management uses the same credit
policies in granting lines of credit as it does for on-balance-sheet instruments.

At December 31, 2011, the Company had granted unused lines of credit to borrowers aggregating
approximately $11.3 million and $17.7 million for commercial lines and open-end consumer lines,
respectively. At March 31, 2011, unused lines of credit to borrowers aggregated approximately $12.0
million for commercial lines and $16.9 million for open-end consumer lines, respectively.

Leases

The Company currently leases two branch banking facilities under an operating lease. The first lease
originated in fiscal 2000 for a ten year term and two five year renewal options of which the Company
committed to another five year renewal ending in April 2014. The Company’s second operating lease
commenced in fiscal 2001 for an original five year term with 3 five year renewal options and has
currently renewed the third option to expire in April 2016. The minimum annual lease payments over
the current lease term are as follows:

Fiscal year ended (In thousands)
2012 $ 60
2013 61
2014 41
2015 31
2016 _10
Total $203

The Company incurred rental expense under operating leases totaling approximately $50,000 and
$91,000 for the fiscal periods ended December 31, 2011 and March 31, 2011, respectively.

There were no other material commitments or contingencies at December 31, 2011.
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Note 19: Recent Accounting Developments

FASB Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2010-28 “Intangibles — Goodwill and Other” (Topic 350),
issued in December 2010, concerns when to perform step 2 of the goodwill impairment test for
reporting units with zero or negative carrying amounts. The guidance clarifies the circumstances under
which step 2 of the goodwill impairment test must be performed. The guidance is effective for fiscal
years beginning after December 15, 2010 (April 1, 2011 for the Company), and for interim periods
within those fiscal years. The adoption of FASB ASC 2010-28 did not have a material effect on the
Company’s financial condition or results of operations.

FASB Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2011-02 “Receivables: A Creditor’s Determination of
Whether a Restructuring is a Troubled Debt Restructuring” (Topic 310), issued on April 5, 2011,
concerns the clarification of the accounting principles applied to loan modification and addresses the
recording of an impairment loss. The guidance is effective for fiscal quarters and years beginning after
June 15, 2011 (July 1, 2011 for the Company). The adoption of FASB ASU 2011-02 did not have a
material effect on the Company’s financial condition or results of operations.

FASB Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2011-03 “Reconsideration of Effective Control for
Repurchase Agreements” (Topic 860), issued on April 29, 2011, concerns the improvement of
accounting for repurchase agreements (repos) and other agreements that both entitle and obligate a
transferor to repurchase or redeem financial assets before their maturity by amending the criteria for
determining effective control of collateral. The guidance is effective for fiscal quarters and years
beginning on or after December 15, 2011 (January 1, 2012 for the Company). Early adoption is not
permitted. The adoption of FASB ASU 2011-03 did not have a material effect on the Company’s
financial condition or results of operations.

FASB Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2011-04 “Fair Value Measurement” (Topic 820), issued on
May 12, 2011, concerns the establishment of a global standard for applying fair value measurement and
clarifies three points in topic 820. First, only non-financial assets should be valued via a determination
of their best use. Second, an instrument in shareholder’s equity should be measured from the
perspective of an investor or trader who owns that instrument. Third, data will need to be provided
and methods disclosed for assets valued in level 3 of the fair value hierarchy. The guidance is effective
for fiscal quarters and years beginning on or after December 15, 2011 (January 1, 2012 for the
Company). Early adoption is not permitted. The adoption of FASB ASU 2011-04 did not have a
material effect on the Company’s financial condition or results of operations.

FASB Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2011-05 “Comprehensive Income” (Topic 220), issued on
June 16, 2011, concerns the presentation of comprehensive income in financial statements. An entity
has the option to present the total comprehensive income, the components of net income and the
components of other comprehensive income either in a single continuous statement of comprehensive
income or in two separate but consecutive statements. The guidance is effective for fiscal quarters and
years beginning on or after December 15, 2011 (January 1, 2012 for the Company). Early adoption is
permitted. The adoption of FASB ASU 2011-05 did not have a material effect on the Company’s
tinancial condition or results of operations.
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FASB Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2011-08 Intangibles — Goodwill and Other” (Topic 350),
issued on September 15, 2011, concerns the cost and complexity of performing the first step of the
two step goodwill impairment test. The amendments in this update permit an entity to first assess
qualitative factors to determine whether it is more likely than not that the fair value of a reporting unit
is less than its carrying amount as a basis for determining whether it is necessary to perform the two-
step goodwill impairment test described in the original ASU topic 350.  The guidance is effective for
fiscal quarters and years beginning on or after December 15, 2011 (January 1, 2012 for the Company).
Early adoption is permitted. The adoption of FASB ASU 2011-08 did not have a material effect on
the Company’s financial condition or results of operations.

Note 20: Condensed Financial Information (Parent Company Only)

Presented below is condensed financial information as to financial position, results of operations and
cash flows of the Company:

Condensed Balance Sheets

December 31, 2011 March 31, 2011

(In thousands)
Assets
Cash and due from banks $ 150 $ 172
Notes receivable from the Bank 770 852
Investment in the Bank 38,974 37,387
Prepaid expenses and other assets 17 66
Total assets $ 39,911 $ 38,477
Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity
Accrued expenses and other liabilities $ 196 $ 198
Stockholders’ equity
Common stock and additional paid-in capital 36,384 36,395
Retained earnings 16,635 15,828
Shares acquired by ESOP (655) (719)
Treasury stock — at cost (14,530) (14,530)

Accumulated other comprehensive income
Total stockholders’ equity

Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity
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Condensed Statements of Income

December 31, 2011 March 31, 2011
9 months 12 months

(In thousands)

Operating Income

Interest income $ 38 $ 55
Dividends from the Bank 501 842
Total operating income 539 897
Noninterest Expense 206 227
Earnings before Federal Income Tax Benefits
and equity in undistributed income of the 333 670
Bank
Federal Income Tax Benefits (56) (59)
Income before equity in undistributed income
of the Bank 389 729
Equity in undistributed income of the Bank 945 1,469
Net Income $ 1,334 $ 2,198
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Condensed Statements of Cash Flows

December 31, 2011 March 31, 2011
9 months 12 months

(In thousands)

Operating Activities
Net income $ 1,334 $ 2,198
Items not requiring (providing) cash
Equity in undistributed net income of the Bank (945) (1,469)
Increase (decrease) in cash due to changes in:
Prepaid expenses and other assets 35 )
Accrued expenses and other liabilities (1) 1
Net cash provided by operating activities 423 721
Investing Activities
Repayment of ESOP loan 82 81
Net cash provided by investing activities 82 81
Financing Activities
Payment of dividends on common stock (527) (702)
Net cash used in financing activities (527) (702)
Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents (22) 100
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period 172 72
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period $ 150 $ 172
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Note 21: Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)

The following table summarizes the Company’s quarterly results of operations for the nine month
period ended December 31, 2011 and the year ended March 31, 2011:

Three Months Ended
Nine month Period Ended
December 31, 2011: June 30, September 30, December 31,
(In thousands, except per share data)

Total interest income $ 4,372 $ 4212 $ 4,024
Total interest expense 1.090 1,027 862
Net interest income 3,282 3,185 3,162
Provision for loan losses 70 442 294
Noninterest income 441 534 515
Noninterest expense 3,002 2952 2,791
Income before income taxes 651 325 592
Federal income taxes 136 16 82
Net income $ 515 $% 309 $ 510

Earnings per share
Basic $ 018 § 010 $ 0.18
Diluted $ 018 § 010 $ 0.18
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Year ended March 2011:

Total interest income
Total interest expense

Net interest income
Provision for loan losses
Noninterest income

Noninterest expense

Income before income taxes
Federal income taxes

Net income

Earnings per share
Basic

Diluted

Three Months Ended

June 30, September 30, December 31, March 31,
(In thousands, except per share data)

$ 4707 $ 4,601 $ 4381 § 4,296
1,435 1,367 1,248 1,164

3,272 3,234 3,133 3,132

190 120 120 122

492 487 484 368

2,741 2,714 2,908 2,904

833 887 589 474

190 213 113 69

$ 643 $ 674 % 476 $ 405
$ 022 $ 023 $§ 016 $ 0.14
$ 022 $ 023 $§ 016 $ 0.14
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ITEM 9. Changes in and Disagreements With Accountants on Accounting and
Financial Disclosure

Not Applicable

ITEM 9A(T). Controls and Procedures

Our management evaluated, with the participation of our Chief Executive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer, the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rule 13a-15(e) or
15d-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934) as of the end of the period covered by this report.
Based on such evaluation, our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer have concluded that our
disclosure controls and procedures are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by us in
the reports that we file or submit under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 is recorded, processed,
summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the SEC’s rules and regulations and are
operating in an effective manner.

Wayne Savings Bancshares, Inc.
Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management of Wayne Savings Bancshares, Inc. and subsidiary (the “Company”) is responsible for
establishing and maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting. Internal control over financial
reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with U. S. generally accepted
accounting principles.

Under the supervision and with the participation of management, including the principal executive officer and
principal financial officer, the Company conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of internal control over
financial reporting based on the framework in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Based on this evaluation,
management of the Company has concluded that the Company maintained effective internal control over
financial reporting, as such term is defined in Securities Exchange Act of 1934 Rules 13a-15(f), as of
December 31, 2011.

Internal control over financial reporting cannot provide absolute assurance of achieving financial reporting
objectives because of its inherent limitations. Internal control over financial reporting is a process that
involves human diligence and compliance and is subject to lapses in judgment and breakdowns resulting from
human failures. Internal control over financial reporting can also be circumvented by collusion or improper
management override. Because of such limitations, there is a risk that material misstatements may not be
prevented or detected on a timely basis by internal control over financial reporting. These inherent
limitations, however, are known features of the financial reporting process. It is possible, therefore, to design
into the process safeguards to reduce, though not eliminate, this risk.

This annual report does not include an attestation report of the Company’s registered public accounting firm
regarding internal control over financial reporting. Management’s report was not subject to attestation by the
Company’s registered public accounting firm pursuant to rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission
that permit the Company to provide only management’s report in this annual report.

s/ Rod C. Steiger s/ Myron Swartzentruber
Rod C. Steiger Myron Swartzentruber
President & Chief Executive Officer Senior Vice President & Chief Financial Officer
March 23, 2012 March 23, 2012
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ITEM 9B. Other Information

Not Applicable
PART III

ITEM 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance

The information required herein is incorporated by reference from the section captioned
“Information with Respect to Nominees for Director, Continuing Directors and Executive Officers” in the
Company’s definitive proxy statement for the annual meeting of shareholders to be held on May 24, 2012,
(the “Proxy Statement”) expected to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on or about April
15, 2012.

Incorporated by reference to “Beneficial Ownership of Common Stock by Certain Beneficial
Owners and Management - Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance” in the Proxy
Statement.

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct and Ethics that applies to its principal executive
officer and principal financial officer, as well as other officers and employees of the Company and the Bank.
Upon receipt of a written request we will furnish without charge to any stockholder a copy of the Code of
Conduct and Ethics. Such written requests should be directed to Mr. H. Stewart Fitz Gibbon III, Secretary,
Wayne Savings Bancshares, Inc., 151 North Market Street, Wooster, Ohio 44691.

ITEM 11. Executive Compensation

The information required herein is incorporated by reference from the sections captioned
“Management Compensation” in the Proxy Statement.

ITEM 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management
and Related Stockholder Mattets

The information required herein is incorporated herein by reference from the section captioned
“Beneficial Ownership of Common Stock by Certain Beneficial Owners and Management” in the Proxy
Statement.

ITEM 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence

The information required herein is incorporated by reference from the section captioned
“Management Compensation - Indebtedness of Management and Related Party Transactions” in the Proxy
Statement.

ITEM 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services

The information required herein is incorporated by reference from the section captioned “Proposal
II - Ratification of Appointment of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm” in the Proxy Statement.
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PART IV

ITEM 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules

(a)(1)  Financial Statements

The following documents have been filed under “Item 8, Financial Statement and
Supplementary Data” of this Form 10.

@) Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm;
(i) Consolidated Balance Sheets;

(iif) Consolidated Statements of Income;

(iv) Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity;

) Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows; and

(vi) Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

()(2) Financial Statement Schedules

All financial statement schedules have been omitted as the required information is
inapplicable or has been included in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

(@)(3) Exhibits

Exhibit Number Description

3.1(1) Articles of Incorporation

3.2(1) Bylaws

4.0(2) Form of Common Stock Certificate of Wayne Savings Bancshares, Inc.

10.1(3) Employment Agreement between Wayne Savings Community Bank and

Steven G. Dimos dated April 14, 2008

10.2(4) Employment Agreement between Wayne Savings Community Bank and
H. Stewart Fitz Gibbon III dated November 30, 2006

10.3(8) Employment Agreement between Wayne Savings Community Bank and Rod

C. Steiger dated January 15, 2011

10.4(5) The Wayne Savings and Loan Company 1993 Incentive Stock Option Plan

10.5(6) Wayne Savings Bancshares, Inc. Amended and Restated 2003 Stock Option
Plan

11.0(7) Statement re: computation of per share earnings

21.0 Subsidiaries of Registrant-Reference is made to Item 1 — "Business" for the
Requited Information

23.0 Consent of BKD, LLP

31.1 Certification pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) and 15d-14(a) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 of the Chief Executive Officer

31.2 Certification pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) and 15d-14(a) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 of the Chief Financial Officer

32.0 Certification pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350
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Filed as exhibits to the Plan of Conversion and Reorganization filed as Exhibit 2 to the
Registrant's registration statement on Form SB-2, initially filed on September 18, 2001, as
amended (Registration No. 333-69600).

Filed as Exhibit 4, to the Registrant's registration statement on Form SB-2, initially filed on
September 18, 2001, as amended (Registration No. 333-69600).

Incorporated by reference to the Exhibits to the Company's Form 8-K filed on April 18,
2008 (File No. 000-23433).

Incorporated by reference to the Exhibits to the Company's Form 8-K filed on December 6,
2006 (File No. 000-23433).

Incorporated by reference from the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-8 filed on
December 4, 1997 (File No. 333-41479).

Incorporated by reference from the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-8 filed on
October 5, 2004 (File No. 333-119550).

Incorporated by reference to Note A.8. of "Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements" in
Item 8 hereof.

The Exhibits listed under (a)(3) of this Item 15 are filed hetewith.
Reference is made to (a)(2) of this Item 15.

Incorporated by reference to the Exhibits to the Company’s Form 8-K filed on January 18,
2011 (File No. 000-23433)
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SIGNATURES
Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant
has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

WAYNE SAVINGS BANCSHARES, INC.

Date:  March 23, 2012 By: s/Rod C. Steiger
Rod C. Steiger
President and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange of 1934, this report has been signed below by the
following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

By: s/Rod C. Steiger By: s/Myron Swartzentruber
Rod C. Steiger, President and Chief Myron Swartzentruber,
Executive Officer and Director Senior Vice President and
(Principal Executive Officer) Chief Financial Officer

Date:  March 23, 2012 Date:  March 23, 2012

By: /s/Daniel R. Buehler By: /s/Peggy ]. Schmitz
Daniel R. Buehler, Director Peggy J. Schmitz, Director

Date:  March 23, 2012 Date:  March 23, 2012

By: s/Jonathan Ciccotelli By: /s/James C. Motgan
Jonathan Ciccotelli, Director James C. Morgan

Chairman of the Board of Directors

Date:  March 23, 2012 Date:  March 23, 2012

By: /s/Terry A. Gatrdner By: /s/Debra A. Marthey
Terry A. Gardner, Director Debra A. Marthey, Director

Date:  March 23, 2012 Date:  March 23, 2012
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Exhibit 23.0

Consent of Registered Independent Public Accounting Firm

We consent to the incorporation by reference in Registration Statements No. 333-105845 and No. 333-
119556 of Wayne Savings Bancshares, Inc. on Forms S-8 of our report dated March 23, 2012 on our audit
of the consolidated financial statements of Wayne Savings Bancshares, Inc. as of and for the nine-month
period ended December 31, 2011 and for the year ended March 31, 2011, which is included in this
Annual Report on Form 10-K of Wayne Savings Bancshares, Inc., for the nine-month period ended
December 31, 2011.

/s/ BKD, LLP

Cincinnati, Ohio
March 23, 2012

Exhibit 31.1
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PURSUANT TO RULE 13a-14(a) AND 15d-14(a)
OF THE SECURITIES EXHANGE ACT OF 1934
CERTIFICATION OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

I, Rod C. Steiger, certify that:

1.

I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Wayne Savings Bancshares, Inc. (the
"Registrant");

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit
to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under
which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this
report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash
flows of the Registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

The Registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(¢)) for
the Registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and
procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information
relating to the Registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by
others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being
prepared;

b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the Registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and
presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls
and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation;
and

9) Disclosed in this report any change in the Registrant's internal control over financial
reporting that occurred during the Registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the Registrant's
fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the Registrant's internal control over financial reporting;
and

The Registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of
internal control over financial reporting, to the Registrant's auditors and the audit committee of
Registrant's board of directors (or persons petforming the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal
control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the
Registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have
a significant role in the Registrant's internal controls over financial reporting.

Date: March 23, 2012 s/ Rod C. Steiger
Rod C. Steiger
President and Chief Executive Officer
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Exhibit 31.2

PURSUANT TO RULE 13a-14(a) AND 15d-14(a)
OF THE SECURITIES EXHANGE ACT OF 1934
CERTIFICATION OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

I, Myron Swartzentruber, certify that:

1.

I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Wayne Savings Bancshares, Inc. (the
"Registrant™);

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit
to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under
which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this
quarterly report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations
and cash flows of the Registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

The Registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(¢)) for
the Registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, caused such disclosure controls and
procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information
relating to the Registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by
others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being
prepared;

b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the Registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and
presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls
and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation;
and

o) Disclosed in this report any change in the Registrant's internal control over financial
reporting that occurred during the Registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the Registrant's
fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the Registrant's internal control over financial reporting;
and

The Registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of
internal control over financial reporting, to the Registrant's auditors and the audit committee of
Registrant's board of directors (ot persons petforming the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal
control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the
Registrant's ability to tecord, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have
a significant role in the Registrant's internal control over financial reporting.

Date: March 23, 2012 /s/ Myron Swartzentruber
Myron Swartzentruber
Senior Vice President
and Chief Financial Officer
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Exhibit 32.0

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350

I, Rod C. Steiger, President and Chief Executive Officer, and Myron Swartzentruber, Senior Vice President
and Chief Financial Officer, of Wayne Savings Bancshares, Inc. (the "Company"), hereby certify, pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, that:

) The Annual Report on Form 10-K of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2011
(the "Report") fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m(a) or 780(d)); and

) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial
condition and results of operations of the Company.

Date: March 23, 2012 By: s/ Rod C. Steiger
Rod C. Steiger, President and
Chief Executive Officer

Date: March 23, 2012 By: s/ Myron Swartzentruber
Myron Swartzentruber, Senior Vice President
and Chief Financial Officer

Note: A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act has been provided to
Wayne Savings Baneshares, Inc. and will be retained by Wayne Savings Bancshares, Inc. and furnished to the Securities and
Exchange Commiission or its staff upon request.
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In recognition and appreciation

Cy Morgan has faithfully served on the Board of
Directors of Wayne Savings Community Bank for

17 years, from 1995 to 2012. He has displayed outstanding
leadership while serving for the last two years as
Chairman of the Board for both Wayne Savings
Community Bank and Wayne Savings Bancshares, Inc.
During his years of dedicated service, he has acted in the
best interest of Wayne Savings Community Bank and
has exhibited the highest standards of personal and
professional conduct and integrity. We, the Board of
Directors of Wayne Savings Community Bank and Wayne James C. “Cy” Morgan II
Savings Bancshares, Inc., thank him for his service and

congratulate him on his well deserved retirement.

Board of Directors

(Left to right)
Debra A. Marthey
Rod C. Steiger

Terry A. Gardner

Peggy J. Schmitz
Daniel R. Buehler
James C. Morgan

Jonathan Ciccotelli

Senior Officers

Rod C. Steiger
President and Chief Executive Officer

H. Stewart Fitz Gibbon III
Executive Vice President, Chief Operating Officer,
Chief Risk Officer, Secretary and Treasurer

Myron L. Swartzentruber
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Wendy S. Blosser
Senior Vice President and Senior Trust Officer

Joel D. Beckler
Senior Vice President and Senior Loan Officer

Photos on cover, top to bottom: Les Bertschy, Regional Manger; Joel Beckler, Senior Vice President/ Senior Loan Officer with Bill DeRodes,
CEO of D+S Distribution Services, Inc.; Rod Steiger, President/CEO



Wayne Savings Community Bank Locations

Wooster

Wayne Savings Corporate Office
151 North Market Street
Phone 330 264-5767

Wooster Drive-Thru
132 East North Street
Phone 330 264-5767

Cleveland Point Financial Center
1908 Cleveland Road

Phone 330 262-5988 (branch)
Consumer Investments 330 262-5178

Madison South
2024 Millersburg Road
Phone 330 264-2563

Northside
543 Riffel Road
Phone 330 264-0722

Ashland

Claremont
233 Claremont Avenue
Phone 419 289-1961

Ashland Drive-Thru
308 Washington Street
Phone 419 281-1630

Buehlers-Sugarbush
1055 Sugarbush Drive
Phone 419 207-1192

Millersburg

90 North Clay Street
Phone 330 674-5085

Rittman

237 North Main Street
Phone 330 925-4075

Lodi

303 Highland Drive
Phone 330 948-1811

North Canton

1265 South Main Street
Phone 330 494-5262

Creston

121 North Main Street
Phone 330 435-6371
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COMMUNITY BANK

www.waynesavings.com Member FDIC
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